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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

(I) Results analysis

During the Period, the Group was principally engaged in
the manufacturing and sale of various types of
telecommunication cables, optical fibers and aluminum
rods.

During the Period, the Group recorded a turnover of
RMB394,977,968.86, representing a decrease of
approximately 35.77% as compared to the
corresponding period last year.

During the Period, sales of copper cables, optical cables,
optical fibers, aluminum rods and related products
amounted to RMB301,719,848.76, representing a
decrease of approximately 49.49% as compared to the
corresponding period last year. Sales of optical fibers by
Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber Co., Ltd., a principal
subsidiary of the Company, amounted to
RMB175,657,652.50, representing an increase of
47.63% as compared to the corresponding period last
year. Sales of wire feed cables and other products by
Chengdu Zhongling Radio Communications Co., Ltd.
amounted to RMB30,370,379.41, representing an
increase of 71.56% as compared to the corresponding
period last year. Sales of aluminum rods by Chongging
Putaifeng Aluminium Co., Ltd. amounted to
RMB81,513,061.68, representing an increase of
approximately 1,282.07% as compared to the
corresponding period last year.

The decline in principal businesses was mainly due to
the discontinuation of the consolidation of Putian
Fastern Cable Telecommunication Co., Ltd. (& X AR B
Yi@IEAR AR from December 2016 as the Company
has already transferred its 22.5% equity interest in the
aforesaid company on 2 December 2016.
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(I) Review of principal operations

To improve the performance of the Group, the Board
proactively adjusted the production and operation
strategies in response to the internal and external
environments of the Group and the market demand.
The major business activities of the Group during the
Period are summarized as follows:

In the first half of 2017, to pursue the principles of
“innovation, integration and capital management”, the
Company strived for efficient implementation of
business strategies, better market synergy effects and
effective sharing of resources. Operation of major
projects was refined to boost business development. The
Company applied new concepts to improve its
management. Continuous efforts were made to
enhance its professional and standardized management
ability to ensure the sustainable and healthy
development of its production and operation.

1. Preparing the list of issues to enhance the

quality and efficiency as well as reform
and development of the Company.
As required by the Supervisory Committee, the
Company has prepared the list of issues since
February, which comprised the implementation of
the major decisions of the Central Committee of
the Communist Party of China and the State
Council as well as the three major categories
consisting of work planning of the SASAC,
corporate operation and management and
corporate Party construction. Pursuant to the
requirement of “taking actions immediately after
notice and making prompt rectifications”, the
Company set up rectification groups with respect
to eight major issues, namely innovative operation,
reducing the “Two Funds”, cost management,
guality management, human resources
management, informatization and loss-making
enterprises governance, disposal of inefficient and
ineffective assets, in order to carry out rectification
measures immediately with respect to the issues.
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Further promoting full coverage of
informatization to enhance the level of
informatization.

The Company included the network of its
subsidiaries into the network of the Company to
form a local area network which can access the
information systems of the headquarters. Planning,
debugging and training on the decision-making
system were conducted. The Company further
enhanced its function modules and modified and
added seven OA procedures to timely carry out
maintenance to the systems.

Putting more efforts in reducing the “Two
Funds” and designating the responsibilities
of reducing the “Two Funds”.

The Company set up a special group for reducing
the “Two Funds”. A meeting was convened in
March to initiate the reduction in the “Two
Funds”. The departments prepared the data of the
“Two Funds” and formulated measures to reduce
the “Two Funds”. The Company started to reduce
the “Two Funds” in May. The Company also made
amendments to the Accounts Receivable
Management System and verified the status of
collecting accounts receivable every month.

Accelerating the establishment of sales
platform to expand market size.

The Company expanded its market size based on
the principle of “sharing”. It accelerated the
establishment of the sales platform to allow its
businesses to share its marketing platform for
encouraging its products to acquire larger market
share in Chengdu and Southwest markets. The
Company strengthened the establishment of staff
teams in sales centers and enhanced training
according to the changes in the product mix so as
to adapt to the requirements of new businesses
and new markets. The Company also carried out
risk management and control on its businesses and
examined and approved the deliveries according to
signed contracts based on the contract details. The
deliveries according to contracts not yet signed
were examined and approved based on the credit
limit as approved by the business departments.
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5.

Regulating procurement and tender and
strengthening centralized procurement
management.

In order to further improve procurement
management and strengthen centralized
procurement management, pursuant to the
relevant requirements of the SASAC of the State
Council and China Potevio in relation to the
improvement in procurement management, the
Company established a procurement center which
worked with the audit, supervision and legal affair
department in the same office. The Centralized
Procurement Management System was formulated,
which provided for the centralized procurement
plans of the office supplies, low-cost consumables,
computers and consumables, labor protection
appliance, property insurance and productive
materials under centralized procurement of the
headquarters and the holding companies of the
Company. In order to strengthen the internal
control of the procurement and payment for the
Company’s materials, plug loopholes in
procurement and mitigate procurement risks, the
Company formulated the Procurement and
Payment Internal Control System.

Further promoting internal control

Adhering to the spirit in the guidance of the
SASAC and China Potevio in relation to
strengthening overall risk management and taking
serious measures to internal control system
establishment, the Company seriously took
rectification measures with respect to the issues
identified in the special audit on the internal
control system and in turn took this opportunity to
enhance its management on the internal control
system. By organizing the headquarters and the
holding companies of the Company to carry out a
comprehensive examination on risk management
and internal control system, the Company
amended a series of regulations and systems in
relation to risk management and internal control. It
also prepared, amended and published the
Chengdu Putian Internal Control Manual.
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Implementing performance appraisal on
all employees in all aspects

Pursuant to the performance management
measures, remuneration and incentive measures
and other requirements of the Company, the
Company carried out an annual performance
appraisal on its departments and all employees
based on the relevant indicators for annual targets
with the use of balanced scorecards, and cashed in
the appraisal results. At the same time, according
to the annual target of the Company and with
reference to the strategic planning, management
diagnosis and special work on the list of issues, the
Company formulated annual and quarterly targets
for departments and enhanced performance
appraisal.

Strengthening management on related
party transactions

In the first half of the year, the Company
strengthened its management on related party
transactions by amending the Related Party
Transaction Management System, enhancing and
regulating the duties and responsibilities the
operating units and the functional departments of
the Company, specifying the regulations on
penalties and including the performance of the
responsibilities of related party transactions of the
units into the target appraisal of such units. The
Company also organized the operating units to
sign the Related Party Transaction Responsibility
Statement according to their related party
transactions of the year.
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Other matters related to management

In the first half of the year, the Company obtained
three patents on new utility models and strived for
government incentives by reporting the projects.
The Company continued to improve its QEHS
management system and planned and
communicated the integration of the quality
management system according to the needs of its
subsidiaries.

By strengthening strategic planning and research,
the Company completed its ten-year (2017-2026)
strategic planning preparation and the first draft of
its three-year rolling plan.

The Company enhanced safety production
inspections, further implemented the regulations,
systems and measures regarding safety production
and continued to optimize the long-term
mechanism for safety production. The Company
also formulated a new Safety Production
Management Internal Control System and put such
system into trial operation. Safety inspections were
conducted every month.

With respect to Party-masses work, the Company
carried out learning and education activities on “Two
Studies, One Action (FEZ—{#)" in a deep-going
way to promote the normalization and
institutionalization of the ideology and politics
construction of the Party. The Company opened a
WeChat Official Account called “Chengdu Putian”
to push notifications, which achieved the
integration of new and old media.
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(Il) Financial analysis

As at 30 June 2017, the Group's total assets amounted
to RMB1,360,369,382.18, representing an increase of
4.05% from RMB1,307,464,502.69 as at the end of last
year, of which the total non-current assets amounted to
RMB484,985,298.65, accounting for 35.65% of the
total assets and representing a decrease of 1.98% from
RMB494,759,890.46 as at the end of last year.

As at 30 June 2017, total current assets amounted to
RMB875,384,083.53, accounting for 64.35% of total
assets and representing an increase of 7.71% from
RMB812,704,612.23 as at the end of last year. The cash
inflow from operating activities of the Group during the
Period amounted to RMB484,678,881.15 while the cash
inflow for the corresponding period last year was
RMB618,980,716.78.

As at 30 June 2017, the Group’s bank balances and
cash (including deposits with encumbrance) amounted
to RMB454,401,569.34, representing an increase of
17.72% from RMB386,016,134.79 as at the end of last
year.

As at 30 June 2017, the Group’s total liabilities
amounted to RMB329,011,837.41 (as at 31 December
2016: RMB289,526,046.09). The liability-to-total-asset
ratio was 24.19%, representing an increase of 2.05%
as compared with 22.14% as at the end of last year.
Bank and other borrowings due within one year
amounted to RMBO.

During the Period, the Group did not have other fund-
raising activities.

During the Period, the Group's distribution costs,
administrative and other operating expenses and finance
costs amounted to RMB7,677,795.03, RMB45,453,621.05
and RMB-1,848,495.51 respectively, representing a
decrease of 74.43%, a decrease of 41.55% and a
decline of RMB3,576,238.14 from RMB30,030,196.36,
RMB77,769,553.71 and RMB1,727,742.63 respectively
in the corresponding period last year.
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1. Analysis of liquidity
As at 30 June 2017, the Group's current ratio and
quick ratio were approximately 3.42 and 2.84
respectively.

2. Analysis of financial resources
As at 30 June 2017, the Group’s short-term bank
loans and other loans amounted to RMBO. As the
Group’s bank deposits and cash amounted to
RMB454,401,569.34, the Group has smaller
exposure to short term solvency risk.

3. Capital structure of the Group

The Group’s capital resources are derived from
bank loans and proceeds from shares issued by the
Company. To ensure reasonable utilization of the
Group’s capital, the Group has established a
stringent and sound financial management system.
During the Period, no inappropriate conduct, such
as default in repayment of due debts and failure of
performance of due obligations, was noted.

In the future, the Group will strengthen the control
and management of funds so that they can be fully
utilized under normal production and operation.

4. Contingent liabilities
As at 30 June 2017, the Group had no contingent
liabilities (31 December 2016: Nil).
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(IV) Business Outlook

In the second half of the year, centering on the “Five
Major Concepts” and the “Five Major Missions”, the
Company will deepen reform and innovation and
enhance its development momentum. The Company
aims to achieve industry transformation through the
concept of “innovation”, implement strategic goals
through the concept of “coordination”, optimize
product portfolio through the concept of “green
operation”, enhance corporate competitiveness through
the concept of “mind-opening”, and expand its market
share through the concept of “sharing”. The Company
strives to complete the goals for 2017 while maintaining
the healthy operations of the Company.

I.  Optimizing industry structure on a
continuous basis and accelerating business
transformation and upgrade
Striving for the five major development concepts
of "innovation, coordination, green operation,
mind-opening and sharing”, the Company will
implement its five major missions of “capacity
reduction, inventory depletion, deleveraging, cost
lowering and shoring up weak spots”, deepen
reform and innovation, accelerate structure
adjustment, and facilitate business transformation
and upgrade.

According to its strategic development planning,
the Company will solidify its three business
segments and develop new businesses relating to
the principal activities of China Putian through
capital operations. The optical telecommunication
business will maintain its growth as a business
having traditional competitive advantages. The
energy transmission cable business will accelerate
its business transformation to upgrade as one of
the pillars of the Company. The smart electrical
equipment cable business and other businesses will
be developed by making use of the resources of
China Putian.
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Strengthening optical telecommunication
business to maintain growth.

Leveraging favorable national policies for the
development of information industry, and
sticking to the development and application
trend of optical telecommunication
technology, the Company will continue to
enhance its competitiveness in self-owned
optical telecommunication industry chain,
expand the scale of optical fiber, optimize
product structure and manufacture
specialized optical fiber, thus establishing a
strong foundation for the sustainable
development of optical telecommunication
industry. Making use of the products
characterized as having high gross profit, the
Company will maximize its competitive edges
on regional and state-owned enterprise
platform. It will continue to expand the sales
of optical fibers as an operator with brand
advantage in local markets. The Company will
also make full use of its capacity and
resources as a state-owned enterprise to seize
opportunities in development projects, such
as the establishment of private networks of
governments, municipal constructions and
smart road networks, in order to expand sales
in projects of government networks and
smart cities.
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Taking high-end electrical equipment
cable as the Company’s core products
to promote the growth in energy
transmission cable business as a pivotal
business of the Company.

In respect of energy transmission cable
industry, the Company will accelerate the
transformation of metal cable products, such
as copper cables. Adhering to the national
development strategy on, among other
things, integrated transportation network,
clean energy and smart grids, and focusing
on developing high-end electrical equipment
cables (such as cables for railway
transportation), the Company will expand the
proportion of transmission cable products
using wind power, photoelectricity and
nuclear energy, develop smart grid products
(such as optic electric composite cables),
improve its technology and product quality,
and enhance its competitiveness in
sustainable development.

Seeking to upgrade business towards
the provision of comprehensive
solutions by consolidating resources,
actively implementing the strategic
cooperation agreement between China
Putian and Chengdu Municipal
Government, and developing smart
electrical equipment cable business in
the southwest region.

Adhering to the concept of “green
operation”, the Company will optimize its
product structure. The Company will
strengthen the strategic cooperation with
local governments through China Putian.
Focusing on the needs of smart city
construction in key development area of
western China, the Company will promote
electrical products (such as smart residence)
and LED energy-saving lighting. It will also
introduce the smart electrical industry in
addition to the cable industry from China
Putian, thus expanding the room for
corporate development in the future.
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Deepening reform and innovation, as well
as enhancing corporate management

The Company will strengthen its intensive and
refined management, and improve management
efficiency and operation quality, thus generating
dynamic and momentum for the sustainable
development of the Company.

1.

Promoting refined management and
improving management efficiency.
Based on the list of issues, the Company will
manage the identified issues, and formulate
and implement rectification measures as
planned. The Company will implement
rectification measures focusing on six key
issues, i.e. enterprises with poor corporate
governance as concerned by the Supervisory
Committee and China Putian, inefficient and
invalid asset disposal, accelerating the
resolution of historical issues, commencement
of specific works for “capacity reduction,
inventory depletion, deleveraging and cost
lowering”, strengthening of centralized fund
management, and strengthening of
centralized management for procurement
and tendering.

The Company will further strengthen the
monthly budget control by carrying out timely
analysis on budget implementation in terms
of monthly and cumulative profits, income,
expenses and other indicators in order to
promptly identify reasons for deviation, which
will improve the guiding function of
budgeting in production and operation. The
Company will continue to facilitate its works
on reducing the “Two Funds”.



BREREFER LREM
EEREGMBBEERLRE -
ARrlERBIELEERRRS
MiEe ARAEHERPR
o omnoR B E B RERER
BAAR - RAFNEHFET
ENRAFMEEEREREA
KARB IR AEEEKF -

EEREERHEHE
B o

NN R e N o8 B AE 5l & - 4R
AEEZLOBF H - ARQA
CHEEERER BB
MENIETEEENERSE
FELEE ARAEER
FHHRRESEYEE  #
BIRIEIE B £ E B SEAK
BREE I - AR agR
BE T BUR 8 =K & B I
IR TE B B3R -

The Company will optimize the business
procedures of information system, thus
realizing the online application of relevant
businesses and procedures of information
system on mobile devices. The Company will
facilitate centralized procurement, strengthen
procurement management, and reduce
procurement costs. The Company will
continue to improve technology innovation
and quality management system, and
enhance the operation standards of new
media.

Optimizing resources allocation and
facilitating synergy development.

The Company will improve the strategic
guidance and enhance its core competiveness
in the industry. It will streamline the
management procedures, enhance
management efficiency and reallocate
resources to principal operations. The
Company will actively seek government-
funded projects, and continue to complete
the coordination works with government
based on the project progress. In compliance
with government policy, the Company will
continue to complete the declaration of
various government subsidies.
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Strengthening comprehensive risk
management and enhancing risk
control.

The Company will strengthen its
comprehensive risk management, thus
realizing lawful operation at all levels, with all
significant decisions, constitutional system
and contracts being reviewed and approved
in accordance with laws. The Company will
establish the comprehensive risk management
system covering project establishment, credit
management of customers and suppliers, and
dynamic execution and traceability of
contracts. The Company will strictly perform
contract assessment procedures. The
Company will adopt dynamical monitoring
for issues involving significant risks. The
Company will strengthen its internal audit,
and continue to improve and revise the
internal control manual of the Company.

The Company will strengthen its safety
production management. It will adhere to its
safety works at all levels in order to prevent
the occurrence of safety production accident
and ensure smooth production and operation
of the Company.

By focusing on connected transaction
management, the Company will ensure
disclosures are made in compliance with the
regulatory requirements and that the Listing
Rules is complied with. Each operating unit
will be required to prepare a budget
management for connected transactions for
the coming year. The Company will strictly
execute procedures for approval of connected
transactions and disclose relevant information
in a timely manner.



4. BB EEHERKEE 4. Improving organizational capacity and
ADEREE strengthening human resources
management
HETIBR#H BTRENKE The Company will start from three aspects,
T NW=FEAF ARQA namely staff mindset, staff management and
ZERMNMG ZE AER staff ability, and make use of human
BEZEERE EELRET resources approaches including assessment,
MERFEANDERBEERET rewards, organizational structure, information
e T ENER & flow, allocation and training and development
W KK AR E R E M to cultivate and develop organizational
MNEMTSMEE2NERE capacity. A profit-oriented performance
PR ARAE e s assessment system is gradually developed to
EMEIMEEEZ I form an enhanced and scientific appraisal
BREETKEEZZMNMF mechanism. Assessments of staff at all levels
EEZ - will also be strengthened to guarantee
completion of quarterly and annual
assessments in a timely manner.
(B) EXEE (V) Important event
1. ZERFTES 1. Appointment of Executive Director
RZZE—tF—A+=H ' &4 On 13 January 2017, the Board of the Company
AESgRNAE JBLE announced that Ms. Liu Yun was appointed as an
ZERARAIMITEERREERZE executive Director and a member of the
EeXB8 B-_ZE—+F— A+ Nomination Committee of the Company with
—HRER- effect from 13 January 2017.
B ERER OVERDUE TIME DEPOSITS

BHE-_ZT—+F X XA=1+H "&EEXRA Asat30June 2017, the Group did not have any deposit and
EMEHRARERTEREBENTZLER  trust deposit with non-banking financial institutions nor time
ZABENER A FEEEMEIE R deposits that cannot be recovered on maturity.

Yo 19 5E BRFE AR e

MEBERBERDERDR 15
Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited



16

EEFEHR

BRENINEeHBENEERETER/NA
N ERR201517FH XX KAREHERE
AEFENtE EmEAEs e
5% EHEERRESEFE ERH=F
(ZE—HRFE-_ZT—+tF)-

REDIIESHRMEXEREEE A
= (R [2014]65% X X fF - NA B F 1A
RESFENBERAR  KBPEERB
EEEARQAABRAERSFRME
X FARABRMERISRNABRES
MEFE AR =F(CTHFE_FT
—NF) AP ERBRERIEE R
BBELSR Bt AMDAAERBEESE - &
AR EBRIBIS%EBER KE TS -

EEERH

RZE—+FENA=ZTH BHEERES
K AEEMRMBTETEEEHRERAR
o (ZE—R"F+_A=+—H8B: AR
¥EOoTT) °

“E-CHERHRERS
Interim Report 2017

ENTERPRISE INCOME TAX

Pursuant to the document of High-tech Enterprises
Recognition Committee of Sichuan Province (Chuan Gao Qi
Ren [2015] No. 7), the Company was recognized as a high-
tech enterprise and therefore enjoyed the high-tech
enterprises preferential tax rate of 15% for a period of three
years from 2015 to 2017.

Pursuant to the document of High-tech Enterprises
Recognition Committee of Sichuan Province numbered
Chuan Gao Qi Ren [2014] No. 6, the Company’s subsidiaries,
Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber Co., Ltd. and Chengdu Zhongling
Radio Communications Co., Ltd. were recognized as high-
tech enterprises and enjoyed the high-tech enterprises
preferential tax rate of 15% for a period of three years from
2014 to 2016. They had applied for reassessment in
accordance with the requirements during the Period. Based
on the past experience, it is expected they will pass the
reassessment by October. Therefore, they still withheld the
income tax at the preferential tax rate of 15% during the
Period.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

As at 30 June 2017, owing to the needs for production and
operation, the Group obtained loans of RMBO from banks
which were secured by the Group's assets (as at 31 December
2016: RMBO).
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RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group adheres to the principle that risk management
must be in line with its strategies and serve its strategic
concept while strengthening the risk classification and
identification management and taking risk management as
daily routine. The Group's risk management targets to seek
appropriate balance between risks and benefits and to
mitigate the effects of risks caused on the Group’s financial
performance and maximize the interests of the shareholders
and other equity investors. Based on such objectives, the
Group's risk management policies are established to identify
and analyze the risks faced by the Group, to set appropriate
risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks and adherence to
limits.

Industry competition risk

The Group faces intense competition from both state-owned
enterprises and private companies in the market which the
Group operates. Sizeable enterprises with high technology
and complete industry chain gradually possess competitive
advantages, showing a trend of “the strong getting stronger
and the weak getting weaker”. Therefore, the Group
enhanced its strategic development planning. The Company
also made full use of its capacity and resources as a state-
owned enterprise to seize opportunities in development
projects by establishing private networks of governments,
municipal constructions and smart road networks, in order to
expand sales in projects of government networks and smart
cities and conduct sales of its safe and environmentally
friendly featured products and develop its brand in the
market segments.

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company may encounter
deficiency of funds in meeting obligations associated with
settlements by cash or other financial assets, which is possibly
attributable to failure in selling financial assets at fair value on
a timely basis, or failure in collecting liabilities from the
counterparties of contracts, or early redemption of debts, or
failure in achieving estimated cash flows.

MEBERBERDERDR
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In order to control such risk, the Company utilized financing
tools comprehensively such as notes settlement, bank
borrowings, etc. and adopted long-term and short-term
financing methods to optimize financing structures, and
finally maintained a balance between financing sustainability
and flexibility. The Company has obtained credit limit from
several commercial banks to meet working capital
requirements and expenditures.

Foreign exchange risk

Foreign exchange risk is the risk arising from changes in fair
value of financial instruments or future cash flows due to
changes in exchange rate. The Company’s foreign exchange
risk relates mainly to foreign currency monetary assets and
liabilities. When short-term imbalance occurs to foreign
currency assets and liabilities, the Company may trade foreign
currency at market exchange rate, in order to maintain the
net risk exposure within an acceptable level.

Credit risk

The Group's credit risk is primarily attributable to receivables.
The Group performs credit assessment on customers who use
credit settlement on a continuous basis. The Company selects
credible and reputable customers based on credit assessment
result, and conducts ongoing monitoring on their net
receivables, in order to avoid significant risks in bad debts.

Safety risk

The Group is a manufacturing enterprise. Safety risk is the
probability of occurring accidents which causes casualties or
major property damages. With respect to the risk control on
production safety, the Company increases expenditure in
safety spending mainly to improve safety facilities and labour
protection measures. It also formulates a list of major hazard
sources and key monitoring areas involving critical
environmental factors and enhances safety training as well as
inspection and rectification on safety hazards. It has zero
tolerance to safety hazards and ensures production safety
during operation according to the laws.
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Interest risk

Interest risk is the risk that an enterprise may encounter
fluctuations in fair value of financial instruments or future
cash flows due to changes in the interest rate of the market.
The Group's interest risk relates mainly to borrowings with
floating interest rate.

Human resources risk

The human resources risk of the Group mainly comprises of
the risk of redundant employees, risk of low salaries and risk
of team stability. In full compliance with the relevant national
policies, the Company reduces the number of redundant
employees. It establishes a scientific and reasonable
remuneration system in respect of the efficiency, size and
positions of the Company and promotes a performance-
oriented ideology for income distribution among its
employees. It establishes a training scheme for its reserved
talents and sets up a reserved talent pool through the
information system so as to provide a basis for the promotion
of staff and selection of talents.

STAFF AND REMUNERATION POLICY OF THE
GROUP

As at 30 June 2017, the Group had 998 staff members (as at
31 December 2016: 965 staff members). As at 30 June 2017,
the remuneration for staff members was RMB44,891,707.61
(the corresponding period of 2016 was RMB87,886,349.83,
including the amount for Putian Fasten Cable
Telecommunications Company Limited, which had been
deconsolidated from December 2016 onwards).

The Group determines the remunerations of its staff based on
their performance, experience and the prevailing industry
practice. Other benefits offered to the staff include retirement
benefits plans, medical benefits plans and housing fund
plans. The Group also provides technical trainings to its staff.

MEBERBERDERDR
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SHAREHOLDING OF SHAREHOLDERS AND
CHANGE OF SHARE CAPITAL STRUCTURE

1.

Share capital structure

During the Period, the Company did not make any
arrangements for bonus issue, placing or increase of
shares or offering of new shares of the Company.
During the Period, there was no change in the
Company’s total share capital and share capital
structure. The total issued share capital of the Company
remained at RMB400,000,000 divided into 400,000,000
shares with a nominal value of RMB1.00 each,
comprising 240,000,000 domestic state-owned legal
person shares and 160,000,000 overseas issued shares (“H
Shares”), representing 60% and 40% of the issued
share capital of the Company, respectively.

Shareholdings of substantial shareholders
As at 30 June 2017, the largest shareholder of the
Company was China Potevio Company Limited which
held 240,000,000 state-owned legal person shares,
representing 60% of the issued share capital of the
Company. As at 30 June 2017, HKSCC Nominees
Limited (“HKSCC"”, holding shares of the Company on
behalf of various customers) held 155,968,999 H Shares,
representing 38.99% of the issued share capital of the
Company.

During the Period, the Board was not aware of any
person holding any interests or short positions in shares
or underlying shares of the Company which are required
to be disclosed pursuant to the Securities and Futures
Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong) (the
“SFO"”). As shown in the register of substantial
shareholders of the Company maintained under Section
336 of the SFO, the Company has been notified by
shareholders holding 5% or more of the Company’s
issued H Shares, that these are interests other than
those held by the directors (the “Directors”), supervisors
(the “Supervisors”) or the chief executive of the
Company which have already been disclosed.
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As indicated by HKSCC, as at 30 June 2017, the Central
Clearing and Settlement System (“CCASS") participants
holding 5% or more of the total issued H Shares of the

& Company are shown as follows:
R-ZE—+tF
AA=t+H FHER HE BT
RERE Aotk #HREXBEDL
Number of
Shares held Percentage
as at 30 June Percentage of total issued
PREERFKSHE CCASS participants 2017 of H Shares share capital
BB EBEZRITBER AR The Hongkong &
Shanghai Banking
Corporation Limited 16,715,000 10.44% 4.18%
FEET(EB)BRAF Bank of China (Hong
Kong) Limited 13,474,000 8.42% 3.37%
PIRBEREZSBRRA BOCI Securities Limited 9,911,000 6.19% 2.48%

B Lot % 88 & S
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Save as disclosed above, as at 30 June 2017, the
Company was not aware of any other shareholding
interests which are required to be disclosed pursuant to
the SFO. The Board was not aware of any person
holding, directly or indirectly, 5% or more of the

interests in the issued H Shares of the Company.
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3. Shareholdings of Directors and Supervisors
As at 30 June 2017, none of the Directors, Supervisors
or the chief executive of the Company had any interests
or short positions in the shares, underlying shares or
debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporations (within the meaning of the SFO) recorded
in the register as required under Section 352 of the SFO
or which were otherwise required to be notified to the
Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the "“Stock Exchange”) pursuant to the Model
Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed
Issuers (the “Model Code”) set out in Appendix 10 to
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing
Rules”).

4. Sufficient public float
According to public information available to the
Company and to the best knowledge of each Director,
the Company confirmed that a sufficient public float
was maintained from the reporting period until the date
of this announcement.

5. Purchase, sale or redeem of listed
securities of the Company
During the Period, neither the Company nor any of its
subsidiaries had purchased, sold or redeemed any of the
Company's listed securities.

6. Convertible securities, share options,
warrants or relevant instruments
During the Period, the Company did not issue any
convertible securities, share options, warrants or relevant
instruments.

INTERIM DIVIDEND

The Board does not recommend the payment of an interim
dividend for the six months ended 30 June 2017 (no interim
dividend was paid for the six months ended 30 June 2016).
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

At present, the members of the audit committee of the Board
of the Company (the “Audit Committee”) are Mr. Choy Sze
Chung, Jojo (Chairman), Mr. Xiao Xiaozhou and Mr. Lin
Zulun, and all of them are independent non-executive
Directors of the Company.

The Audit Committee is primarily responsible for the internal
control, financial review, reporting matters of the Company
and making recommendation to the Board on the
appointment and/or removal of external auditors. The Audit
Committee has reviewed the Group’s unaudited interim
consolidated financial statements and interim results for the
six months ended 30 June 2017. The Audit Committee
considers that the interim consolidated financial statements
and interim results for the six months ended 30 June 2017
have complied with the requirements of relevant accounting
standards and the laws and appropriate disclosures were
made.

CODE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Although the Company attached great importance to
corporate governance and strived to comply with the Listing
Rules and other relevant regulations, the Company failed to
act according to the Listing Rules to make announcements
and seek shareholders’ approval for some continuing
connected transactions in the financial years of 2013 and
2014 and the financial year of the first half of 2015. Most of
such continuing connected transactions were related to
purchase or sales of optical fibers and relevant commodities
from or to connected persons. Hence, during the Year, the
Company has adopted remedial measures including
publishing announcement, and seeking shareholders’
approval and ensuring that information was announced in a
timely manner. During the Year, the Board has tried hard to
improve disclosure about information and compliance matters
of the Company.
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Upon the change of session of the Board becoming effective
on 12 November 2015, the number of independent non-
executive directors and members of the Audit Committee of
the Company were not in compliance with the minimum
number requirements under Rules 3.10(1) and 3.21 of the
Listing Rules. The proportion of independent non-executive
directors in the Board fell below the minimum requirement
under Rule 3.10A of the Listing Rules, and the compositions
of the Remuneration and Appraisal Committee and the
Nomination Committee were not in compliance with Rule 3.25
of the Listing Rules and Code Provision A.5.1 of the
Corporate Governance Code set out in Appendix 14 to the
Listing Rules. The Board had been seeking suitable candidates.
On 4 February 2016, Mr. Lin Zulun was appointed as an
independent non-executive director and a member of various
Board committees to fill the relevant vacancies.

The Company will continue putting effort into complying
with high standards of corporate governance so as to ensure
better transparency of the Company and protection of
interests of the shareholders and the Company as a whole.
Save as disclosed above, the Company has complied with the
code provisions set out in the Corporate Governance Code
contained in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules throughout the
Year.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE MODEL CODE

During the Period, the Company had adopted the Model
Code as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules as the
code of conduct regarding securities transactions by the
Directors and Supervisors of the Company.

After specific enquiries, the Board is pleased to report that all
Directors and Supervisors have confirmed their full compliance
with the Model Code during the Period.
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HEEE By order of the Board
REERXREZERGDBERAF Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited*
R B2 B Zhang Xiaocheng
EFER Chairman
H ] e fYED - —+tF N NAZ+HAH Chengdu, the PRC, 25 August 2017
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EHEEREBR —KRKES CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET —

UNAUDITED
mEE K EXEERDBR A A PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
20176 H30H as at 30 June 2017
B ARB T
Monetary unit: RMB Yuan
22373 BRY H &
Closing balance | Opening balance
5E Assets Note No. of period of period
REBEE: Current assets:
EkES Cash and bank balances Vo (—)1| 454,401,569.34 | 386,016,134.79
EEHENS Settlement funds
FLEe Loans to other banks
NRABEFELHE Financial assets at fair value through
FTAEHBRNEHEE profit or loss
TEEREE Derivative financial assets
A ES Notes receivable V(=2 91,892,910.49 102,488,405.74
& U BE 20 Accounts receivable Vo (—)3 92,031,521.58 94,950,926.96
¥a N 2E Advances paid V ~ (=) | 35,742,526.38 22,920,549.53
EhRE Premiums receivable
FE Ut 5 1R BR 5% Reinsurance accounts receivable
RS RERAEES Reinsurance reserve receivable
FEWH 2 Interest receivable
JFE W i ) Dividend receivable
H 45K Other receivables Vo(=)5] 33,251,959.93 26,769,742.43
BEARECREE Reverse-REPO financial assets
g Inventories V(=)o | 148,609,396.30 160,106,903.80
ANARERENEE Assets classified as held-for-sale
—FRIEMERDEE Non-current assets due within one year
HttnBEE Other current assets V(—)7]| 19.454,199.51 19,451,948.98
RBEEAE Total current assets 875,384,083.53 | 812,704,612.23
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EHEEEBR —ARKE(A) CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET —

UNAUDITED (CONTINUED)
mEE K EXEERDBR A A PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
20176 H30H as at 30 June 2017
B ARB T
Monetary unit: RMB Yuan
22373 BRY H &
Closing balance | Opening balance
5E Assets Note No. of period of period
ERBEE: Non-current assets:
EHETERRBN Loans and advances paid
HEESRHEE Available-for-sale financial assets Vo (—)8 4,836,237.00 7,186,275.00
BEZIHEE Held-to-maturity investments Vo (—)9
& B FE R Long-term receivable
RORERE Long-term equity investments V ~(—)10] 127,468,684.72 | 123,978,116.68
REUEE Investment property V o (—)11] 32,560,765.93 33,556,165.40
BEBE Fixed assets V +(—)12] 255,676,291.97 260,511,886.18
FETE Construction in progress Vo (—)13 3,088,010.55 5,162,289.32
IEYE Construction materials
TEERE Fixed assets disposal
EEUEMEE Biological assets
BREE Oil & gas assets
B EE Intangible assets Vs (—)14] 48,539,005.27 50,230,026.36
R Development expenditures
e Goodwill
REGEER Long-term prepayments
EEFEHEE Deferred tax assets Vo (=)15)  12,816,303.21 14,135,131.52
HittERBBEE Other non-current assets
ERBEES Total non-current assets 484,985,298.65 | 494,759,890.46
EEA Total assets 1,360,369,382.18 | 1,307,464,502.69
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EHEEEBR —ARKE(A) CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET —

UNAUDITED (CONTINUED)
MR B K EXEBERMGBRA A PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
2017F6 H30H as at 30 June 2017
By ARK T
Monetary unit: RMB Yuan
Fid 373 BREY A&
Closing balance | Opening balance
BENRRESR Liabilities & Shareholders’ Equity Note No. of period of period
RBERE: Current liabilities:
EHER Short-term borrowings
M RBITER Central bank loans
T e Absorbing deposit and interbank deposit
FAES Loans from other banks
NWRABEFEAEE Financial liabilities at fair value through
TAERHBEENEREE profit or loss
TEEMERE Derivative financial liabilities
ERRE Notes payable
e BR K Accounts payable V ~(—)16] 122,318,034.54 | 101,691,287.30
U IE Advances received Voo (=)17]  25,771,721.62 34,255,233.51
EHNBEEREER Proceeds from sale of repurchase
financial assets
ENFREERAS Handling fee and commission payable
FE <1 B T 35 Employee benefits payable V ~(—)18] 52,389,099.48 45,630,134.59
i B Taxes and rates payable V ~(=)19] 10,435,679.70 9,465,096.54
FEAT A2, Interest payable
FER BR A Dividend payable
H At A5 5 Other payables V- (—)20] 44,929,509.72 | 23,410,432.55
R A RER Reinsurance accounts payable
RBREREESE Provision for insurance contracts
REEEESK Deposit for agency security transaction
RIBASHE S Deposit for agency security underwriting
ANARRBERENAR Liabilities classified as held-for-sale
—ERIBOERBAE Non-current liabilities due within one year
HittnBak Other current liabilities
REBEEA Total current liabilities 255,844,045.06 | 214,452,184.49
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EHEERER— KREFT (A

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET —

UNAUDITED (CONTINUED)
MR B K EXEBERMGBRA A PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
20176 A30H as at 30 June 2017
By ARK T
Monetary unit: RMB Yuan
Fid 373 BREY 21 &
Closing balance | Opening balance
BENRRESR Liabilities & Shareholders’ Equity Note No. of period of period
ERBAE: Non-current liabilities:
REAER Long-term borrowings Vo (—)21 7,591,405.71 7,376,797.32
ERES Bonds payable
Hep: @ER Including: Preference shares
KAER Perpetual bonds
KA Long-term payables
R HE B T3 B Long-term staff remuneration payables
SR Special payables
Hitaf Provisions
B Deferred income Vo (—)22] 64,957,629.94 66,725,801.88
EEFERHAE Deferred tax liabilities V - (=)15 618,756.70 971,262.40
HitnemaaE Other non-current liabilities
ERBEBALH Total non-current liabilities 73,167,792.35 75,073,861.60
EEAst Total liabilities 329,011,837.41 289,526,046.09
REESR Shareholders’ equity:
7R Share capital \V ~(=)23| 400,000,000.00 | 400,000,000.00
HiERT A Other equity
e B Including: Preference shares
: KEE Perpetual bonds
RN Capital reserve V ~(—)24] 651,400,779.83 | 651,400,779.83
R BER Less: Treasury shares
H RS Wz Other comprehensive income V- (—)25] 3,506,287.99 5,503,820.29
HIREE Special reserve
BARE Surplus reserve Vo (—)26 8,726,923.61 8,726,923.61
— R e General risk reserve
A FE Undistributed profit \ ~ (—)27] -152,688,483.81 | -152,174,233.00
FEASATRREZSS  Total equity attributable to the parent
company 910,945,507.62 913,457,290.73
DEREES Non-controlling interest 120,412,037.15 | 104,481,165.87
RRER S Total equity 1,031,357,544.77 |1,017,938,456.60
BENKRRERAT Total liabilities & shareholders’ equity 1,360,369,382.18 |1,307,464,502.69
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BAREEEGER—REHFS

BALANCE SHEET OF THE PARENT COMPANY

— UNAUDITED
mEE K EXEERDBR A A PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
20176 H30H as at 30 June 2017
By ARET
Monetary unit: RMB Yuan
ZER HRY &
Closing balance | Opening balance
BE Assets Note No. of period of period
REBEE: Current assets:
EHEES Cash and bank balances 225,912,405.79 | 211,471,242.05
NRARBEFEALEEZS Financial assets at fair value through
TAEHERNEREE profit or loss
TEEBEE Derivative financial assets
AES Notes receivable 47,591,334.40 52,927,606.95
JE I B 3K Accounts receivable XV (—)1]  74,231,734.93 69,368,191.51
ENE Advances paid 27,729,840.54 15,725,216.74
FEWH 2 Interest receivable
& L5 i ) Dividend receivable
H YK Other receivables XV (=)2| 58,242,781.68 47,369,376.74
g Inventories 51,418,406.76 63,110,894.22
ANARERENEE Assets classified as held-for-sale
—ERIBHNERDEE Non-current assets due within one year
EtReEE Other current assets 14,175,322.05 16,243,640.05
RBEES Total current assets 499,301,826.15 | 476,216,168.26
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BAREEEBR—KRKLE BALANCE SHEET OF THE PARENT COMPANY
(&) — UNAUDITED (CONTINUED)
BRE KEEXTER D BRAA PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS

CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
20176 A30H as at 30 June 2017
B/ ARKET
Monetary unit: RMB Yuan
Fid377 BREY BN
Closing balance | Opening balance
BE Assets Note No. of period of period
ERBEE: Non-current assets:
T ESHEE Available-for-sale financial assets 4,836,237.00 7,186,275.00
BEZIHEE Held-to-maturity investments
REEKR Long-term receivable
RARERE Long-term equity investments XV~ (—)3] 290,418,908.46 | 286,928,340.42
REMRHE Investment property 45,813,703.27 45,467,041.17
TEE Fixed assets 106,724,399.27 | 114,939,049.10
EEIR Construction in progress 848,858.71 893,647.30
TiEYE Construction materials
TEERRE Fixed assets disposal
EEMEYNEE Biological assets
HREE Oil & gas assets
BVEE Intangible assets 34,206,644.45 35,732,165.56
%% Development expenditures
BE Goodwill
ROGHER Long-term prepayments
EEFERERE Deferred tax assets 12,592,034.48 13,910,862.79
EtERBEE Other non-current assets
kRBEES Total non-current assets 495,440,785.64 | 505,057,381.34
BEAG Total assets 994,742,611.79 | 981,273,549.60
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SN EEABBER—RKEG BALANCE SHEET OF THE PARENT COMPANY

(#4&) — UNAUDITED (CONTINUED)
mEEN KB EXEERGBRL A PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
20176 A30H as at 30 June 2017
B ARET
Monetary unit: RMB Yuan
i BARH B
Closing balance | Opening balance
BEARFRER Liabilities & Shareholders’ Equity Note No. of period of period
RBEE: Current liabilities:
RHER Short-term borrowings
NRARBEFEALEEZS Financial liabilities at fair value through
AARHERNERARE profit or loss
MTEERAR Derivative financial liabilities
ENEE Notes payable
RN Accounts payable 42,971,995.28 36,916,343.01
EIRRIE Advances received 4,455,364.28 3,646,795.29
FERT IS T 57 B Employee benefits payable 34,113,198.02 22,455,391.83
R = Taxes and rates payable 1,405,681.15 1,199,955.95
FERT A2 Interest payable
FE 5 BR A Dividend payable
H it B 58 Other payables 41,857,640.07 19,965,345.87
APABERENER Liabilities classified as held-for-sale
—FRIEMERDERE Non-current liabilities due within one year
HtnBak Other current liabilities
RBEERE Total current liabilities 124,803,878.80 84,183,831.95
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BALANCE SHEET OF THE PARENT COMPANY

; — UNAUDITED (CONTINUED)
MR B K EXEBERMGBRA A PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
20176 A30H as at 30 June 2017
B/ ARKET
Monetary unit: RMB Yuan
Fid 373 BRE &
Closing balance | Opening balance
BEARFRER Liabilities & Shareholders’ Equity Note No. of period of period
ERBAE: Non-current liabilities:
REER Long-term borrowings 7,591,405.71 7,376,797.32
EREH Bonds payable
Heb - BiR Including: Preferred shares
XEE Perpetual bonds
REERT Long-term payables
R T 5 M Long-term employee benefits payable
EHENK Special payables
BEARE Provisions
B Deferred income 400,000.00 400,000.00
ELEFEHRER Deferred tax liabilities 618,756.70 971,262.40
HthERBARE Other non-current liabilities
FREBEES Total non-current liabilities 8,610,162.41 8,748,059.72
EEAL Total liabilities 133,414,041.21 | 92,931,89167
PR ER Shareholders’ equity:
IR AR Share capital 400,000,000.00 | 400,000,000.00
HiERTA Other equity
Hep: @k Including: Preferred shares
XERE Perpetual bonds
BALNTE Capital reserve 648,262,469.64 | 648,262,469.64
o BER Less: treasury shares
HitRe Was Other comprehensive income 3,506,287.99 5,503,820.29
EHGEE Special reserve
BHNTE Surplus reserve 8,726,923.61 8,726,923.61
AP B Undistributed profit -199,167,110.66 | -174,151,555.61
RRERS Total equity 861,328,570.58 | 888,341,657.93
BENRRERAG Total liabilities & shareholders’ equity 994,742,611.79 | 981,273,549.60
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EHFBER —RKE CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT —
UNAUDITED
mEE N EXEERNDERL A PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
2017F 1-6 H for the six months ended 30 June 2017
By - ARKT
Monetary unit: RMB Yuan
i KEY FERBH
HE Items Note No. | Current period Prior period
— ERABWA . Total operating revenue 394,977,968.86 | 614,928,334.30
Hep: 8 ZIA Including: Operating revenue V(=) | 394,977,968.86 | 614,928,334.30
MEKA Interest proceeds
ERRE Premium earned
FEERBEWA Revenue from handling
charges and commission
ZBRARK IIl. Total operating cost 375,191,431.86 | 620,139,786.61
He: B2 AR Including: Operating cost V.~ (Z)1| 316,500,877.68 | 505,750,260.75
MBS Interest expenses
FEERAEXH Handling charges and
commission expenditures
RAEE Surrender value
B HFE Net payment of insurance
claims
RERRBEREES Net provision of insurance
%%E reserve
REAFMZT Premium bonus expenditures
ARE R Reinsurance expenses
Bl KBt Taxes & surcharges Vo(znR 4,930,426.41 3,231,865.82
EEE Selling expenses 7,677,795.03 30,030,196.36
ERER Administrative expenses 45,453,621.05 77,769,553.71
HHEN Financial expenses V(Z)33]| -1.848,495.51 1,727,742.63
BERERX Assets impairment loss Vo (Z)M 2,477,207.20 1,630,167.34
1: AnBEEDHNR Add: Gains on changes of fair value
(BEUI-157E5) (loss, expressed in negative
figure)
BE W= (BKR Investment income (loss,
PAT-J 55 1B51) expressed in negative figure) Vo (Z)5 3,490,568.04 143,377.80
Hep %'ﬂs" EREMN Including: Investment income from
ERER associates and joint
&éllﬁza ventures 3,490,568.04 143,377.80
P 5 Ui (B % Gains on foreign
PAT-155 B 51)) exchange (loss,
expressed in
negative figure)
Heo Other income V()6 1,994,871.94
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UNAUDITED (CONTINUED)

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT —

MR B K EXEBERDBR LA PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
20174 1-6 H for the six months ended 30 June 2017
By - ARKT
Monetary unit: RMB Yuan
Fid 373 KEY FEREBH
HE Items Note No. | Current period Prior period
= EERE(EE lll. Operating profit (loss, expressed in
BAT-15RE51) negative figure) 25,271,976.98 -5,068,074.51
i EEMEA Add: Non-operating revenue Vo (Z)7 99,178.83 5,950,119.60
Eb: ERDEE Including: Gains on disposal
REHE of non-current assets 5,765.82 3,918,592.28
o B ENNT Less: Non-operating expenditures Ve (Z)8 199,247.71 124,595.84
Hb: #RBEE Including: Losses on disposal
REBX of non-current assets 30,992.45 43,794.28
- FEAE(FEAE IV. Total profit (total loss, expressed
BAT-1554E51) in negative figure) 25,171,908.10 757,449.25
WG HER Less: Income tax expenses Vo (Z)9 9,755,287.63 7,061,314.31
I FABCGEER V. Net profit (loss, expressed in
NT-1558510) negative figure) 15,416,620.47 | -6,303,865.06
FERE A AR RN T E Net profit attributable to owners of
parent company -514,250.81 -12,722,761.20
LERR B R Non-controlling interest income 15,930,871.28 6,418,896.14
A HiGAWBENKEEE VI Other comprehensive income
after tax V. (Z)10] -1,997,532.30 -1,778,918.25
AERFEH Net other comprehensive income
Hitfz e MaE Bk FE attributable to owners of the
parent company -1,997,532.30 -1,778,918.25
(=) 1§7F ENE () Other comprehensive income not
BaEmE ‘WT 1451 # reclassified subsequently to profit
or loss
1. ENFERER 1. Changes attributable to
i?{lﬁ %8 1?16 remeasurement on the net
HERESHNE defined benefit liability/asset
£
2. ##m /ZTE?& ?x 2. ltems attributable to
& BT investees under equity
%EETE E’Jﬁ\‘r& method that will not
mA MR EP = reclassified to profit or loss
AR
RS REERHOBRAR
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UNAUDITED (CONTINUED)

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT —

mEEN  KEEXREERGBR A A PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
2017F 1-6 H for the six months ended 30 June 2017
By AR T
Monetary unit: RMB Yuan
ZER XY FERBEH
R Items Note No. | Current period Prior period
(DINEHESBERR (Il Other comprehensive income to
M E 4R S W a be reclassified subsequently to
profit or loss -1,997,532.30 -1,778,918.25
1. BEaETERER 1. Items attributable to
ﬁ B ARKEE investees under equity
AREBRMNE method that may be
f FEWREP M reclassified to profit or loss
ZENNE
2. FtHESRE 2. Profit or loss from changes
EAnBEEESY in fair value of available-for-
B& sale financial assets -1,997,532.30 -1,778,918.25
3. Hﬁ FERE 3. Profit or loss from
ABATHE reclassification of held-to-
’% @ BEERR maturity investments as
available-for-sale financial
assets
4. Hen=EEHE 4. Profit or loss on cash flow
HEBHE D hedging
5. INEBIBmEIT 5. Translation difference of
HES financial statements in
foreign currencies
6 Hit 6. Others
PEBRRNEMLGE Net other comprehensive income after
Hﬁlm E’J e sE tax attributable to non-controlling
interest
t RERRAE VII. Total comprehensive income 13,419,088.17 -8,082,783.31
GERNERARENGS ltems attributable to owners of
Uy 2% 4a 58 parent company -2,511,783.11 -14,501,679.45
FENDERR MRS W Items attributable to non-controlling
BT interest 15,930,871.28 6,418,896.14
N SRS : VIII. Earnings per share(“EPS"): -9
(=) EXERYE (T ) (1) Basic EPS (RMB/share) -0.00 003
(Z) mEEsRkE /i) (InDiluted EPS (RMB/share) -0.00 -0.03
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BRARMER—RE

INCOME STATEMENT OF THE PARENT
COMPANY — UNAUDITED

mEE N EXEERNDERL A PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
20174 1-6 H for the six months ended 30 June 2017
By - ARKT
Monetary unit: RMB Yuan
AR NG TERBH
BB Items Note No. | Current period Prior period
- EEWA I.  Operating revenue XV (Z)1] 114,213,873.24 | 107,604,839.91
& E R Less: Operating cost XV (=)1] 105,470,356.16 96,860,478.75
2R S R Taxes & surcharges 1,994,161.57 987,838.41
HEEH Selling expenses 1,066,251.28 2,541,351.73
EREA Administrative expenses 32,995,245.13 27,883,387.91
B e Financial expense -1,180,471.29 -1,956,736.02
BERMBERX Assets impairment loss 1,155,056.98 236,865.94
m:2nEBEZHKR Add: Gain on changes of fair value
(BERAT-]5%1E51) (losses, expressed in negative
figures)
REWE (B Investment income (losses,
PAT-15%3851) expressed in negative figures)  XIV * (Z)2 3,490,568.04 6,743,377.80
Hep ”ﬂﬁﬁ SR Including: investment income from
ERE associates and joint
&éllﬂza ventures 3,490,568.04 143,377.80
H i s Other income 123,700.00
T EBEFNB(ER Il. Operating profit (losses, expressed
BAT- 155 8 5) in negative figures) -23,672,458.55 | -12,204,969.01
e EEMEA Add: Non-operating revenue 6,724.26 3,927,076.57
Hep: kR EE Including: Gains on disposal of
RENE non-current assets 3,880,426.57
W EENT Less: Non-operating expenditures 30,992.45 83,884.16
Hb : ERDEE Including: Losses on disposal of
REBKX non-current assets 42,735.11
= HBLE(BFRAR lIl. Profit before tax (total loss,
BAT- 5% 48 51) expressed in negative figures) -23,696,726.74 -8,361,776.60
W EHRER Less: Income tax expenses 1,318,828.31 656,999.52
o BRI (EER IV. Net profit (net loss, expressed in
BAT- 155 8 5) negative figures) -25,015,555.05 -9,018,776.12
RS REERHOBRAR
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INCOME STATEMENT OF THE PARENT
COMPANY — UNAUDITED (CONTINUED)

mEE N EXEERNDERL A PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
20174 1-6 H for the six months ended 30 June 2017
By ARKT
Monetary unit: RMB Yuan
i 377 AEE TERBEH
BB Items Note No. | Current period Prior period
I HtGEWBNBETEE V. Other comprehensive income
after tax -1,997,532.30 -1,778,918.25
(=) UERTEESEER () Other comprehensive income not
HE M AR S R reclassified subsequently to profit
or loss
1. EMHERER 1. Changes attributable to
mar 2% ’,é B remeasurement on the net
FERENE defined benefit liability/
asset
2. & &TE%&& 2. ltems attributable to
BEfI W\ HRED investees under equity
BEBRMNEM method that will not
GeksEr=ER reclassified to profit or loss
#1028
(2) eYEAERERS () Other comprehensive income to
B E A 47 5 5 be reclassified subsequently to
profit or loss -1,997,532.30 -1,778,918.25
1. BERATERR 1. ltems attributable to
EBRKE investees under equity
7RI B K method that may be
ﬁﬂm’? slhaEHRE reclassified to profit or loss
el:oknk:
2. AftHEemE 2. Profit or loss from changes
EXREBEZY in fair value of available-
2 for-sale financial assets -1,997,532.30 -1,778,918.25
3. HEERIEEK 3. Profit or loss from
BERERTHHY reclassification of held-to-
EEREERR maturity investments as
available-for-sale assets
4, RERSEHE 4. Profit or loss on cash flow
A AN S hedging
5. INEMBEmEM 5. Translation reserve
EZE
6. Efh 6.  Others
N BEREEE VI. Total comprehensive income -27,013,087.35 | -10,797,694.37

t  BR%EHE:

(=) EAgRka T/ Hx)
(2) HESRKE /KR

VII. Earnings per share (“EPS"):
(I)  Basic EPS (RMB/share)
(I Diluted EPS (RMB/share)
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
— UNAUDITED

PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

2017 1-6 H for the six months ended 30 June 2017
By ARKT
Monetary unit: RMB Yuan
AER N FERBH
HE Items Note No.|  Current period Prior period
— REZHELMRESLAE: 1. Cash flows from operating activities:
HERM RESBKIM Cash receipts from sale of goods or
Be rendering of services 413,076,289.44 | 567,498,235.97
REGERRNREERTETF Net increase of client deposit and
I interbank deposit

(Ao R ERAT 5 50398 N8
AEfEBBERAEDF
Pk
KERRBRARERERFH
RE
YEBRBEBA SRR
RPEHERRETF
B
REAMABEFELHED
ATAEHBEA
TREEFEME
KEBME FEERAEH
RE

RABEFENE
CEXHERFENE
BEIMBRRE
WEEMEL SR BN
RE
BREEHHERANDG

Net increase of central bank loans

Net increase of loans from other
financial institutions

Cash receipts of original insurance
contract premium

Net cash receipts from reinsurance

Net increase of policy-holder deposit and
investment

Net increase of trading financial assets
disposal

Cash receipts from interest, handling
charges and commission

Net increase of loans from others

Net increase of repurchase

Receipts of tax refund

Other cash receipts related to operating
activities

Subtotal of cash inflows from operating
activities

Vo (=)

71,602,591.71

484,678,881.15

51,482,480.81

618,980,716.78

MEBERBERDERDR
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EHBEERER —KREE(F) CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

— UNAUDITED (CONTINUED)
mEEN KB EXEERGBRL A PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
20174 1-6 H for the six months ended 30 June 2017
By - ARKT
Monetary unit: RMB Yuan
Fid 3 N FERBH
R Items Note No.|  Current period Prior period
BEEm BEXEBXEM Cash payments for goods purchased
Be and services received 292,841,161.36 | 413,719,261.26
EEERRBIUEE NG Net increase of loans and advances to
clients
FHHRRBINEEREF Net increase of central bank deposit and
g interbank deposit
TRHRRBA R FEL Cash payment of insurance indemnities
e of original insurance contracts
IRAS - FEEREEM Cash payment of interest, handling
e charges and commission
IRHRELAFNRE Cash payment of policy bonus
SHEBIURABRT Cash paid to and on behalf of employees
SRHHRE 34,512,630.34 | 73,323,741.72
YRNBERE Cash payments of taxes and rates 25,112,620.43 28,635,081.09
YHEMEECEEHEBRN Other cash payments related to
RHe operating activities V. (=)2] 81,519,562.72 65,548,115.32
REFBHR QML NG Subtotal cash outflows from operating
activities 433,985,974.85 581,226,199.39

HEERELNRLRE

“E-CHERHRERS
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Net cash flows from operating activities

50,692,906.30 37,754,517.39



EHBEERER —KREE(F) CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

— UNAUDITED (CONTINUED)
wREN  KEEXEERGDERAA PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
20174 1-6 H for the six months ended 30 June 2017
By ARE T
Monetary unit: RMB Yuan
AR AHY FERBH
HE Items Note No.|  Current period Prior period

T REFDELNGERE:
WERERE R

BERERRWINE S

REETEE ENVEEM
A RBEENENR S
ki

RETRRARAMER
B BmR e FR

WEEMEREEDHEREN
RE

RERSRERANDG

REETEE EBVEEA
A RBEEINNRS

REXNMRS
EREFFEME
BEFRARAMER
BXNMRTFR
INEMEREEHARN
RE

RERSH SR/t

RAHELNALAE

Il. Cash flows from investing activities:

Cash received from return of
investments

Cash received from return on
investments

Net cash received from the disposal of
fixed assets, intangible assets and
other long-term assets 2,356,495.16 3,961,854.64

Net cash received from the disposal of
subsidiaries & ather business units

Other cash receipts related to investing
activities

Subtotal of cash inflows from investing
activities 2,356,495.16 3,961,854.64

Cash paid for acquiring fixed assets,
intangible assets and other long-term
assets 4,685,199.55 27,364,881.21

Cash paid for acquiring investments

Net increase of pledged loans

Net cash paid for acquiring subsidiaries
& other business units

Other cash payments related to investing
activities

Subtotal of cash outflows from investing
activities 4,685,199.55 27,364,881.21

Net cash flows from investing activities

-2,328,704.39 | -23,403,026.57

MEBERBERDERDR
Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited
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EHEERER—KRLHE(F)  CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
— UNAUDITED (CONTINUED)
mEEN  KEEXREERGBR A A PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
2017F 1-6 H for the six months ended 30 June 2017
By AR T
Monetary unit: RMB Yuan
i 47 PN T FREE
R Items Note No.|  Current period Prior period
CEBETHELNHESAE: Il Cash flows from financing activities:
MU E W BB & Cash received from investment by others 8,611,800.00
Hep: FRAIRE D Including: Cash received by subsidiaries
BREREKINE & from non-controlling
owners
BEERKIMNRE Cash received from borrowings 102,000,000.00

B1ME %?Hﬁz 2eR

KR A REERD BN
RE

SEEHRERMANG

EEREBIMNNRS
DEBH - FERENHE
S‘ZﬁEﬂfﬁé

A FRAXNREIR
Hx%ﬁ’\]ﬂﬁﬂ i

XA BREE R BN
RE
EEERHH LML/

/EF%E\

M EXSHHEER IV.
ReSZEYNTE

s =
/}\ LE

T BHEeRBEEENTFEME V.

- BNsekRe

A BRAERRAESEENKE W

Cash received from issuing of bonds
Other cash receipts related to financing
activities
Subtotal of cash inflows from financing
activities
Cash repayments of borrowings
Cash paid for distribution of dividends
or profits and for interest expenses
Including: Cash paid for distribution of
dividends or profits by
subsidiaries to
non-controlling owners
Other cash payments related to
financing activities
Subtotal of cash outflows from
financing activities
Net cash flows from financing activities

Effect of foreign exchange rate
changes on cash & cash
equivalents

Net increase in cash and cash
equivalents
Add:Opening balance of cash and cash
equivalents

Closing balance of cash and cash
equivalents

224,307.16

56,997.51

281,304.67

-281,304.67

158,308.05

48,241,205.29

331,032,951.89

379,274,157.18

110,611,800.00
102,147,202.58

5,075,174.28

107,222,376.86

3,389,423.14

4,816.27

17,745,730.23

301,159,590.59

318,905,320.82

“E-CHERHRERS
Interim Report 2017



BARARESRER — REET
BHEN  RHEXEERGERA A

20174 1-6 H

CASH FLOW STATEMENT OF THE PARENT

COMPANY — UNAUDITED

PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS

CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
for the six months ended 30 June 2017

HH

it B9

Items Note No.

Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

LNl

Current period

By - ARKT
FERBH
Prior period

- REEDELNBERE:

HERm  RESH

KEMEE
KRB B RE

BRI EpRE LR

BRNEE

REEPRERA/

pat

SRS

IREBINRBBRT

NNRE
XNEBERE

XNEMEEZES

ARNRE

REEPRER L/

Nt

RefPELNASE

By
JLE F gﬁ

Cash flows from operating activities:

Cash receipts from sale of goods and
rendering of services

Receipts of tax refund

Other cash receipts related to operating
activities

Subtotal of cash inflows from operating
activities

Cash payments for goods purchased
and services received

Cash payment to and on behalf of
employees

Cash payments for taxes and rates

Other cash payments related to
operating activities

Subtotal of cash outflows from
operating activities

Net cash flows from operating activities

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

84,998,158.96 | 59,031,598.46
36,842,954.15 |  24,21,740.18
121,841,113.11 |  83,253,338.64
71,041,072.40 | 50,897,314.45
14,321,969.58 | 15313,374.44
2,190,366.95 2,480,431.95
21,786,430.93 | 11,341,338.47
109,339,839.86 | 80,032,459.31
12,501,273.25 3,220,879.33
REERBARHERAT
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BRARETRER — REFT

CASH FLOW STATEMENT OF THE PARENT

(#4&) COMPANY — UNAUDITED (CONTINUED)
mEEN KB EXEERGBRL A PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
20174 1-6 H for the six months ended 30 June 2017
By ARK T
Monetary unit: RMB Yuan
i K E TERBH
B Items Note No. | Current period Prior period
T REZHELMELFKE: I Cash flows from investing activities:
e ERENERE Cash received from return of
investments
BEREKRRI MRS Cash received from investments gains
REETEE BVEAE Net cash receipts from disposals of
MEM R EERD fixed assets, intangible assets and
M e FE other long-term assets 2,341,995.16 3,878,820.51
REFARAILEMESE Net cash receipts from disposals of
BB mER 258 subsidiaries and other business units
YR E At B AR & R B Other cash receipts related to investing
FANE 2 activities
REBRBREMANGT Subtotal of cash inflows from investing
activities 2,341,995.16 3,878,820.51
BRETEE BVEE Cash payments to acquire fixed assets,
MEMRIEEZ N intangible assets and other long-term
MBS assets 120,800.00 |  3,958,184.09
REXFAMBRESE Cash payments for investments
REFARREMEEEN Net cash payments for the acquisition of
IR S FE subsidiaries & other business units
XN EMEREEE Other cash payments related to investing
BBNE activities 5,000,000.00
BETEHE SR Nt Subtotal of cash outflows from
investing activities 120,800.00 8,958,184.09
RERBELNER® Net cash flows from investing activities
mEFR 2,221,195.16 | -5,079,363.58

“E-CHERHRERS
Interim Report 2017
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BRAABERER— RKEET

CASH FLOW STATEMENT OF THE PARENT

(#4&) COMPANY — UNAUDITED (CONTINUED)
mEE N EXEERNDERL A PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
20174 1-6 H for the six months ended 30 June 2017
By ARK T
Monetary unit: RMB Yuan
AR XHE TEREBH
B ltems Note No. | Current period Prior period
= EBEIHELHELRE: . Cash flows from financing activities:
”)32 KEEKIME 2 Cash receipts from investment by others
R ERRE RS Cash receipts from borrowings
145( ilj HtBmEELEY Other cash receipts related to financing
FBENER activities
EEEHREMANG Subtotal of cash inflows from financing
activities
BREXKTHHRS Cash repayments of borrowings 224,307.16 147,202.58
AER - FEKERF Cash payments for distribution of
MEXFMERE dividends or profit or interest
expenses 56,997.51 58,695.17
IRNEMEEEEE Other cash payments related to
B E’Jfﬁé financing activities
EREYPRLMB/E Subtotal of cash outflows from financing
activities 281,304.67 205,897.75
EZEPELANRS Net cash flows from financing activities
mE R -281,304.67 -205,897.75
M- ERSEHHESR IV. Effect of foreign exchange rate
ReEENNRE changes on cash and cash
equivalents -2,150.09
I RERRELEENF V. Netincrease in cash and cash
& equivalents 14,441,163.74 -2,066,532.09
m:HRe RS Add: Opening balance of cash and cash
By equivalents 211,471,242.05 | 145,121,704.07
A HRAERBREE VI. Closing balance of cash and cash
BNHRE equivalents 225,912,405.79 | 143,055,171.98
RS REERHOBRAR

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

45



EHBRERSESTHR—KLES CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES
IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY — UNAUDITED

R EN  KEEXREERDBR A A PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
20174F 1-6 H for the six months ended 30 June 2017

By AR® T
Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

A0

Current period

BERELTRRER

Shareholders’ equity attributable to parent company

AERTE
Other equity instruments

-RER

EH Rx  EER KRR Rt EA0R BEER EbGAUE TRER BHOR 2R ASENE  Hf JHBRRER RRERAR
Less: Other General Non- Total

Share Preference Perpetual Capital ~ treasury comprehensive  Special Surplus risk  Undistributed controlling  shareholders’
Items capital shares  bonds Others reserve shares income  reserve reserve  reserve profit Others interests equity

- LEERHE
L Balagg at the e%ﬁ of prior year 400,000,000.00 651,400,779.83 5.503,820.29 8,726,923.61 -152,174,233.00 104,481,165.87 1,017,938,456.60
0: &5
Add: Cumulative changes of accounting policies
HEEE
Error correction of ﬁrior period
FA—BHTLEAH
gzﬂness combination under common control

Others
- REENRE
Balance at the beginning of current year 400,000,000.00 651,400,779.83 5,503,820.29 8,726,923.61 -152,174,233.00 104,481,165.87 1,017,938,456.60
C RERERBHEEROU-IBET)
Current period increase (decrease, expressed
in negative figures) -1,997,532.30 -514,250.81 15930,871.28  13,419,088.17
(=) Gekze®
Total comprehensive income -1,997,532.30 -514,250.81 15,930,871.28  13,419,088.17
Z) BRRANRLER

) Capital contributed or withdrew by owners
i

1. Capital contributed by owners
). EHERIERAERAER
2. Capital contributed by holders of
other e(}u ity instruments
3. RBXMGARREZNEE
3. Amount of share-based payment
included in equity
4 Ef
4. Others
(2) FESR
() Profit distribution
1. RREHAR

1. Appropriation of surplus reserve

2 RE-HEREE

2. Apprgnauon of general risk reserve
% HERNAE

. Appropriation of profit to owners
(shareholders)

4 Ef

4. Others
(m) RREZHAHEE
(V) Internal carry-over within equity
EALNBERBA(RRA)
Transfer of cajg\tal reserve to capital
ERAREREA(S
Transfer of surplus reserve to capital
BRABERER

Surplus reserve to cover losses
B

SEwWwroN

(V) Special reserve
1. RERR
1. Appropriation of current period
2. RERA

2. Application of current period
(x) £t
Others

(0
W ABHRGE
V. Balance at the end of current period 400,000,000.00 651,400,779.83 3,506,287.99 8,726,923.61 -152,688,483.81 120412,037.15 1,031,357,544.77
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EHBRERSESTHR—KLEL CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES
( /%) IN SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY — UNAUDITED
(CONTINUED)

BB KEEXEERGBER A A PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
20174F 1-6 H for the six months ended 30 June 2017

By ARKT
Monetary unit: RMB Yuan
LERE

Prior period

GENSRRRFER
Shareholders’ equity attributable to parent company

EtfaIA
Other equity instruments

—HRER
%8 A BER KRR At ARDHE B I%Fii 3rrt% iﬁ LREE  BHLR G\; : APENE At JEBRES BRESAH
ess: enera

Share  Preference  Perpetual Capital treasury comprehensrve Special Surplus risk  Undistributed Non-controlling - Total shareholders"
Items. capital shares bonds  Others reserve shares income  reserve reserve - reserve profit  Others interests equity

i
s
Es

- FEERRE
. galance aﬂtﬂ the E%’ of prior year 400,000,000.00 651,400,779.83 6,845,510.44 8,726,923.61 -136,070,969.11 350,697,119.25 1,281,599,364.02
I}
Add: Cumulative changes of accounting policies
HSEREE
Error correction of Error period
RA-#HTEE
Buj{rﬁness combrnatrorr under common control

Others

© AEENRE

Balance at the beginning of current year 400,000,000.00 651,400,779.83 6,845,510.44 8,726,923.61 -136,070,969.11 350,697,119.25 1,281,599,364.02
- RERE2DERROU-IREAT)

Current period increase (decrease, expressed

in negatlve figures) -1,778,918.25 -12,722,761.20 14,018,8%.14 -482,78331

(=) GAkze®

() Total comprehensive income -1,778,918.25 -12,722,761.20 6,418896.14  -8,082,78331

(2) BREAMALER

(I Capital contributed or withdrew by owners
RARK

Caprtal contributed by owners
L ERERIAREERAAR
2. Caprtal contributed by holders of

other et}u ity instruments
3. BRBXMTARREZNEE
3. Amount of share-based payment

included in equity
4 Aft
Others
(S) %‘J
(I Profndlstrrbutron 4,400,000.00 4,400,000.00

ROBHLE
. Approprratrorr of surplus reserve
—RERER

1.

2.

2. Appropriation of general risk reserve
3 RRE 7

3

. Appropriation of profit to owners
(shareholders) 4,400,000.00 4,400,000.00
4. Afty
Others
(m) rﬁmm et ]
(V) Internal carry over within equity 3,200,000.00 3,200,000.00
EALNBERBA(RRA)
Transfer of capital reserve to capital
BARBEER(IRE)
Transfer of surplus reserve to capital
BBLR

Surplus reserve to Cover losses
"

EEwWwroN o —

(7) 2BEEH 320000000 3200,000.00
(V) Special reserve

1. RBRR

1. Appropriation of current period

2

2. Ap/prication of current period
) Others

- AHARGRE
V. Balance at the end of current period 400,000,000.00 651,400,779.83 5,066,592.19 8,726,923.61 -148,793,730.31 364,716,01539 1,281,116,580.71

=S

MEBERBERDERDR
Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited
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20174 1-6 H

EH

Items

17 B R A

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY OF THE PARENT
COMPANY — UNAUDITED
PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
for the six months ended 30 June 2017

Bz

CAERET

Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

FHH

Current period

HitEHEIA

Other equity instruments

kx  #ER

Share Preference
capital shares

AEE

Perpetual
bonds

2t BEDR
Capital

Others reserve

HERR HttGalwz HERE
Less: Other
treasury comprehensive
shares income

Special
reserve

BHAR

Surplus
reserve

ROBAE

Undistributed
profit

RREHAT

Total
equity

IV

T REENRE
C AABERDEE (A U-1 R RS

- LEERBE
Balance at the end of prior year
m:EHRRER
Add: Cumulative changes of accounting
policies
MAZEEE

Error correction of prior period
£t
Others
Balance at the beginning of current year

Current perlod increase (decrease,
expressed in negative figures)
(=) EakaR®
Total comprehensive income
RERAMADE AR
) Capital contributed or withdrew by
owners
1. BRRAEA
1. Capital contributed by owners
) HtBERIAREERARR
2. Capital contributed by holders of
other equity instruments
BROX A ARRERNH SR
. Amount of share-based payment
included in equity
Hity

ww

4,
Others

ﬂﬁnm

Profit distribution

. RREBHAE

. Appropriation of surplus reserve

. BRRNOHE

. Apfmropriation of profit to owners

wWwroN = —

Others
(m) REEXNBLE
(V) Internal carry-over within equity
1. BAREEEER (IRE)
1. Transfler of capital reserve to
capita
.E% BERER(FRE)
. Transfer of surplus reserve to
capital
. BRORBRER

3
3. Surplus reserve to cover losses
4

[N

S}

(v) Specwa\ reserve
1. REER
1 . Agéropnavon of current period

2 Application of current period
() Eft

Others
¢mmx%

Balance at the end of current period

—CERHRERS

Interim Report 2017

400,000,000.00

400,000,000.00

400,000,000.00

648,262,469.64

648,262,469.64

648,262,469.64

5,503,820.29

5,503,820.29

-1,997,532.30

-1,997,532.30

3,506,287.99

8,726,923.61 -174,151,555.61

8,726,923.61 -174,151,555.61

-25,015,555.05

-25,015,555.05

8,726,923.61 -199,167,110.66

888,341,657.93

888,341,657.93

-27,013,087.35

-27,013,087.35

861,328,570.58
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20174 1-6 H

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY OF THE PARENT
COMPANY — UNAUDITED (CONTINUED)
PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS

CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

for the six months ended 30 June 2017

TERSH

Prior period

B ARETT
Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

EfbfEmTA

Other equity instruments

kx  EER

Share
capital

Preference
shares

KEfE

Perpetual
bonds

it LN

Capital
reserve

Less: Other
treasury  comprehensive

Others shares income

HERR AtRekE FERE

Special
reserve

BBLR

Surplus
reserve

RAPEHNE

Undistributed
profit

BRERAH

Total
equity

- LEERBE
I Balance at the end of prior year
0 BHEELE
Add: Cumulative changes of accounting
policies
AHAZHEEE

Error correction of prior period
it

Others
- REENBE
Balance at the beginning of current year
C ARBHEBEE (A U-1RES)
Current period increase (decrease,
expressed in negative figures)
(=) Eakae®
Total comprehensive income
BRERATADER
) Capital contributed or withdrew by
owners
1. BRBRAEA
1. Capital contributed by owners
) HUBRIAKEERARR
2. Capital contributed by holders of
other equity instruments
. BOXAFARRERNHER
. Amount of share-based payment
included in equity
)

ww

4.
4. Others

(2) FESE

(i) Profit distribution

. RDRHBAE

. Appropriation of surplus reserve
. BRRNOHE

. Appropriation of profit to owners
it

Ww RN — —

. Others

(m) BREEZADLEE

(V) Internal carry-over within equity
1. BAREBRER(FKE)
1. Transfer of capital reserve to

capital . ‘
2. BRAREEAR(HRE)
2. Transfer of surplus reserve to
capital .
. BRABARER

. Surplus reserve to cover losses
H

AR ww

. Others
HHRER
(V) Special reserve
1. AEER
1. Appropriation of current period
2. ABER
2. Application of current period
(%) Eft
(V) Others
- REHRGBE

IV.  Balance at the end of current period

S}

400,000,000.00

400,000,000.00

400,000,000.00

648,174,759.10 6,845,510.44

648,174,759.10 6,845,510.44

-1,778,918.25

-1,778,918.25

648,174,759.10 5,066,592.19

8,726,923.61 -148,403,058.14

8,726,923.61 -148,403,058.14

-9,018,776.12

-9,018,776.12

8,726,923.61 -157,421,834.26

AR

915,344,135.01

915,344,135.01

-10,797,694.37

-10,797,694.37

904,546,440.64

BEHERNABRAR
Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the six months ended June 30, 2017
Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

Company profile

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company
Limited (the “Company”) was established and registered
with the Chengdu Administration Bureau of Industry
and commerce on 1 October 1994 after its restructuring
from Chengdu Cable Plant of the Posts and
Telecommunications Ministry of China (now known as
“China PUTIAN Corporation”), as independent
promoter, under the approval of the relevant
department of the State Council. The Company is
headquartered in Chengdu, Sichuan Province, and holds
a social credit code numbered 9151010020193968XY.
The registered capital of the Company is
RMB400,000,000 of which: equity interest of China
Potevio Company Limited amounts to RMB240,000,000,
representing 60% of the total shares; equity interest of
public holders of ordinary shares (H Shares) listed in
Hong Kong amounts to RMB160,000,000, representing
40% of the total shares. There are a total of
400,000,000 shares in issue with the nominal value of
RMB1 each. The shares of the Company were listed on
the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong on 13 December
1994.
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Company profile (Continued)

The Company belongs to the manufacturing industry.
Business scope: electric wire and cable, optical fiber and
cable, wire and cable specific materials, irradiation
processing, cable accessories, special equipment,
equipment and different kinds of information industrial
products (except categories restricted or prohibited by
the State) devices and equipment technology research
and development, product manufacturing, sales and
service, electrical technology development, transfer,
consultation and related supporting services; Design and
installation: city and road lighting construction,
construction and renovation works for buildings, fire
safety facilities construction, electromechanical
equipment installation, electroweak system engineering
for buildings in communities, computer network
engineering and communication engineering and
equipment (excluding contracted work for power
facilities installation (repair & test)); Wholesale and retail:
communications equipment (except radio transmitting
equipment), lighting equipment, electrical equipment,
instrumentation, electronic measuring instruments,
electronic components, transmission, distribution and
control equipment, hardware products and electronic
products, plastic products, mineral products, building
materials and chemical products (except dangerous
chemicals products and precursor chemicals), daily
necessities, commission agency (except by auction),
import and export proprietary goods and similar
commodities; Owned real estate, machinery leasing, and
property management.

These financial statements have been deliberated and
approved by the 19th meeting of the 8th session of the
Board of Directors of the Company on 25 August 2017.

The Company has brought Chengdu Zhongling Radio
Communications Co., Ltd., Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber
Co., Ltd., Chengdu Telecom Cable Shuangliu Heat
Shrinkable Product Plant and Chongqing Putaifeng
Aluminium Co., Ltd., into the consolidated financial
statements of the current period. Please refer to notes
to changes in the consolidated scope and interest in
other entities for details.
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Il. Preparation basis of the financial
statements

0

(I

Preparation basis

The financial statements have been prepared on
the basis of going concern. Based on the actual
transactions and items occurred, in accordance
with the Accounting Standards for Business
Enterprises issued by the Ministry of Finance of
China (the Ministry of Finance Decree No. 33, the
amended Decree No. 76), Specific accounting
standards of 41 items which are issued and
amended after 15 February 2006, Guidelines for
application of enterprise accounting standards,
Interpretation of enterprise accounting standards
and other relevant regulations (the “Accounting
Standards”).

In accordance with the Accounting Standards, the
Company’s accounting is on an accrual basis.
These financial statements are based on historical
cost, except some financial instruments. If there is
an indication of impairment, the Company would
make provision for impairment loss of the asset,
according to the relevant regulations.

Assessment of the ability to continue as a
going concern

The Company has no events or conditions that
may cast significant doubts upon the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern within the
12 months after the balance sheet date.
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Significant accounting policies and
estimates
Important note:

The Company has set up accounting policies and
estimates on transactions or events such as provision for
bad debts of receivables, depreciation of fixed assets,
amortization of intangible assets, and revenue
recognition, etc. based on the Company’s actual
production and operation features.

(I) Statement of compliance
The financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with the requirements of China
Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises
(CASBE), and present truly and completely the
financial position, results of operations and cash
flows of the Company.

(I) Accounting period
The accounting year of the Company runs from
1 January to 31 December under the Gregorian
calendar.

(1) Operating cycle
The Company has a relatively short operating cycle
for its business, an asset or a liability is classified as
current if it is expected to be realized or due within
12 months.

(IV) Functional currency
The Company’s functional currency is Renminbi
(RMB) Yuan.
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lll. Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)
(V) Accounting treatments of business
combination under and not under
common control

1.

Accounting treatment of business
combination under common control
Assets and liabilities arising from business
combination are measured at carrying
amount of the combined party included in
the consolidated financial statements of the
ultimate controlling party at the combination
date. Difference between carrying amount of
the equity of the combined party included in
the consolidated financial statements of the
ultimate controlling party and that of the
combination consideration or total par value
of shares issued is adjusted to capital reserve,
if the balance of capital reserve is insufficient
to offset, any excess is adjusted to retained
earnings.

Accounting treatment of business
combination not under common control
When combination cost is in excess of the fair
value of identifiable net assets obtained from
the acquiree at the acquisition date, the
excess is recognized as goodwill; otherwise,
the fair value of identifiable assets, liabilities
and contingent liabilities, and the
measurement of the combination cost are
reviewed, then the difference is recognized in
profit or loss.
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lll. Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)
(VI) Compilation method of consolidated
financial statements
The parent company brings all its controlled
subsidiaries into its consolidation scope. The
consolidated financial statements are compiled by
the parent company according to “CASBE 33 —
Consolidated Financial Statements”, based on
relevant information and the financial statements
of the parent company and its subsidiaries.

(Vi)

Classification of joint arrangements and

accounting treatment of joint operations

1. Joint arrangements include joint operations
and joint ventures.

2. When the Company is a joint operator of a
joint operation, it recognizes in relation to its
interest in a joint operation:

(1)

its assets, including its share of any
assets held jointly;

its liabilities, including its share of any
liabilities incurred jointly;

its revenue from the sale of its share of
the output arising from the joint
operation;

its share of the revenue from the sales
of the output by the joint operation;

its expenses, including its share of any
expenses incurred jointly.
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Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)

(v

(IX)

Recognition criteria of cash and cash
equivalents

Cash as presented in cash flow statement refers to
cash on hand and deposit on demand for payment.
Cash equivalents refer to short-term, highly liquid
investments that can be readily converted to cash
and that are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value.

Foreign currency translation

Transactions denominated in foreign currency are
translated into RMB yuan at the spot exchange
rate at the transaction date at initial recognition.
At the balance sheet date, monetary items
denominated in foreign currency are translated at
the spot exchange rate at the balance sheet date
with difference, except for those arising from the
principal and interest of exclusive borrowings
eligible for capitalization, included in profit or loss;
non-cash items carried at historical costs are
translated at the spot exchange rate at the
transaction date, with its RMB amount unchanged,;
non-cash items carried at fair value in foreign
currency are translated at the spot exchange rate
at the date when the fair value was determined,
with difference included in profit or loss or other
comprehensive income.
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lll. Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)
(X) Financial instruments

1.

Classification of financial assets and
financial liabilities

Financial assets are classified into the
following four categories when initially
recognized: financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss (including held-for-
trading financial assets and financial assets
designated at initial recognition as at fair
value through profit or loss), held-to-maturity
investments, loans and receivables, and
available-for-sale financial assets.

Financial liabilities are classified into the
following two categories when initially
recognized: financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss (including held-for-
trading financial liabilities and financial
liabilities designated at initial recognition as
at fair value through profit or loss), and other
financial liabilities.
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lll. Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)
(X) Financial instruments (Continued)

2.

Recognition criteria, measurement
method and derecognition condition of
financial assets and financial liabilities
When the Company becomes a party to a
financial instrument, it is recognized as a
financial asset or financial liability. The
financial assets and financial liabilities initially
recognized by the Company are measured at
fair value; for the financial assets and liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss, the
transaction expenses thereof are directly
included in profit or loss; for other categories
of financial assets and financial liabilities, the
transaction expenses thereof are included
into the initially recognized amount.

The Company measures its financial assets at
fair value subsequent to initial recognition,
and does not deduct the transaction expenses
that may occur when it disposes of the said
financial asset in the future. However, those
under the following circumstances are
excluded: (1) the held-to-maturity
investments, loans and receivables are
measured at amortized costs using effective
interest method; (2) the equity instrument
investments for which there is no quotation
in the active market and whose fair value
cannot be measured reliably, and the
derivative financial assets which are
connected with the said equity instrument
and must be settled by the delivery of the
said equity instrument are measured at their
costs.
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lll. Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)
(X) Financial instruments (Continued)

2.

Recognition criteria, measurement
method and derecognition condition of
financial assets and financial liabilities
(Continued)

The Company measures its financial liabilities
at the amortized costs using effective interest
method, with the exception of those under
the following circumstances: (1) for the
financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss, they are measured at fair value, and
none of the transaction expenses, which may
occur when the financial liabilities are settled
in the future, may be deducted; (2) for the
derivative financial liabilities, which are
connected to the equity instrument for which
there is no quotation in the active market and
whose fair value cannot be reliably measured,
and which must be settled by the delivery of
the equity instrument, they are measured at
their costs; (3) for the financial guarantee
contracts which are not designated as a
financial liability at fair value through profit or
loss, and for the commitments to grant loans
which are not designated as at fair value
through profit or loss and which will enjoy an
interest rate lower than that of the market,
they are measured subsequent to initial
recognition at the higher of the following
two items 1) The amount as determined
according to “CASBE13 — Contingencies”; 2)
the surplus after accumulative amortization as
determined according to “CASBE14 —
Revenues”.
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lll. Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)
(X) Financial instruments (Continued)

2.

Recognition criteria, measurement
method and derecognition condition of
financial assets and financial liabilities
(Continued)

The gains or losses arising from changes in
fair value of financial assets or financial
liabilities, if not related to hedging, are
measured with the following methods:
(1) Gains or losses, arising from the changes
in fair value of financial asset or liability at its
fair value through profit or loss, is included in
gains or losses on changes in fair value;
interests or cash dividends gained during the
asset-holding period are recognized as
investment income; when disposing of the
assets, investment income is recognized
as the difference between the actual amount
received and the initial recorded amount, and
at the same time, gains or losses on changes
in fair value are adjusted accordingly. (2) For
available-for-sale financial asset, changes
in fair value are recorded as other
comprehensive income during the holding
period, interests measured at effective
interest method are recorded as investment
income; cash dividends from available-for-sale
equity instrument investment are recognized
as investment income at the date of dividend
declaration; when disposing of the assets,
investment income is recognized at the
difference between the actual amount
received and the book value deducting the
accumulative amount of changes in fair value
originally included in other comprehensive.

Financial assets are derecognized when the
contractual rights for collecting the cash flow
of the said financial assets expire or
substantially all risks and rewards related to
the said financial assets have been
transferred. Only when the underlying
present obligations of a financial liability are
relieved totally or partly may the financial
liability be derecognized accordingly.
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Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)
(X) Financial instruments (Continued)

3.

Recognition criteria and measurement
method of financial assets transfer
Where the Company has transferred
substantially all of the risks and rewards
related to the ownership of the financial asset
to the transferee, it derecognizes the financial
asset. If it retained substantially all of the risks
and rewards related to the ownership of the
financial asset, it continues to recognize the
financial asset, and the consideration received
is recognized as a financial liability. Where the
Company does not transfer or retain
substantially all of the risks and rewards
related to the ownership of a financial asset,
it is dealt with according to the circumstances
as follows respectively: (1) if the Company
gives up its control over the financial asset, it
derecognizes the financial asset; (2) if the
Company does not give up its control over
the financial asset, according to the extent of
its continuing involvement in the transferred
financial asset, it recognizes the related
financial asset and the relevant liability
accordingly.

If the transfer of an entire financial asset
satisfies the conditions for derecognition, the
difference between the amounts of the
following two items are included in profit or
loss: (1) the book value of the transferred
financial asset; (2) the sum of consideration
received from the transfer, and the
accumulative amount of the changes of the
fair value originally included in equity. If the
transfer of financial asset partially satisfies the
conditions to derecognition, the entire book
value of the transferred financial asset is,
between the portion which is derecognized
and the portion which is not, apportioned
according to their respective relative fair
value, and the difference between the
amounts of the following two items are
included into profit or loss: (1) the book value
of the portion which is derecognized; (2) the
sum of consideration of the portion which is
derecognized, and the portion of the
accumulative amount of the changes in the
fair value originally included in equity which is
corresponding to the portion which is
derecognized.
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lll. Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)
(X) Financial instruments (Continued)
Fair value determination method of
financial assets and liabilities
The Company use valuation techniques that
are appropriate in the circumstances and for
which sufficient data are available to measure
fair value. The inputs to valuation techniques
used to measure fair value are arranged in
the following hierarchy and used accordingly:

4.

)

Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted)
in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities that the Company can access
at the measurement date.

Level 2 inputs are inputs other than
quoted prices included within Level 1
that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly or indirectly. Level
2 inputs include: quoted prices for
similar assets or liabilities in active
markets; quoted prices for identical or
similar assets or liabilities in markets that
are not active; inputs other than quoted
prices that are observable for the asset
or liability, for example, interest rates
and yield curves observable at commonly
quoted intervals; market-corroborated
inputs;

Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs
for the asset or liability. Level 3 inputs
include interest rate that is not
observable and cannot be corroborated
by observable market data at commonly
quoted intervals, historical volatility,
future cash flows to be paid to fulfill the
disposal obligation assumed in business
combination, and financial forecast
developed using the Company’'s own
data, etc.
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lll. Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)
(X) Financial instruments (Continued)
5. Impairment test and provision for
impairment loss of financial assets

)

An impairment test is carried out at the
balance sheet date on the financial
assets other than those at fair value
through profit or loss, and provisions for
impairment loss should be made if there
is objective evidence indicating
impairment loss.

For held-to-maturity investments,
borrowings, and receivables, an
impairment test is made on an individual
basis on financial assets of individually
significant amount; with regard to the
financial assets of individually
insignificant amount, they may be
included in a portfolio of financial assets
with similar credit risk features so as to
carry out an impairment-related test;
where, upon the impairment test on an
individual basis, the financial asset
(including those financial assets of
individually significant amount and of
individually insignificant amount) is not
impaired, it is included in a portfolio of
financial assets with similar credit risk
features so as to conduct further
impairment test. Where a financial asset
is impaired, the carrying amount of the
said financial asset is written down to
the present value of the predicted future
cash flow.
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(+) €/ T B (&) (X) Financial instruments (Continued)
5 %/ &E /Y6 E A A 5. Impairment test and provision for
EEE IR L () impairment loss of financial assets

64

(Continued)
) AtHEEREE (3) Available-for-sale financial assets
1) KARAHDLEERR 1) Objective evidence indicating that

THEERERE available-for-sale debt instrument

MEBZBERIE: investments may be impaired

includes:

DO EBAZTEER a. significant financial difficulties
= B 5 N B in the debtor;

Q@ EBAERT b. breach of contract by the
& R E»K - ! debtor, such as principal or
IERNRUPSNEIRN interest past due or default;
TEEELHL
w g

@ RARIEREHE c.  concessions made to debtors
HEREEFETE with financial difficulties
EWNEE considering economic and
HEEYK legal factors;

HHEB AE
R

@ EBARA G d. it is highly probable that the
{5 B S 1T H debtor is going to dissolve or
BT E AR going through other terms of

financial restructuring;

® B ANEE e. owing to significant financial
E-Ry NI difficulties occurred to the
#ZEBHL debtor, the debt instrument is
B\ ok E B discontinued to trade in
Mg E active market; or
5

® HaRAFAH f. Other circumstances
HEEBKIA indicating that available-for-
ERELERE sale debt instrument may be
BB © impaired.
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Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)
(X) Financial instruments (Continued)

Impairment test and provision for
impairment loss of financial assets
(Continued)

(3) Available-for-sale financial assets

(Continued)

2)  Evidence indicating that available-
for-sale equity instrument
investment may be impaired
includes the fair value of equity
instrument investment is suffered
from significant or non-temporary
decline and the technical, market,
economic, or legal environment in
which the investee operates has
significant adverse changes under
which the Company may not be
able to recover its investment cost.

The Company performs review on available-
for-sale equity instrument investment on an
individual basis at the balance sheet date. For
equity instrument investment at fair value, if
the balance sheet date fair value is 50% or
above lower than the cost, or the balance
sheet date fair value has been lower than the
cost for a consecutive of 12 months or
longer, it is determined that such equity
instrument investment is impaired; if the
balance sheet date fair value is 20% or above
but not exceeding 50% lower than the cost,
or the balance sheet date fair value has been
lower than the cost for a consecutive of 6
months or longer but not exceeding 12
months, the Company may take other factors
such as price volatility into consideration in
determining whether such equity instrument
investment is impaired. For equity instrument
investment at cost, the Company considers
whether the technical, market, economic, or
legal environment in which the investee
operates has significant adverse changes to
determine whether such equity instrument is
impaired.
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lll. Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)
(X) Financial instruments (Continued)

5.

Impairment test and provision for
impairment loss of financial assets
(Continued)

When an available-for-sale financial asset at
fair value is impaired, the cumulative loss
arising from decline in fair value that has
been recognized directly in other
comprehensive income is reclassified to
impairment loss. If, after an impairment loss
has been recognized on available-for-sale
debt instrument investment, there is objective
evidence of a recovery in value of the financial
asset which can be related objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment was
recognized, the previously recognized
impairment loss is reversed through profit or
loss. Subsequent fair value increase in
available-for-sale debt instrument investment
whose impairment loss has been recognized
is directly recognized in other comprehensive
income.

When an available-for-sale equity instrument
at cost is impaired, impairment loss on such
equity instrument investment is recognized as
the difference between the carrying amount
of the investment instruments and the current
value identified as discounted future cash
flows according to the market return of the
similar financial assets and the losses are
recognized in profit or loss. Once the
impairment losses are recognized, it cannot
be reversed.
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Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)
(XI) Receivables

1.  Receivables of individually significant
amount and with provision made on an

individual basis

Judgment basis or Receivables amounting to

amount criteria
of individually
significant
amount

Provision
method for
receivables of
individually
significant
amount and
with provision
made on an
individual
basis

more than 5 million
yuan (including 5 million
yuan)

An impairment test is

made on an individual
basis on financial assets
of individually significant
amount. If there is
objective evidence which
indicates that receivables
may be impaired, the
carrying amount of the
said financial asset is
written down to the
current value of the
predicted future cash
flow. If the financial
asset is not impaired in
the test, bad debt
provision is provided
using the following
aging analysis, taking
into account the credit
characteristic of
receivables analysed by
age, actual bad debts
experience of identical
or similar receivable
portfolios in previous
years and the current
status.
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lll. Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)
(XI) Receivables (Continued)

2. Receivables with provision made on a
collective basis using portfolios with
similar credit risk features
(1) Specific portfolios and provision method

Provision method of provision being
made on collective basis using portfolios
with similar credit risk features:

RS BRERHITE Portfolio grouped Age analysis
with age method
BRts D% (2) Age analysis method
B HEWR
TR B (%) =R EEBI(%)
Proportion Proportion
of provision of provision
for accounts for other
receivable receivables
IR e Ages (%) (%)
1FLAAN(E » TR)  Within 1 year (inclusive,
the same hereinafter)
124 1-2 years 10.00 10.00
2-3%F 2-3 years 30.00 30.00
3-54F 3-5 years 80.00 80.00
5P F Over 5 years 100.00 100.00
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lll. Significant accounting policies and

estimates (Continued)

(XI) Receivables (Continued)
3. Receivables of individually insignificant
amount but with provision made on an

individual basis
There is objective evidence

Reasons for
provision
made on an
individual
basis

Provision
method

indicates that the
receivable is impaired and
provision for bad debts
using aging analysis does
not reflect the actual
situation of the receivable.

Difference between the

carrying values of
receivables and present
value of estimated future
cash flows is recognised as
provision. For individually
insignificant receivables
with no impairment
indicator after impairment
assessment performed on
an individual basis, bad
debt provision is provided
using the following aging
analysis, taking into
account the credit
characteristic of
receivables analysed by
age, actual bad debts
experience of identical or
similar receivable
portfolios in previous years
and the current status.

For other receivables such as notes receivable,
interest receivable and long-term receivable,
etc., provision for bad debts is made at the
difference between the present value of
future cash flow and the carrying amount.
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lll. Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)
(XI) Inventories

1.

Classification of inventories

Inventories are finished goods and
merchandise that are ready for sale, work-in-
progress or materials used in the process of
production or provision of services. Inventories
include raw materials, revolving materials,
subcontracted materials, packing materials,
low-value consumables, work-in-progress,
semi-finished goods and finished goods
(merchandise in warehouse), etc.

Accounting method for dispatching

inventories

Raw materials, semi-finished goods, finished
goods and supplementary materials are
recorded based on standard costs as planned,
and adjusted to actual costs incurred at each
period end. Subcontracted materials are
measured using the average method and
actual costs incurred at the end of each
month.

Basis for determining net realizable

value

At the balance sheet date, inventories are
measured at the lower of cost or net
realizable value; provisions for inventory
write-down are made on the excess of its cost
over the net realizable value. For large
guantity and low value items of inventories,
provision for decline in value is made based
on categories of inventories. The net
realizable value of inventories held for sale is
determined based on the amount of the
estimated selling price less the estimated
selling expenses and relevant taxes and
surcharges in the ordinary course of business;
the net realizable value of materials to be
processed is determined based on the
amount of the estimated selling price less the
estimated costs of completion, selling
expenses and relevant taxes and surcharges
in the ordinary course of business; at the
balance sheet date, when only part of the
same item of inventories have agreed price,
their net realizable value is determined
separately and is compared with their costs to
set the provision for inventory write-down to
be made or reversed.
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lll. Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)
(XI) Inventories (Continued)
4. Inventory system
Perpetual inventory method is adopted.

5. Amortization method of low-value
consumables and packages
(1) Low-value consumables
Low-value consumables are amortized
with one-off method.

(2) Packages
Packages are amortized with one-off
method.

(Xm Assets classified as held-for-sale

Non-current assets (excluding financial assets) are
accounted for as held-for-sale when the following
conditions are all met: a. the component must be
available for immediate sale in its present condition
subject only to terms that are usual and customary
for sales of such component; b. the Company has
made a decision on the disposal of the component;
c. the Company has signed an irrevocable transfer
agreement with the transferee; and d. the transfer
is expected to be completed within one year.
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lll. Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)
(XIV) Long-term equity investments

1.

Judgment of joint control and
significant influence

Joint control is the contractually agreed
sharing of control of an arrangement, which
exists only when decisions about the relevant
activities require the unanimous consent of
the parties sharing control. Significant
influence is the power to participate in the
financial and operating policy decisions of the
investee but is not control or joint control of
these policies.

Determination of investment cost

(1) For business combination under
common control, if the consideration of
the combining party is that it makes
payment in cash, transfers non-cash
assets, assumes its liabilities or issues
equity securities, on the date of
combination, it regards the share of the
carrying amount of the equity of the
combined party included the
consolidated financial statements of the
ultimate controlling party as the initial
cost of the investment. The difference
between the initial cost of the long-term
equity investment and the carrying value
of the combination consideration paid
or the par value of shares issued offsets
capital reserve; if the balance of capital
reserve is insufficient to offset, any
excess is adjusted to retained earnings.
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lll. Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)
(XIV) Long-term equity investments (Continued)
2. Determination of investment cost
(Continued)

)

(Continued)

When long-term equity investments are
obtained through business combination
under common control achieved in
stages, the Company determines
whether it is a “bundled transaction”. If
it is @ “bundled transaction”, stages as a
whole are considered as one transaction
in accounting treatment. If it is not a
“bundled transaction”, investment cost
is initially recognized at the share of the
carrying amount of net assets of the
combined party included the
consolidated financial statements of the
ultimate controlling party. The difference
between the acquisition-date investment
cost of long-term equity investments
and the carrying amount of the
previously held long-term equity
investments plus the carrying amount of
the consideration paid for the newly
acquired equity is adjusted to capital
reserve; if the balance of capital reserve
is insufficient to offset, any excess is
adjusted to retained earnings.

For business combination not under
common control, investment cost is
initially recognized at the acquisition-
date fair value of considerations paid.

When long-term equity investments are
obtained through business combination
not under common control achieved in
stages, the Company determined
whether they are stand-alone financial
statements or consolidated financial
statements in accounting treatment:
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lll. Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)
(XIV) Long-term equity investments (Continued)
2. Determination of investment cost
(Continued)
(2) (Continued)

1)

In the case of stand-alone financial
statements, investment cost is
initially recognized at the carrying
amount of the previously held
long-term equity investments plus
the carrying amount of the
consideration paid for the newly
acquired equity.

In the case of consolidated
financial statements, the Company
determines whether it is a “bundled
transaction”. If it is a “bundled
transaction”, stages as a whole are
considered as one transaction in
accounting treatment. If it is not a
“bundled transaction”, the
carrying value of the acquirer's
previously held equity interest in
the acquire is re-measured at the
acquisition-date fair value, and the
difference between the fair value
and the carrying amount is
recognized in investment income;
when the acquirer’s previously held
equity interest in the acquire
involves other comprehensive
income under equity method, the
related other comprehensive
income is reclassified as income for
the acquisition period, excluding
other comprehensive income
arising from changes in net
liabilities or assets from re-
measurement of defined benefit
plan of the acquiree.
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lll. Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)
(XIV) Long-term equity investments (Continued)
2. Determination of investment cost
(Continued)

3)

Long-term equity investment obtained
through ways other than business
combination: the initial cost of a long-
term equity investment obtained by
making payment in cash is the purchase
cost which is actually paid; that obtained
on the basis of issuing equity securities
is the fair value of the equity securities
issued; that obtained through debt
restructuring is determined according to
"CASBE12 — Debt Restructuring”; and
that obtained through non-cash assets
exchange is determined according to
“CASBE7 — Non-cash Assets
Exchange”.

3. Subsequent measurement and
recognition method of gain or loss
For long-term equity investment with control
relationship, it is accounted for with cost
method; for long-term equity investment with
joint control or significant influence
relationship, it is accounted for with equity
method.
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lll. Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)
(XIV) Long-term equity investments (Continued)
4. Disposal of a subsidiary in stages
resulting in the Company’s loss of
control

)

Stand-alone financial statements

The difference between the carrying
amount of the disposed equity and the
consideration obtained thereof s
recognized in profit or loss. If the
disposal does not result in the
Company’s loss of significant influence
or joint control, the remained equity is
accounted for with equity method;
however, if the disposal results in the
Company's loss of control, joint control,
or significant influence, the remained
equity is reclassified as available-for-sale
financial assets, and accounted for
according to CASBE 22—Financial
Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement.

Consolidated financial statements

1) Disposal of a subsidiary in stages
not qualified as “bundled
transaction” resulting in the
Company's loss of control

Before the Company’s loss of
control, the difference between
the disposal consideration and the
proportionate share of net assets
in the disposed subsidiary from
acquisition date or combination
date to the disposal date is
adjusted to capital reserve (capital
premium), if the balance of capital
reserve is insufficient to offset, any
excess is adjusted to retained
earnings.
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lll. Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)
(XIV) Long-term equity investments (Continued)
4. Disposal of a subsidiary in stages
resulting in the Company’s loss of
control (Continued)

(2) Consolidated financial

statements

(Continued)

1)

Disposal of a subsidiary in stages
not qualified as “bundled
transaction” resulting in the
Company’'s loss of control
(Continued)

When the Company loses control,
the remained equity is re-measured
at the loss-of-control-date fair
value. The aggregated value of
disposal consideration and the fair
value of the remained equity, less
the share of net assets in the
disposed subsidiary held before the
disposal from the acquisition date
or combination date to the disposal
date is recognized in investment
income in the period when the
Company loses control over such
subsidiary, and meanwhile
goodwill is offset correspondingly.
Other comprehensive income
related to equity investments in
former subsidiary is reclassified as
investment income upon the
Company's loss of control.
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lll. Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)

(XIV) Long-term equity investments (Continued)
Disposal of a subsidiary in stages
resulting in the Company’s loss of
control (Continued)

4.

(2) Consolidated financial statements
(Continued)
2) Disposal of a subsidiary in stages

qualified as “bundled transaction”
resulting in the Company'’s loss of
control

In case of “bundled transaction”,
stages as a whole are considered
as one transaction resulting in loss
of control in accounting treatment.
Before the Company loses control,
the difference between the
disposal consideration at each
stage and the proportionate share
of net assets in the disposed
subsidiary is recognized as other
comprehensive income at the
consolidated financial statements
and reclassified as profit or loss in
the period when the Company
loses control over such subsidiary.

(XV) Investment property
Investment property includes buildings that
have been leased out.

1.

The initial

measurement of investment

property is based on its cost, and subsequent
measurement is made using the cost model,
the depreciation or amortization method is
the same as that of fixed assets and intangible

assets.



= EESTBEREEE @) lll. Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)
(t7) B EEE (XVI) Fixed assets
1. BlEEZEBZIFHF 1. Recognition principles of fixed assets
TEEREREERm Fixed assets are tangible assets held for use in
REEE DK EER the production or supply of goods or services,
mM/FER FAHFRER— for rental to others, or for administrative
BestFENBaREEE- purposes, and expected to be used during
TEAELERFERE&ENZR more than one accounting year. Fixed assets
RATBE A ~ BN BE S A 58 are recognized if, and only if, it is probable
SHERTUAER - that future economic benefits associated with
the assets will flow to the Company and the
cost of the assets can be measured reliably.
2. BEEEEENITER L 2. Depreciation method of different
categories of fixed assets
LRl wERE HEER(F) BEZ(%) FHEE(%)
Estimated Annual
Useful life  residual value depreciation
Categories Depreciation method (years) proportion (%) rate (%)
FEREZEY FRYBE 15-30 3 323-647
Buildings and structures Straight-line 15-30 3 3.23-6.47
BERE FRYIE 5-18 3 539-19.40
Machinery Straight-line 5-18 3 539-19.40
BRIA FRYIE 4-6 3 16.17-24.25
Transport facilities Straight-line 4-6 3 16.17-24.25
Hib ks ERFEE 4-15 3 6.47-24.25
Other equipment Straight-line 4-15 3 6.47-24.25
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lll. Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)
(XVIl) Construction in progress

1.

Construction in progress is recognized if, and
only if, it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the item will flow to
the Company, and the cost of the item can
be measured reliably. Construction in
progress is measured at the actual cost
incurred to reach its designed usable
conditions.

Construction in progress is transferred into
fixed assets at its actual cost when it reaches
its designed usable conditions. When the
construction completion cost reaches final
estimating and auditing of the construction in
progress was not finished while it reaching
the designed usable conditions, it is
transferred to fixed assets using estimated
value first, and then adjusted accordingly
when the actual cost is settled, but the
accumulated depreciation is not to be
adjusted retrospectively.

(XVIl) Borrowing costs

1.

Recognition principle of borrowing
costs capitalization

Where the borrowing costs incurred to the
Company can be directly attributable to the
acquisition and construction or production of
assets eligible for capitalization, it is
capitalized and included in the costs of
relevant assets; other borrowing costs are
recognized as expenses on the basis of the
actual amount incurred, and are included in
profit or loss.
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lll. Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)
(XVIl) Borrowing costs (Continued)
2. Borrowing costs capitalization period

)

The borrowing costs are not capitalized
unless they following requirements are
all met: 1) the asset disbursements have
already incurred; 2) the borrowing costs
have already incurred; and 3) the
acquisition and construction or
production activities which are necessary
to prepare the asset for its intended use
or sale have already started.

Suspension of capitalization: where the
acquisition and construction or
production of a qualified asset is
interrupted abnormally and the
interruption period lasts for more than 3
months, the capitalization of the
borrowing costs is suspended; the
borrowing costs incurred during such
period are recognized as expenses, and
are included in profit or loss, till the
acquisition and construction or
production of the asset restarts.

Ceasing of capitalization: when the
qualified asset under acquisition and
construction or production is ready for
the intended use or sale, the
capitalization of the borrowing costs is
ceased.
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lll. Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)
(XVIl) Borrowing costs (Continued)

3.

Capitalization rate and capitalized
amount of borrowing costs

For borrowings exclusively for the acquisition
and construction or production of assets
eligible for capitalization, the to-be-capitalized
amount of interests is determined in light of
the actual interest expenses incurred (including
amortization of premium or discount based
on effective interest method) of the special
borrowings at the present period minus the
income of interests earned on the unused
borrowings as a deposit in the bank or as a
temporary investment; where a general
borrowing is used for the acquisition and
construction or production of assets eligible
for capitalization, the Company calculates
and determines the to-be-capitalized amount
of interests on the general borrowing by
multiplying the weighted average asset
disbursement of the part of the accumulative
asset disbursements minus the general
borrowing by the capitalization rate of the
general borrowing used.
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Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)
(XIX) Intangible assets
1. Intangible asset includes land use right,
patent and trademark etc. The initial
measurement of intangible asset is based its
cost.

2. Forintangible asset with finite useful life, it is
amortized within its useful life systematically
and reasonably based on the expected
realization pattern of the related economic
benefits, if it is unable to determine the
expected realization pattern reliably,
intangible assets are amortized by the
straight-line method with details as follows:

# 8 F R (F)

Amortization
HH Items period (years)
S5 A A Land use right 50
ey 5 Patent 10-15
mE Trademark 50
HAth Others 10-15

5 7 5 o R E B
TR AR ESES
B 4 B B 2
ERETER UHEASH
THE M EIAE A
T HEE M) HI B R R

(1) KRR A R MEERNSE
A EER - BERR
ESORERE EPAEE
PR -

Q2 HAERTEBRNIAEH
EXRwmEF DEEH
HEPEERRAGNR
REBET TR HIR -

Intangible asset with indefinite useful life is
not amortized, but its useful life is reviewed
annually. “Indefinite useful life” refers to:

(1)  For intangible assets derived from
contractual rights or other legal rights,
there are no explicit years of use
stipulated in the contract or laws and
regulations;

(2) Useful life cannot be estimated after
considering industrial practice or
relevant expert opinion.
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lll. Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)
(XIX) Intangible assets (Continued)

3.

Expenditures on the research phase of an
internal project are recognized as profit or
loss when it is incurred. An intangible asset
arising from the development phase of an
internal project is recognized if the Company
can demonstrate all of the following: (1) the
technical feasibility of completing the
intangible asset so that it will be available for
use or sale; (2) its intention to complete the
intangible asset and use or sell it; (3) how the
intangible asset will generate probable future
economic benefits. Among other things, the
Company can demonstrate the existence of a
market for the output of the intangible asset
or the intangible asset itself or, if it is to be
used internally, the usefulness of the
intangible asset; (4) the availability of
adequate technical, financial and other
resources to complete the development and
to use or sell the intangible asset; and (5) its
ability to measure reliably the expenditure
attributable to the intangible asset during its
development.

Criteria for distinguishing the research phase
from the development phase of an internal
project to create an intangible asset: research
stage involves activities carried out for
planned investigation and search of new
technology and knowledge, which has the
characteristics of planning and exploration;
before commercial production or other uses,
the application of new technologies and new
knowledge obtained from the research phase
to develop new or improved plant and
equipment and produce new or improved
materials and products is regarded as
development phase, which has the
characteristics of pin-pointing and high
probability of concluding results.



= EESHEERE A @) lll. Significant accounting policies and

estimates (Continued)
T HoREAEERE

(XX) Impairment of part of non-current assets
HEHREIRE  HEAKAER For non-current assets such as long-term equity

investments, investment property at cost model,
fixed assets, construction in progress, productive
biological assets at cost model, oil and gas assets,
intangible assets with finite useful life, etc., if at
the balance sheet date there is indication of
impairment, the recoverable amount is estimated.
For goodwill recognized in business combination
and intangible assets with indefinite useful life, no
matter whether there is indication of impairment,
impairment test is performed annually. Impairment
test on goodwill is performed on related group of
assets or a portfolio of groups of assets.

AENREUMEHE BEE
E-GEEIRE EASTARK
BNEESRUEE HKEER
EXAAEPFREAZLREN
EEatEA O eE HREXRSE
BF P T AR RO 78 B AN {E B & o T B
EWEILEE EwEdFEM
BPR  SFMETREDA -
BHEGEHEMABENEEMALE
BEMEMASETRERNH -

FLARMEENRNKESREE
REGFMEERN HEEZHEER
BEREERLTAEHES -

CHRESHER

EHFHERAZECKEEH &
HERAEIFAETE1F)NE
HEMR RAGHERARERH
EREAR EXaE IR ENH
RADHEFHHEE - W REHF
BOERER TREEAREH
Al 5 2 Bl R R BESH AV X TR B BV
HREEEMBEAEHED -

When the recoverable amount of such non-current
assets is lower than their carrying amount, the
difference is recognized as assets impairment loss
through profit or loss.

(XXI) Long-term prepayments

Long-term prepayments are expenses that have
been recognized but with amortization period over
one year (excluding one year). They are recorded
with actual cost, and evenly amortized within its
beneficiary period or stipulated period. If items of
long-term prepayments fail to be beneficial to the
following accounting periods, residual values of
such items are included in profit or loss.
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lll. Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)
(XXIl) Employee benefits

1.

Employee benefits include short-term
employee benefits, post-employment
benefits, termination benefits and other long-
term employee benefits.

Short-term employee benefits

The Company recognizes, in the accounting
period in which an employee provides service,
short-term employee benefits actually
incurred as liabilities, with a corresponding
charge to profit or loss or the cost of a
relevant asset.

Post-employment benefits

The Company classifies post-employment
benefit plans as either defined contribution
plans or defined benefit plans.

(1) The Company recognizes in the
accounting period in which an employee
provides service the contribution payable
to a defined contribution plan as a
liability, with a corresponding charge to
profit or loss or the cost of a relevant
asset.

(2) Accounting treatment by the Company
for defined benefit plan usually involves
the following steps:

1) In accordance with the projected
unit credit method, using unbiased
and mutually compatible actuarial
assumptions to estimate related
demographic variables and
financial variables, measure the
obligations under the defined
benefit plan, and determine the
periods to which the obligations
are attributed. The Company
discounts obligations under the
defined benefit plan using the
discount rate to determine the
present value of the defined
benefit plan obligations and the
current service cost;
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lll. Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)
(XXIl) Employee benefits (Continued)
3. Post-employment benefits (Continued)

(2) (Continued)

2)

When a defined benefit plan has
assets, the Company recognizes
the deficit or surplus by deducting
the present value of the defined
benefit plan obligation from the
fair value of defined benefit plan
assets as a net defined benefit plan
liability or net defined benefit plan
asset. When a defined benefit plan
has a surplus, the Company
measures the net defined benefit
plan asset at the lower of the
surplus in the defined benefit plan
and the asset ceiling;

At the end of reporting period, the
Company recognizes the following
components of employee benefits
cost arising from defined benefit
plan: a. service cost; b. net interest
on the net defined benefit plan
liability (asset); and c. Changes as a
result of re-measurement of the
net defined benefit liability (asset).
ltem a and item b are recognized
in profit or loss or the cost of a
relevant asset. Item c is recognized
in other comprehensive income
and is not to be reclassified
subsequently to profit or loss.
However, the Company may
transfer those amounts recognized
in other comprehensive income
within equity.
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lll. Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)
(XXIl) Employee benefits (Continued)

4.

Termination benefits

Termination benefits provided to employees
are recognized as an employee benefit liability
for termination benefits, with a corresponding
charge to profit or loss at the earlier of the
following dates: (1) when the Company
cannot unilaterally withdraw the offer of
termination benefits because of an
employment termination plan or a curtailment
proposal; or (2) when the Company
recognizes cost or expenses related to a
restructuring that involves the payment of
termination benefits.

Other long-term employee benefits

When other long-term employee benefits
provided by the Company to the employees
satisfied the conditions for classifying as a
defined contribution plan, those benefits are
accounted for in accordance with the
requirements relating to defined contribution
plan. The Company recognizes and measures
the net liability or net asset of other long-
term employee benefits in accordance with
the requirements relation to defined benefit
plan. At the end of the reporting period, the
Company recognizes the components of cost
of employee benefits arising from other long-
term employee benefits as the followings: a.
service cost; b. net interest on the net liability
or net assets of other long-term employee
benefits; and c. changes as a result of re-
measurement of the net liability or net assets
of other long-term employee benefits. As a
practical expedient, the net total of the
aforesaid amounts are recognized in profit or
loss or included in the cost of a relevant asset.
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lll. Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)

(XXll) Revenue

1.  Revenue recognition principles

)

Sale of goods

Revenue from sale of goods is
recognized if, and only if, the following
conditions are all satisfied: a) significant
risks and rewards of ownership of the
goods is transferred to the buyer; b) the
Company retains neither continuing
managerial involvement of ownership
nor effective control over the goods
sold; ¢) the amount of revenue can be
measured reliably; d) it is probable that
the economic benefits of the transaction
will flow to the Company; and e) the
costs of the transaction incurred and to
be incurred can be measured reliably.

Rendering of services

When the outcome of the transaction
can be estimated reliably at the balance
sheet date (the amount of revenue can
be measured reliably, it is probable that
the economic benefits will flow to the
Company, the percentage of completion
of the transaction can be determined
reliably, and the costs of the transaction
incurred and to be incurred can be
measured reliably), revenue from
rendering of services is recognized using
the percentage of completion method,
and the stage of completion is
determined at the proportion of costs
incurred to the estimated total costs.
When the outcome of the transaction
cannot be estimated reliably at the
balance sheet date, revenue is
recognized based on the amount of the
costs incurred and the costs incurred are
charged off at the same amount when
the costs incurred are expected to be
recoverable; and no revenue is
recognized and the costs incurred are
charged off as an expense of the period
when the costs incurred are not
expected to be recovered.
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Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)
(XXll) Revenue (Continued)

Revenue recognition principles
(Continued)
(3) Revenue arising from use by others of

assets

Revenue arising from use by others of
assets is recognized if, and only if, it is
probable that economic benefits
associated with the transaction will flow
to the Company and the amount of the
revenue can be measured reliably.
Interest income is recognized based on
the length of time for which the
Company’s cash is used by others and
the effective interest rate; and royalties
are recognized according to the period
and method of charging as specified in
relevant contract or agreement.

Revenue recognition method adopted

by the Company

The Company’s main products are copper
cables and related products, optical cable and
related products and cable joint and related
products. Revenue from domestic sales is
recognized if, and only if, the following
conditions are all met: the Company has
delivered goods to the purchaser based on
contractual agreements; sales revenue is
determined; goods payment has been
collected or the Company has obtained
receipts invoices and it is probable that
economic benefits associated with the
transaction will flow to the Company; and
the costs of the transaction incurred and to
be incurred can be measured reliably.
Revenue from overseas sales is recognized if,
and only if, the following conditions are all
met: the Company has declared goods to the
customs and the goods have departed from
the port to the purchaser based on
contractual agreements; the Company has
obtained a bill of lading; sales revenue is
determined; goods payment has been
collected or the Company has obtained
receipts invoices and it is probable that
economic benefits associated with the
transaction will flow to the Company; and
the costs of the transaction incurred and to
be incurred can be measured reliably.
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lll. Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)
(XXV) Government grants

1.

Basis for determination of and
accounting for government grants
related to assets

Government grants related to assets are
government grants, with which the Company
purchase, construct or otherwise acquire non-
current assets. They are recognized as
deferred income, and amortized on a straight-
line method over the useful lives of the
relevant assets, and included in profit or loss.
However, those measured at notional amount
is directly included into profit or loss.

Basis for determination of and
accounting for government grants
related to income

Government grants related to income are
government grants other than those related
to assets. For government grants related to
income used for compensating the related
future cost, expenses or losses of the
Company are recognized as deferred income
and are included in profit or loss during the
period in which the relevant cost, expenses or
losses are recognized; for government grants
related to income used for compensating the
related cost, expenses or losses incurred to
the Company, they are directly included in
profit or loss.

REERERERNDERRT
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lll. Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)
(XXV) Deferred tax assets/Deferred tax liabilities

1.

Deferred tax assets or deferred tax liabilities
are calculated and recognized based on the
difference between the carrying amount and
tax base of assets and liabilities (and the
difference of the carrying amount and tax
base of items not recognized as assets and
liabilities but with their tax base being able to
be determined according to tax laws) and in
accordance with the tax rate applicable to the
period during which the assets are expected
to be recovered or the liabilities are expected
to be settled.

A deferred tax asset is recognized to the
extent of the amount of the taxable income,
which it is most likely to obtain and which
can be deducted from the deductible
temporary difference. At the balance sheet
date, if there is any exact evidence that it is
probable that future taxable profits will be
available against which deductible temporary
differences can be utilized, the deferred tax
assets unrecognized in prior periods are
recognized.

At the balance sheet date, the carrying
amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed.
The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is
reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available to allow the benefit of the deferred
tax asset to be utilized. Such reduction is
subsequently reversed to the extent that it
becomes probable that sufficient taxable
income will be available.

The income tax and deferred tax for the
period are treated as income tax expenses or
income through profit or loss, excluding those
arising from the following circumstances: (a)
business combination; and (b) the transactions
or items directly recognized in equity.
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Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)
(XXVI) Leases

Accounting for operating leases

When the Company is the lessee, lease payments
are recognized as cost or profit or loss with
straight-line method over the lease term. Initial
expenses are recognized directly into profit or loss.
Contingent rents are charged as profit or loss in
the periods in which they are incurred.

When the Company is the lessor, lease income is
recognized as profit or loss with straight-line
method over the lease term. Initial expenses, other
than those with material amount and eligible for
capitalization which are recognized as profit or loss
by installments, are recognized directly as profit or
loss. Contingent rents are charged into profit or
loss in the periods in which they are incurred.

(XXVI) Segment Reporting

Reportable segments are identified based on
operating segments which are determined based
on the structure of the Company’s internal
organization, management requirements and
internal reporting system. An operating segment is
a component of the Company:

1. engages in business activities from which it
may earn revenues and incur expenses

2. whose financial performance is regularly
reviewed by Management to make decisions
about resources to be allocation to the
segment and assess its performance; and

3. for which financial information regarding
financial position, financial performance and
cash flows is available.

MEBERBERDERDR
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IV. Taxes

() Main taxes and tax rates

nE BB B =R
Taxes Tax bases Tax rates
BEMREH JE T P15 58

Enterprise income tax Taxable income 15%, 25%
EER HESMHIRHE S

Value-added tax (VAT)

The taxable revenue from sales of

17%

goods or rendering of services
HEBMHRHEEMRE

The taxable revenue from sales of

1218 B (2 250%)

Value-added tax (replacing 13%, 1%,

business tax with VAT) goods or rendering of services 6%, 3%
EED JEMNTH L X5
Business tax The taxable business turnover 5%
VAT M R AR ERB A RER
Urban maintenance and Turnover tax payable 5%, 7%
construction tax
HEEBMN M BERBANERER
Education surcharge Turnover tax payable 3%
75 2 E M AN BERB A RER
Local education surcharge Turnover tax payable 2%
FEH B - BFEERE—RBKR30%1%

EREM1.2% 58 (A FHAER
BRESWAI12%ET5 -

For housing property levied on the basis of
price, housing property tax is levied at the
rate of 1.2% of the balance after deducting
30% of the cost; for housing property levied
on the basis of rent, housing property tax is
levied at the rate of 12% of rent revenue

Housing property tax 1.2%, 12%

YR 8B+ Hh 56 AR AR ERMERe L HERE 67T,/ m’
Urban and township land use tax Actual area of land occupied RMB6/m?

gq | —EF-tEvmEmES
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IV. Taxes (Continued)

)

Main taxes and tax rates (Continued)
Different enterprise income tax rates applicable to
different taxpayers:

MBLEREE s =R
Taxpayers Income tax rate
ZN/NC]

The Company

PRE R E KB AR A A
Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber Co., Ltd.
P EDE 4B 8T 2 e o TR

Chengdu Telecom Cable Shuangliu Heat Shrinkable Product Plant

REFZERERBEERRRAA]

Chengdu Zhongling Radio Communications Co., Ltd.

EEEHEREERQA

Chongging Putaifeng Aluminium Co., Ltd.

(Z) BUEE

BENINESFTHEMEERTE
BN ) & 1 52120157 5%
X ARBIWRE B M
¥ EXEMEMEEIS%E MM
SHRERHE  ERH=F(=Z
—HFE_T—LF)-

BEONESHENTEEREE
B/NA X & 1 FR[2014]6 9%
X AR B F AR BKED A E
ERAR KPR EEGEBESE
BERRAERERS T HME
¥ EXEMEMEEIS%E MM
SHEIHRE  ERP=F(=F
—OFE T —NF)  AHpI
ZSRXRTFTRAIEERATRRESE -
BIEBELR: Bt +AH AT
BREEFE WAHAA=FKTFA
AIMNREBIERIS%HHNEEREHR XA
Frig®i o

15%

15%

25%

15%

25%

(I) Tax preferential policies

Pursuant to the document of High-tech Enterprises
Recognition Committee of Sichuan Province
(Chuangaogiren [2015] No.7), the Company was
recognised as a high-tech enterprise and enjoyed
the high-tech enterprises preferential tax rate of
15% for a period of three years from 2015 to
2017.

Pursuant to the document of High-tech Enterprises
Recognition Committee of Sichuan Province
(Chuangaogiren [2014] No.6), the Company's
subsidiaries, Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber Co., Ltd.,
Chengdu Zhongling Radio Communications Co.,
Ltd. were recognised as high-tech enterprises and
enjoyed the high-tech enterprises preferential tax
rate of 15% for a period of three years from 2014
to 2016. The two subsidiaries above had applied
for reassessment in accordance with the
requirements during the Period. Based on the past
experience, it is expected they will pass the
reassessment by October. Therefore, the two
subsidiaries above still withheld the income tax at
the preferential tax rate of 15% during the Period.

MEBERBERDERDR
Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited
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(-) EHHEEABRERER

IV. Taxes (Continued)

() Other remarks

Pursuant to the document of Notice of the Ministry
of Finance and the State Administration of Taxation
on Comprehensively Implementing the Pilot of
Replacing Business Tax with VAT, Cai Shui [2016]
36, approved by the State Council, since 1 May
2016, the pilot of replacing business tax with VAT
is implemented nationwide, construction industry,
real estate industry, finance and life service
industry, etc., all the business tax payers, included
in the scope of the pilot, change their tax payment
from business tax to VAT. Pursuant to this notice,
the Company changed their tax payment from
business tax to VAT, and respectively applied to tax
rate 13%, 11%, 6% and 3%.

Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements

Explanation: In the notes to the financial statements,
opening balance refers to the amounts as at 1 January
2017; closing balance refers to the amounts as at 30
June 2017; current period cumulative refers to the
amounts for the period from 1 January 2017 to 30 June
2017; preceding period comparative refers to the
amounts for the period from 1 January 2016 to 30 June
2016. Same applies to those of the parent company.

() Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet

1. BE¥%E% 1. Cash and bank balances
(1) BAEx (1) Details
HARE Hi ) 2%
HHE Items Closing balance | Opening balance
BiFE4 Cash on hand 39,766.98 44,151.48
RITER Cash in bank 442,360,188.71 | 360,543,236.26

H#i&E® &S Other cash and bank balances

12,001,613.65

25,428,747.05

S Total

454,401,569.34

386,016,134.79

“E-CHERHRERS
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1. EREZ(#)
2) HtHH

V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)
() Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
1. Cash and bank balances (Continued)
(2) Other remarks

BHx HmgEKZH As at 30 June 2017, the balance of letter
e EHRAER a"é & of credit deposits of other cash and bank
12,001,613.64 JT iR balances was RMB12,001,613.64. There
TEXRTFEE FH N E was RMB63,125,798.52 of time deposits
AW E BT RBE used for pledging. Those cash and bank
63,125,798.52 + F i A& balances mentioned above were
FRAXRHNEEES - restricted.
2. EKEE 2. Notes receivable
(1) BHAHIE R (1) Details
R
Closing balance

FRE&REE RIRERE EEEE

Book Provision for Carrying

HH Items balance bad debts amount

$R17A L [EZ Bank acceptance | 90,392,910.49 90,392,910.49

P AN EZ Trade acceptance 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00

&t Total 91,892,910.49 91,892,910.49

HR A&
Opening balance

BRE SR K8 HEREE REEE

Book  Provision for Carrying

1B H [tems balance bad debts amount

IR1T&NIEZ Bank acceptance  101,514,684.31 101,514,684.31

EEALES Trade acceptance 973,721.43 973,721.43

Azt Total 102,488,405.74 102,488,405.74

REERERERNDERRT
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V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)
Notes to items of the consolidated balance

(-) EHEERBEREEEE @) 0

2. EBUEEGE)

2) MARRIEHFZHXMEA
HEBEERMEZXH MR

IR 6 JE W 5 18 R

HH

Items

sheet (Continued)

2.

Notes receivable (Continued)
(2) Endorsed or discounted but undue notes

at the balance sheet date

MR LE HMARKRLIL
BREH BRETH
Closing

Closing balance
balance not yet

derecognized derecognized

RITAHIER

Bank acceptance

36,486,999.72

Nt

Subtotal

36,486,999.72

RIT AL E R A AL A

R ERTT

EZDANEIES

RITEAARSWER"
WITANESE S B A&
AT R A BE MK - B
AREHEBEEXIER
MERITHEEER T IAK
IR -BEMRZER
B AEA KR

(RBIR)ZHTE

YNE]

DR ERREANAEES

BfE-
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Due to the fact that the acceptor of
bank acceptance is commercial bank,
which is of high credit level, there is very
little possibility of failure in recoverability
when it is due. Based on this fact, the
Company derecognized the endorsed or
discounted bank acceptance. However,
if any bank acceptance is not
recoverable when it is due, the
Company is still jointly liable to the
holder of bank acceptance, according to
the China Commercial Instrument Law.
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V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

(—-) EHEEABEREBEFE(SE) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
3. EWER 3. Accounts receivable
(1) AR (1) Details
1) FERIAARBR 1) Details of different categories of
accounts receivable
BRY
Closing balance
FHHE BRER REEER
Book balance Provision for bad debts
£E  HH(%) S8 RLEAI(%)
Provision
proportion Carrying
BE Categories Amount % to total Amount (%) amount
BHESEE  Recevables of
ATEE  individually
sHEEE  significant amount
i and with provision
made on an
individual basis
BIEHAER Receivables with
MBS provision madeona
SHREE  collective basis using
i portfolios with
similar credit risk
features 127,552,050.89 87.33 35,520,529.31 27.85 92,031,521.58
BHELE  Receivable of
EAEE  individually
R insignificant amount
ZEREE  but with provision
made on an
individual basis 18,499,628.06 12.67 18,499,628.06 100.00
At Total 146,051,678.95 100.00 54,020,157.37 36.99 92,031,521.58

REEREERDBRDA
Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited
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hESHBBERKREBESE &) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial

statements (Continued)

(—) EHEEEEREBEIE (&) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance

3. EWER(E)
(1) BHAER (&)

sheet (Continued)
3. Accounts receivable (Continued)
(1)  Details (Continued)

1) FERIPMEER(E) 1)  Details of different categories of

accounts receivable (Continued)

B
Opening balance
FEHE BIRER EHEE
Book balance Provision for bad debts
28 Hl(%) S8 FTRILHI(%)
Provision
proportion Carrying
fER Categories Amount % to total Amount (%) amount
BIALEE  Receivables of
AWEE  individually
SHEEE  significant amount
£ and with provision
made on an
individual basis
RIEMER Receivables with
BEE4  provision madeona
SHRZEE  collective basis using
£ portfolios with
similar credit risk
features 128,296,232.31 87.40 33,345,305.35 25.99 94,950,926.96
BIELET  Receivable of
EAXEE  individually
HiHE insignificant amount
ZERERE  but with provision
made on an
individual basis 1849962806  12.60 18,499,628.06 100.00
B Total 146,795,860.37 100.00 51,844,933.41 35.32 94,950,926.96

“E-CHERHRERS
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V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)
() Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)

oA EHRREBETE @)
(-) EHHEEEBREBIEAE)

3. EWERF (&) 3. Accounts receivable (Continued)
(1) BHAISE R (48) (1)  Details (Continued)
2) HEeEH - FHARE 2) In portfolios, accounts receivable
DITERTIRERE with provision made on a collective
1 |9 JE U AR 3R basis with age analysis method
HARE
Closing balance

IREHE HIREE  FHREEHI(%)

Book  Provision for Provision

BR i Ages balance bad debts proportion (%)

1A Within 1 year 67,321,469.83

124 1-2 years 16,845,977.08 1,684,597.71 10.00

2-3%F 2-3 years 11,111,566.53 3,333,469.96 30.00

3-5%F 3-5 years 8,852,879.07 7,082,303.26 80.00

oF: Over 5 years 23,420,158.38  23,420,158.38 100.00

INE Subtotal 127,552,050.89  35,520,529.31 27.85

EREIE
Opening balance

ARE #R R BERER  FHELBI(%)

Book Provision for Provision

R Ages balance bad debts  proportion (%)

1 AR Within 1 year 64,492,134.27

1-24F 1-2 years 24,922,210.97 2,492,221.11 10.00

2-3%F 2-3 years 9,903,491.47 2,971,047.44 30.00

3-54 3-5 years 5,481,793.97 4,385,435.17 80.00

5L E Over 5 years 23,496,601.63 23,496,601.63 100.00

AN Subtotal 128,296,232.31  33,345,305.35 25.99
RS REERHOBRAR

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited



Notes to items of consolidated financial

statements (Continued)

() Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)

oA EHRREBETE @) V.

(-) EHEERBEREEEE @)

3. EWERF (&) 3. Accounts receivable (Continued)
2) &S (2) Age analysis
HRE
Closing balance

RRE SRS BERER R Bl (%)
Book  Provision for Provision
iR e Ages balance bad debts  proportion (%)

TFHUA Within 1 year 67,321,469.83
126 1-2 years 16,845,977.08  1,684,597.71 10.00
2-3F 2-3 years 11,111,566.53  3,333,469.96 30.00
3-54F 3-5 years 8,852,879.07  7,082,303.26 80.00
S5 E Over 5 year 41,919,786.44 41,919,786.44 100.00
=D Total 146,051,678.95 54,020,157.37 36.99

R
Opening balance

AR BREE BERER SR £ Bl (%)
Book Provision for Provision
AR e Ages balance bad debts proportion (%)

TEURA Within 1 year 64,492,134.27
124 1-2 years 24,922,210.97  2,492,221.11 10.00
2-3F 2-3 years 9,903,491.47 2,971,047 .44 30.00
3-5%F 3-5 years 5,481,793.97  4,385,435.17 80.00
S5FL Over 5 year 41,996,229.69 41,996,229.69 100.00
&t Total 146,795,860.37  51,844,933.41 35.32

DA = & R KRR e o0 AT
B A B W) A 5% B ] Bl EE
TR R QR -

The analysis of aging of accounts
receivable is based on the time of
delivering goods or providing services.

AARBEFELNEH
85— B1-1218 A - &
5 8 Uy R 3 e R B
ESTR

The credit terms granted to customers
are generally 1 to 12 months. Accounts
receivable that past due are reviewed by
Management on a regular basis.

“E-LEREEERS
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3. EWER(E)

V. Notes

to items of consolidated financial

statements (Continued)
(—) eHEEEBEREBEBESE &) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)

3.

(3) AHjat#E 4[] 5 ¥ o]

R R

N OHAORF IR E OB O£ F
2,175,223.96 T » /N H i
[B] ok ¥ [0] 2 BR EH 00T ©

4) EWRFELTEHEIF

Accounts receivable (Continued)

(3)  Provisions made, collected or reversed in
current period
Provision for bad debts made in current
period totaled RMB2,175,223.96, and
collected or reversed in current period
totaled RMBO.

(4) Details of the top 5 debtors with largest

D balances
16 FE W BR X
RESRE HEMLHI(%) BIREHE
Proportion to
the total
balance of
accounts  Provision for
BNEE Debtors Book balance  receivable (%) bad debts
mEEXREL  China Potevio Company
EFERMHAR  Limited
NG 18,952,402.36 12.98
EERILEE Chongging Taishan Cable
BRAF Co., Ltd. 12,979,065.80 8.89
RINTEREFER  Shenzhen ZTE Kangxun
EFARAA Telecom Company
Limited 11,835,648.38 8.10
RERBEER Daqing Oilfield Construction
EEEBEME  Group Co, Ltd.
NG| 4,146,298.00 2.84 3,317,038.40
M| BEmAAR  Sichuan Petroleum and
BZEHRIEBR Natural Gas Construction
RG] Engineering Co.,Ltd. 3,884,826.20 2.66 1,002,647.86
INEF Subtotal 51,798,240.74 3547 4,319,686.26
REERBERDERAR

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited
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hEHMKERREETE @) V.

(-) EHEERBEREEEE @)

4. TEITFE (&)
(1) BRE 59T

Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)
() Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
4. Advances paid (Continued)
(1) Age analysis

HARE
Closing balance

REHE  HHI(%) BIREE REEE

Book Provision for Carrying

BR i Ages balance % to total bad debts amount

1E R Within 1 year 35,570,078.66 99.52 35,570,078.66

1-24 1-2 years 60,118.40 0.17 60,118.40
2-3%F 2-3 years

3ELLE Over 3 years 112,329.32 0.31 112,329.32

SR Total 35,742,526.38 100.00 35,742,526.38

HE
Opening balance

RHESE (%) BERER FEEA

Book Provision for Carrying

R iR Ages balance % to total bad debts amount

1R Within 1 year 22,807,401.81 99.51 22,807,401.81

126 1-2 years 818.40 818.40

2-34F 2-3 years 4,875.00 0.02 4,875.00

3FAE Over 3 years 107,454.32 0.47 107,454.32

B Total 22,920,549.53 100.00 22,920,549.53

“E-LEREEERS
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oA EHRREBETE @)

(-) EHEEEBERERESEE &) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
4. FETFE () 4.  Advances paid (Continued)
(2) FENHEZFEASE IS (2) Details of the top 5 debtors with largest
J balances
LA RHIE
IREGREE BREANLBHI(%)
Proportion to
the total
balance of
advances paid
BNuEE Debtors Book balance (%)
UM B E B 25 Hangzhou Honyar Electrical
BRAA Co., Ltd. 21,408,708.60 59.90
BEEMERE Chongging Dexun
BRAE] Aluminium Co., Ltd. 5,106,034.58 14.29
ERRENE Chongging Zhenxiu
BRA A Materials Co., Ltd. 4,456,034.58 12.47
EEEAYE Chongging Dexun Property
EEERAR Management Co., Ltd. 650,000.00 1.82
it H Bk & §a Beifang United aluminium
GEINBR AT (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. 449,727 .57 1.26
INEE Subtotal 32,070,505.33 89.74
REERBERDERAR

statements (Continued)
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I EHMBHEREEEE@® V.
(-) EHEERBEREEEE @)
5. HtEKM

(1) BAEx
1) ERIBAAER

Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)
() Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
5. Other receivables
(1) Details
1)  Details on categories

BRY
Closing balance
RHGE BRER GHEE
Book balance Provision for bad debts
28 H(%) S8 FHELHI(%)
Provision
proportion Carrying
EE Categories Amount % to total Amount (%) amount
BHESEE  Receivables of
AT EE  indwvidually
sHEEE  significant amount
£ and with provision
made on an
individual basis
BIEHAER  Receivables with
MBS provision madeona
SHREE  collective basis using
i portfolios with
similar credit risk
features 57,850,385.21 93.66 24,598,425.28 42.52 33,251,959.93
BASET  Receivable of
EAEE  individually
FHat e insignificant amount
ZEREE  but with provision
made on an
individual basis 3,913,573.65 6.34 3,913,573.65 100.00
At Total 61,763,958.86 100.00 28,511,998.93 46.16 33,251,959.93

“E-LEREEERS
Interim Report 2017



oA EHRREBETE @)
(-) EHHEEEBREBIEAE)

5.

H o el 5k ()
(1) BHAER (&)
1) BBIRAIER (E)

BR

Categories

V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

)

5.

Notes to items of the consolidated balance

sheet (Continued)

Other receivables (Continued)

(1) Details (Continued)
1)  Details on categories (Continued)

REHE
Book balance

8 LHI%)

Amount % to total

A
Opening balance
BREMR RHEE
Provision for bad debts
TR FHRILAI(%)
Provision
proportion Carrying
Amount (%) amount

BHSEE  Receivables of

AL EE  individually
SHEEE  significant amount
£ and with provision
made on an
individual basis
BERER  Receivables with
EMES  provision madeon a
SHREEE  collective basis using
£ portfolios with
similar credit risk
features 51,066,18447 9.8 24,296,442.04 4758 26,769,742.43
BIESHE L Receivable of
EARBE  individually
it iR insignificant amount
BEEEE  butwith provision
made on an
individual basis 3,913,573.65 7.12  3,913,573.65 100.00
Ear Total 54,979,758.12 100.00 28,210,015.69 51.31 26,769,742.43
REERBERDERAR
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oA EHRREBETE @)
(-) EHHEEEBREBIEHE)
5. HMEWE ()

(1) BAER (&)
2) HAT ERKK

V. Notes to items of consolidated financial

statements (Continued)
() Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
5. Other receivables (Continued)
(1)  Details (Continued)
2) In portfolios, other receivables with

DITERTIRERE provision made on a collective
15 ) EL b JE 5K basis with age analysis methods
HARE
Closing balance

IREHE BIEERE FHRHEEAI(%)
Book  Provision for Provision
BR i Ages balance bad debts proportion(%)

1E A Within 1 year 31,480,988.75
1-24F 1-2 years 1,707,359.03 170,735.91 10.00
2-3%F 2-3 years 156,109.50 46,832.85 30.00
3-54F 3-5 years 625,357.04 500,285.63 80.00
oF: 3 Over 5 years 23,880,570.89  23,880,570.89 100.00
INE Total 57,850,385.21 24,598,425.28 42.52

HI &
Opening balance

FRE AR BRERE  FHELOI(%)
Book Provision for Provision
AR Ages balance bad debts  proportion(%)

1R Within 1 year 26,300,454.45
12 1-2 years 238,492.57 23,849.25 10.00
2-3F 2-3 years 125,549.47 37,664.85 30.00
3-54F 3-5 years 833,800.18 667,040.14 80.00
5L E Over 5 years 23,567,887.80  23,567,887.80 100.00
INE Total 51,066,184.47  24,296,442.04 47.58

Rt FhRERS
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oA EHRREBETE @)
(-) EHHEEEBREBIEAE)

5 HtEWR (&)

)

(3)

K Bf 5t #€ ~ Y [B] Bt #2 [5]
B BRE 1507

N BT IR R OB &
301,983.247C ° A Hf I
[B] ok, #2 [B] 52 BR A 0T ©

H i JE W XK E LB 5
HIgHR

V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)
() Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
5. Other receivables (Continued)
(2)  Provisions for bad debts made, collected
or reversed in current period
Provisions for bad debts made in current
period totaled RMB301,983.24.
Provisions for bad debts collected or
reversed in current period totaled RMBO.

(3) Other receivables cateqgorized by nature

HRE HI W) &

Closing Opening

HIEME Nature of receivables balance balance

HeRES Deposit as security 8,042,538.51 6,587,849.51

18 K Call loans 10,000,000.00 | 10,000,000.00
& U ET A 3R Temporary advance payment

receivable 43,721,420.35 | 38,391,908.61

&=t Total 61,763,958.86 | 54,979,758.12

MEBERBERDERDR
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hESHBBERKREBESE &) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

(—) e EEEEREEITE®) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
5 HMEK (&) 5. Other receivables (Continued)
(4) Hfh jE Y X % 58 AI5E (4) Details of the top 5 debtors with largest
=0 balances
1 E At B 1K
HEREN
HEME EHSE R LAl (%) BRER
Proportion
to the total
balance of
other
Nature of receivables  Provision for
BUEE Debtors receivables Book balance Age (%) bad debts
P #0\i# % Chengdu Bada WEZ - BRI 10,195,649.06 15 MK 16.51
HHBRAF  Connector Co,  Callloans, temporary Wthin 1 year
Ltd. advance payment
receivable
BFIH BB Tazishan Materials  fE I E 3% 8,391,138.00 54 b\ £ 13.59  8,391,138.00
Plant Temporary advance Over 5 years
payment receivable
RERF (B Tanyun Technology 4 RES 4,786,324.75 S5FLAE 7.75  4,786,324.75
M)BEB AR (Suzhou) Co., Ltd. Deposit as security Over 5 years
*REEREE Putian Intelligent  EKRE R 4,458,264.63 1EIARN 7.22
MREER Lighting Research Temporary advance Wthin 1 year
/N Institute Co., Ltd payment receivable
FRYIZEEESE ShenzhenFuzhang EIRE {3 3,566,915.53 5% LA £ 578  3,566,915.53
BRAH Company Temporary advance Over 5 years

payment receivable

NG Subtotal 31,398,291.97 50.85 16,744,378.28
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Notes to items of consolidated financial

statements (Continued)

() Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)

oAt B HREREE® V.
(-) EHEERBEREEEE @)

6. FEHE 6. Inventories
(1) AR (1) Details
HRE
Closing balance
IRE&E BEERE REEE
Book Provision for Carrying
HH Items balance write-down amount
Rt E Raw materials 41,860,951.51  12,364,470.22 29,496,481.29
EEH R (B - Revolving materials
EESH#mE) (packages and
low-value
consumables) 2,549,981.63 2,549,849.56 132.07
BE¥Km kK Semi-finished goods
TE R fm and work in
process 16,104,953.91 6,409,662.24 9,695,291.67
EFEm Goods on hand 144,974,151.25  36,010,807.04  108,963,344.21
Hi Others 454,147.06 454,147.06
aEr Total 205,944,185.36 57,334,789.06 148,609,396.30
HI &
Opening balance
REHE BEEE REEE
Book Provision for Carrying
B H ltems balance write-down amount
B Raw materials 50,245,386.01 13,017,161.36 37,228,224.65
EEH (%Y Revolving materials
EESERSE) (packages and
low-value
consumables) 2,550,623.56 2,549,849.56 774.00
BREY¥KmK Semi-finished goods
TE K and work in
process 20,318,844.07 11,817,273.33 8,501,570.74
EEE M Goods on hand 141,786,147.28 37,528,331.45 104,257,815.83
Hih Others 10,118,518.58 10,118,518.58
B Total 225,019,519.50 64,912,615.70 160,106,903.80
REERBERDERAR
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oA EHRREBETE @)
(-) EHHEEEBREBIEHE) (1

6.

7E (&)

2) FEHXKEERF

1)

Rt FhRERS

Interim Report 2017

V. Notes to items of consolidated financial

statements (Continued)
Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)

6. Inventories (Continued)

(2)  Provision for inventory write-down

BB N 1) Details
HE 2 5 32 0
Increase
i H it
HH Items Opening balance Provision Others
B ## Raw materials 13,017,161.36
A& (8 Revoling
2y KE  materials
SEmME) packages and
low-value
consumables) 2,549,849.56
BRER M K& Semi-finished
EEm goods and
work in
process 11,817,273.33
JEE 77 74 o Goodsonhand  37,528,331.45
Hitb Others
N7 Subtotal 64,912,615.70
Decrease
82 [o] of, 82 §H Hitb
Reversal or
HH Items written-off Others | Closing balance
R ¥ Raw materials 652,691.14 12,364,470.22
FEEM (B Revolving
&y (KE  materials
SEME) (packages
and low-
value
consumables) 2,549,849.56
BN B KR Semi-finished
FEEm goods and
work in
process 5,407,611.09 6,409,662.24
JEE 77 74 G Goods on hand 1,517,524.41 36,010,807.04
H Others
NG Subtotal 7,577,826.64 57,334,789.06




oA EHRREBETE @)

(-) EHEERBEREEEE @)

6. FE (#)

2) FEHKEEEE)

2)

e e A R
BB AN
Bl =5 #8 34 17 & Bk (R
o 1 ) R R 30 8

MR RM#- 8
SR MHEE M
MEMAESEE
REeBRRETAAEE
B EE AR am O A&
BHREExTIRG
At BB AR K
K HEFNEHER
ERIRE R - 30
TRETEAER
HE BT
ff 5T & BB = (A 5T
B $5 & & A A
MERNTERTE

AEJE R 17 8 KB
EHBRABMLTFEE
BERREZBEX-

AEBETEKE
EEATIREKEE
wHFEERH
%0

=]

V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)
() Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
6. Inventories (Continued)
(2) Provision for inventory write-down
(Continued)

2)

Determination basis of net
realizable value and reasons for the
reversal or written-off of provision
for inventory write-down.

At the end of period, the net
realizable value of raw materials,
semi-finished goods and work in
process is determined based on the
amount of the estimated selling
price less the estimated costs of
completion, selling expenses and
relevant taxes and surcharges in
the ordinary course of business;
the net realizable value of
inventories held for sale is
determined based on the amount
of the estimated selling price less
the estimated selling expenses and
relevant taxes and surcharges in
the ordinary course of business.

Reason for reversal of provision for
inventory write-down is that
reasons for which provisions were
made have disappeared.

Reason for written-off of provision
for inventory write-down is that
inventories for which provisions
were made have been sold out.

REERERERNDERRT
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Notes to items of consolidated financial

statements (Continued)

() Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)

hEHMKERREETE @) V.
(-) EHHEEEBREBIEHE)

7. EMABEE 7. Other current assets
HRB H ¥ 1
HHE Items Closing balance | Opening balance

FIRNIEE R ETA T EE Input VAT to be credited 19,454,199.51 19,451,948.98

=0 Total 19,454,199.51 19,451,948.98
8 HHEHELHEE 8. Available-for-sale financial assets
(1) BHAIE R (1) Details
BRY
Closing balance
IRE &R REEHE REEE
Book  Provision for Carrying
ER Items balance impairment amount
HESKTA Available-for-sale debt
instrument
AftHERRTA Available-for-sale equity
instrument 11,461,237.00 6,625,000.00 4,836,237.00
Hi mAonEBEFHER Including: at fair value 4,836,237.00 4,836,237.00
BREAF 2R at cost 6,625,000.00  6,625,000.00
Bt Total 11,461,237.00  6,625,000.00  4,836,237.00
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SO BHRREETE @

) EHEEEBEXREEGAE (&
8. HHHELHEE &)

V. Notes to items of consolidated financial

statements (Continued)
()
sheet (Continued)

8. Available-for-sale financial assets

Notes to items of the consolidated balance

(Continued)
(1) BAAAE R (&) (1) Details (Continued)
B
Opening balance
FEH#E REEE FEEE
Book Provision for Carrying
JEH Iltems balance impairment amount
AHERETA Available-for-sale debt
instrument
AEHERETA Available-for-sale equity
instrument 13,811,275.00 6,625,000.00 7,186,275.00
HEe B R A EEEE Including: at fair value 7,186,275.00 7,186,275.00
BEARETER at cost 6,625,000.00  6,625,000.00
G Total 13,811,27500  6,625,000.00  7,186,275.00

2) HER#ZLR A EEFTE

(2) Available-for-sale financial assets at fair

AIRHESHEE value
AHEHE AHEHE
B#IA E¥IA NEt
Categories of Available-for- Available-
AHEESMEE available-for-sale sale equity for-sale debt
PO financial assets instrument  instrument Subtotal
BERIEMMKA, Costof equity
BEHIAMER instrument/amortized
B AR cost of debt
instrument 711,192.32 711,192.32
ARfEE Fair value 4,836,237.00 4,836,237.00
it AE LA Changes in fair value
W=mMAR{EE  through other
2EaE comprehensive
income 4,125,044.68 4,125,044.68
B RRAEEE Impairment losses
accrued
RS REERHOBRAR
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hESHBBERKREBESE &) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial

statements (Continued)

(—) EHEEEEREEIE#HE) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
8. HHHELHEE &) 8. Available-for-sale financial assets
(Continued)
(3) HIKIZp K= 69 0] # (3) Available-for-sale financial assets at cost
HETHEE
IREERER
Book balance

HOE AKEHEM KR HRE

Opening Closing

BREEN Investees balance Increase Decrease balance

“E-CHERHRERS
1" 6 Interim Report 2017

PO )11 357 RE 48 4%

Sichuan New Dragon

AR Network Technology

EEAT Co., Ltd. 1,535,000.00 1,535,000.00
MEHRBM]NM  Chengdu South Star
BRAE Thermo Power Co., Ltd. 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
MIFE#HAE  Shudu Mansion 90,000.00 90,000.00
N Subtotal 6,625,000.00 6,625,000.00
HEEE
Provision for impairment

EHREEN FERS
BOE AEEm ABEDS | BRE | BREMA(%) A
Holding Cash
proportion  dividend
Opening Closing in investees in current
BREEN Investees balance Increase Decrease | balance (%) period

7 )l e AL

Sichuan New Dragon

BRAREERAT  Network Technology
Co., Ltd. 1,535,000.00 16.65
HERBRH Chengdu South Star Thermo
BERADA Power Co., Ltd. 5,000,000.00 7.14
mREHAE Shudu Mansion 90,000.00
et Subtotal 6,625,000.00




oA EHRREBETE @)

(-) EHEERBEREEEE @) )
8. HERLEZHMEE (&)

4) AHrLESHEENE

V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

Notes to items of the consolidated balance

sheet (Continued)

8. Available-for-sale financial assets
(Continued)
(4) Movement in provision for impairment

EHEREE)E R of available-for-sale financial assets
At E AftEHE
EHZTH BEIA Nt
Available-for-  Available-for-
HHESMEE  Categories of available- sale equity sale debt
78 for-sale financial assets instrument instrument Subtotal
HAIEET42HES%  Provision balance at the
beginning of the period 6,625,000.00 6,625,000.00
N Provision made in current
period
Hep: {eHEMERE Including: Transferred in
WameE A from other
comprehensive
income
N A Provision decreased in
current period
Hep:HIA A A EE  Induding: Subsequently
6] 1 & [g] reversed due
to recovery in
fair value
HIRBEHIERESE  Provision balance at the
end of the period 6,625,000.00 6,625,000.00
9. KFEEIHRE 9. Held-to-maturity investments
(1) BHAIE R (1) Details
BHREY HME
Closing balance Opening balance
REEE REEE |REAEE| RAKSE BEEE REEE
Book Provision for Carrying Book  Provision for Carrying
EH Items balance  impairment amount balance  impairment amount
REESHRE Long-term bond
investments 60,000.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 60,000.00
i Total 60,000.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 60,000.00
REERBERDERAR
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oA EHRREBETE @)
(-) EHHEEEBREBIEHE)

10. REIRERE
(1) #HHEIEX

V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)
Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
10. Long-term equity investments
(1) Categories

0

HRE
Closing balance
REERE HE &R REEE
Book  Provision for Carrying
EE Items balance impairment amount
HEZDERE  Investmentsin
associates 127,594,588.07 125,903.35  127,468,684.72
EEr Total 127,594,588.07 125,903.35 127,468,684.72
HA 21
Opening balance
fRE#R R ERER RHEE
Book Provision for Carrying
1HH ltems balance impairment amount
UHEEDEIRE  Investments in
associates 124,104,020.03 125,903.35  123,978,116.68
&t Total 124,104,020.03 125,903.35  123,978,116.68
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V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)
() Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)

oA EHRREBETE @)

(-) EHEERBEREEEE @)

10. RAIRERE (&) 10. Long-term equity investments (Continued))
(2) BAAIE N (2) Details
THERED
Increase/Decrease
BRETRI Httiz &
BO% EMRE  ASRE HMREER ¥
Investment
income  Adjustment in
recognized other
Opening Investments Investments under equity comprehensive
BREEN Investees balance  increased  decreased method income
BetE Associates
RAZENV BB  Chengdu
Telecommunications
Cable Factory 125,903.35
& \iEZ A Chengdu Bada
BRAF Connector Co,, Ltd. ~ 4,769,025.55 251,081.79
#AMEE  Chengdu Yuexin
MHEAEBRAE  Telecommunications
Materials Co., Ltd. 1,485,330.88 -12,424.36
L XREBBL  Putian Fasten Cable
BEABAF  Telecommunication
Co., Ltd. 117,723,760.25 3,251,910.61
ait Total 124,104,020.03 3,490,568.04
BEEREERBERDF
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oA EHRREBETE @)
(-) EHHEEEBREBIEHE)

10. REIRERE (&)
2) BAER (&)

V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)
() Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
10. Long-term equity investments (Continued))
(2)  Details (Continued)

ABEAED
Increase/Decrease
EthER EBERRRS TR BEEH
28  RAUZINAE EEE  Ef BRE  HAHE
Closing
Changes  Cash dividend/ balance of
in other profit declared  Provision for Closing  provision for
BREEM Investees equity for distribution  impairment  Others balance  impairment
BERE Associates
REAEENEE  Chengdu
Telecommunications
Cable Factory 12590335  125903.35
KBNEREAME  ChengduBada
ERAR Connector Co,, Ltd. 5,020,107.34
A AMBEME  Chengdu Yuexin
ARAF Telecommunications
Materials Co., Ltd. 1,472,906.52
EXABBLARE  Putian Fasten Cable
ARAF Telecommunication Co.,
Ltd. 120,975,670.86
aif Total 127,594,588.07  125,903.35

(3) HHLEFRTREAY

(3) Remarks on investments in unlisted and

LAl E listed companies
BHREY HA ¥ 1
HH Items Closing balance | Opening balance
I LETAA Investments in unlisted
®"E companies 127,468,684.72 | 123,978,116.68
= Total 127,468,684.72 | 123,978,116.68
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oA EHRREBETE @)

(-) EHEERBEREEEE @) )

11. REMEiHE

(1) BAEx

V. Notes to items of consolidated financial

statements (Continued)

sheet (Continued)
11. Investment property
(1) Details

Notes to items of the consolidated balance

EEREEY a5
Buildings and
EHE Items structures Total
RERE Cost
R Opening balance 50,389,112.77 50,389,112.77
R ERIE NS R Increase
PN A Decrease
HI R 2K Closing balance 50,389,112.77 50,389,112.77
SEHITEM IS  Accumulated depreciation and
fi! amortization
HR ¥ 2K Opening balance 16,832,947.37 16,832,947.37
ARERIE NS 5 Increase
)5t 42 3k 5 65 1) Accrual or amortization 995,399.47 995,399.47
N A Decrease
H R 2K Closing balance 17,828,346.84 17,828,346.84
Rk (B ZE Provision for impairment
HR A 21 Opening balance
AN HAE h1 £ RE Increase
N e Decrease
HIR 81 Closing balance
FREEE Carrying amount
HIRAREEE Closing balance 32,560,765.93 32,560,765.93
YRR E (B B Opening balance 33,556,165.40 33,556, 165.40
2) APREEREFZNRE (2) Investment property with certificate of
= = titles being unsettled
AMEERE
REEE &HERE
Carrying  Reasons for
HH Items amount  unsettlement
IR AR
FEERREY Buildings and structures 6,397,096.85  Processing
PR
INEF Subtotal 6,397,096.85  Processing
REERBERDERAR
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oA EHRREBETE @)

V. Notes to items of consolidated financial

statements (Continued)

(-) EHEEEBEREREIEE &) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
12. BIEEE 12. Fixed assets
(1) BAAIE A (1) Details
EEREEN BERE EHTA Hir &t
Buildings and Transport Other
EH Items structures Machinery facilities equipment Total
FERE Cost
B Openingbalance  203,312,636.37  399,282,298.79 741477739  24,693,88533  634,703,597.88
AEEMEE Increase 180,984.10 7,966,862.80 109,102.30 227,820.94 8,484,770.14
NEE 1) Acquisition 180,984.10 2,543,959.35 69,070.09 2,794,013.54
DERIREA 2 Transferred in
from
construction in
progress 5,422,903.45 109,102.30 158,750.85 5,690,756.60
AHRDEE Decrease 588,235.32 67,000.00 655,235.32
1)5E & kR EE 1) Disposal/scrap 588,235.32 67,000.00 655,235.32
BHRY Closing balance 203,493,620.47  406,660,926.27  7,456,879.69  24,921,706.27  642,533,132.70
2itihgE Accumulated
depreciation
HBAE Opening balance 58,719,350.76  267,020,913.58  5,852,613.91 17,040,925.79  348,633,804.04
AHEMESE Increase 3,324,263.53 8,872,288.58 211,385.22 632,854.23 13,040,791.56
1)5tHR 1) Accrual 3,324,263.53 8,872,288.58 211,385.22 632,854.23 13,040,791.56
AHRLEHE Decrease 310,749.39 60,300.00 371,049.39
NEE N HRE 1) Disposal/scrap 310,749.39 60,300.00 371,049.39
HRY Closing balance 62,043,61429  275,582,452.77  6,003,699.13  17,673,780.02  361,303,546.21
HEERE Provision for
impairment
AR Opening balance 25,061,327.12 1,527.00 495,053.54  25,557,907.66
AHENEHE Increase
5e 1) Provision made
KERDOLE Decrease 4,613.14 4,613.14
1)5E B ok R EE 1) Disposal/scrap 4613.14 4,613.14
HRH Closing balance 25,056,713.98 1,527.00 49505354 25,553,294.52
FREEE Carrying amount
BREEEE Closing balance 141,450,006.18  106,021,759.52 1,451,653.56 6,752,872.71  255,676,291.97
BYRAER Opening balance 144,593,285.61 107,200,058.09 1,560,636.48 7,157,906.00  260,511,886.18
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hSHBBERKRBEESE &) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

(—-) EHEEABEREBEFE(SE) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
12. BEIEEE (&) 12. Fixed assets (Continued)
) KWEZEREZFZNET (2) Fixed assets with certificate of titles
BERIER being unsettled
IREEE XARTEEZERE
Carrying
HE Items amount Reasons for unsettlement
B #E & R AR New factory of Chengdu 57,740,637.03 JHF AR AEEBUHE
BAMHEME  Telecom Cable Shuangliu Rl
Heat Shrinkable Product Plant Unfinished fire control
acceptance check because of
the adjustment of fire-control
regulations
INE Subtotal 57,740,637.03
(3) HtaiH (3) Other remarks
NAIZRBETEERE The company considered market value
FrHmEEERRRE of disposed fixed assets and quick
RAZEREETEEN realization factors to decide the amount
A ° of impairment.
REERBERDERAR
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H EHBMBHRREBEBETEH) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)
(—) eHEEEBEREBEBESE &) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance

sheet (Continued)
13. Construction in progress
(1) Details

13. FEZEIRE
(1) BAIE R

HRE
Closing balance
REERE BEERE REEE
Book  Provision for Carrying
HE Projects balance impairment amount
IEARMME  Integrated technology
improvement 6,576,797.90  5,919,118.11 657,679.79
04543238 Chengdu Zhongling
EER production line 920,124.20 920,124.20
F12#  F13#m  F12#, F13# deuterium
RIEXRE treatment equipment
CIH#ER & C114 screening machine
BB = 5 Furnace installation
1% engineering
$2:E % #01  Aluminum continuous
rolling mill 01 1,188,820.65 1,188,820.65
$RiEH 402  Aluminum continuous
rolling mill 02
K7-338 B K7-3 project 130,206.99 130,206.99
TEIEH Other projects 191,178.92 191,178.92
) Total 9,007,128.66  5,919,118.11  3,088,010.55
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hSHBBERKRBEESE &) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

(—) EHEEEEREEIE (&) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
13. HFZTE(E) 13. Construction in progress (Continued)
(1) BH4IE 72 (&) (1) Details (Continued)
H#

Opening balance

AR ER AR BAE % REEE

Book Provision for Carrying
HH Projects balance impairment amount
ARMNE  Integrated technology
improvement 6,576,797.90 5,919,118.11 657,679.79
A45%) 33 Chengdu Zhongling
EER production line 920,124.20 920,124.20
F12#  F13#5  F12#, F13# deuterium
B2 32 R & treatment equipment 153,846.16 153,846.16
C 1146 52 1% C11# screening machine 13,982.53 13,982.53
BB R % Furnace installation
T2 engineering 60,364.79 60,364.79
538 BL 101 Aluminum continuous
rolling mill 01 1,188,820.65 1,188,820.65
o 802 Aluminum continuous
rolling mill 02 1,931,503.69 1,931,503.69
K7-378 B K7-3 project
TEIEH Other projects 235,967.51 235,967.51
At Total 11,081,407.43  5919,118.11  5,162,289.32
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hESHBBERKREBESE &) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

(—) EHEEEBEXREEIE &) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
13. HFZTE(E) 13. Construction in progress (Continued)
2) EZHLZETHEERLNHY (2)  Changes in significant projects
BBER
1) BAAER 1) Details
BEY EABERE Het
(Bn) BOE  AEEM BE "D HREY
Opening Transferred to Other Closing
TREH Projects Budgets balance Increase  fixed assets  decrease balance
(unit:
RMB10,000.00)
RAR Integrated technology
Wi improvement 700.00  6,576,797.90 6,576,797.90
04591 E  Chengdu Zhongling
EER production line 50000 920,124.20 920,124.20
F12#  F13#5%  F12#, F13# deuterium
REXRE treatment equipment 2000 153,846.16 153,846.16
CI#E2#E 114 screening machine 110.00 13,982.53  934,108.41 948,090.94
fBLEZE  Furnace installation
1% engineering 10.00 60,364.79 60,364.79
SR E 01 Aluminum continuous
rolling mill 01 120.00  1,188,820.65 1,188,820.65
SAEE #02  Aluminum continuous
rolling mill 02 200.00  1,931,503.69 1,931,503.69
K7-318 B K7-3 project 130,206.99 130,206.99
Ka-7 K4-7 60.00 578,402.78 578,402.78
7-16-02 7-16-02 90.00 875,347.54 875,347.54
7-16-03 z-16-03 90.00 875,347.55 875,347.55
TEEE Other projects 23596751  223,064.56 267,853.15 191,178.92
it Subtotal 11,081,407.43 3,616,477.83  5,690,756.60 9,007,128.66
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hSHBBERKRBEESE &) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

(—) EHEEEEREEIE#E) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
13. HFZTE(E) 13. Construction in progress (Continued)
2 EZMEFETEEB A (2)  Changes in significant projects (Continued)
#E G (&)
1) B@EIBER(E 1) Details (Continued)
IRRHEA
EREL A IR FEER AHHNE KHAEEX

(%) EE%) LRHEE ERLeE L& (%) EERR
Accumulated Amount of
amount of borrowing cost

Accumulated ~ Completion  borrowing  capitalization Annual
investmentto  percentage cost in current  capitalization
IREH Projects budget (%) (%) capitalization period rate (%)  Fund source

BARMSE Integrated technology
improvement 113.73 100.00 =f
Internal funds
p45¥EE ) Chengdu Zhongling
EER production line 18.40 20.00 BE
Internal funds
F12# F13#7  F12#, F13# deuterium
REZ treatment
equipment 76.92 100.00 H=
Internal funds
Cl#EER 114 screening
machine 86.19 100.00 B
Internal funds
BibEZE  Fumace installation
IR engineering 60.36 80.00 BE
Internal funds
28 #01  Aluminum continuous
rolling mill 01 99.07 90.00 B8
Internal funds
SEH #02  Auminum continuous

rolling mill 02 96.58 100.00 H=

Internal funds

K735 B K7-3 project BE
Internal funds

K4-7 K47 HE
Internal funds

2-16-02 2-16-02 BE
Internal funds

2-16-03 2-16-03 H=
Internal funds

ZEER Other projects o

Internal funds

et Subtotal
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oA EHRREBETE @)

V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

(—) eHEEEBEREBEBESE &) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance

14. BIELE
(1) BHARIE X

sheet (Continued)
14. Intangible assets
(1) Details

I i {5 AR YT RE Hit &%

HE Items Land use right Patent right Others Total
FHERE Cost

HY 47 24 Opening balance  58,005,842.45 1,071,672.28 3,738,788.35 62,816,303.08

ANERIE N & 58 Increase

NEE 1) Acquisition

RER L &5 Decrease

NEE 1) Disposal

HR R & Closing balance ~ 58,005,842.45 1,071,672.28 3,738,788.35 62,816,303.08
E Accumulated

amortization

HY 4T 28 Opening balance  10,583,629.45  946,644.66  1,056,002.61 12,586,276.72

RN & 58 Increase 641,155.14  53,583.66 996,282.29  1,691,021.09

1)zt 1) Accrual 641,155.14  53,583.66  996,282.29  1,691,021.09

NER L &5 Decrease

NEE 1) Disposal

HR & Closing balance  11,224,784.59 1,000,228.32  2,052,284.90 14,277,297.81
REEE Provision for

impairment

HA 471 28 Opening balance

AN HRIE N & 2R Increase

1)t 1 1) Provision made

NER L &5 Decrease

NEE 1) Disposal

HIR &K Closing balance
REEE Carrying amount

HREREEE Closing balance  46,781,057.86  71,443.96 1,686,503.45 48,539,005.27

HYEREEE Opening balance  47,422,213.00  125,027.62  2,682,785.74 50,230,026.36

HIR)ZBBBA N R A At the balance sheet date, there is no
MEEKNBEEE - intangible asset formed through internal

“E-CHERHRERS
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oA EHRREBETE @)
(-) EHHEEEBREBIEAE)

14. BIELE (48)
(2) T (EFIEREEE S

V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)
() Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
14. Intangible assets (Continued)
(2)  Analysis of carrying amount of land use

Vi right
HRE HA 4 2&
b= Items Closing balance | Opening balance
BB AN Outside Hong Kong
Hr:hHFAE  Incuding: Mid-term lease
(%) (Note) 46,781,057.86 47,422,213.00
INEE Subtotal 46,781,057.86 47,422,213.00
2 HEHRASF - Note: The lease term is 50 years.

15. EAFTFHEE BT 1F

15. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax

HEE liabilities
(1) KA 35 ) i 3L AT 12 7 (1) Deferred tax assets before offset
HARE HR ¥ 21
Closing balance Opening balance
K A R EEFREHR | JENTEY BTG
=B BE Z8 BE
Deductible Deductible
temporary Deferred temporary Deferred
HH Items difference tax asset difference tax asset
BEMEER Provision for
impairment of
assets 85,442,021.39 12,816,303.21 | 94,234,210.13 14,135,131.52
== Total 85,442,021.39 12,816,303.21 | 94,234,210.13 14,135,131.52
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oA EHRREBETE @)

V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

(—) e EEEEREEITE®) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
15, ERFFEHEE BEEF 15. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax
HEE(#E) liabilities (Continued)
(2) KAZIH 85 89 IE L B 12 7 (2) Deferred tax liabilities before offset
BE
HARE HR ¥ 2K
Closing balance Opening balance
FE 40 B0 8 e 1 BEEFEH | BAT RN EEFEH
=2 =R =2 BE
Taxable Taxable
temporary  Deferred tax temporary Deferred tax
HH Items difference liabilities difference liabilities
At &SR Changes in fair
BEANAE  valueof
(ER-E3) available-for-
sale financial
assets 4,836,237.00 618,756.70 6,475,082.68 971,262.40
=E Total 4,836,237.00 618,756.70 | 6,475,082.68 971,262.40

(3) KRERELFFHEE
85 4

(3) Details of unrecognized deferred tax

assets

Hi K B

SRR

HH

Items

Closing balance

Opening balance

A] A0 A
=R
AIEMER

Deductible temporary
difference
Deductible losses

92,708,239.95
290,021,862.29

91,390,702.87
233,535,446.27

N

Subtotal

382,730,102.24

324,926,149.14
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)

V. Notes to items of consolidated financial

statements (Continued)
(-) eHEEEEXREBITER A ()

16. FE(1ER 3L

Notes to items of the consolidated balance

sheet (Continued)

16. Accounts payable

(1) ISR (1)  Details
HRE H 9] &
BHEA Items Closing balance | Opening balance
B Payment for goods 122,042,140.04 99,868,127.80
T REXK Payment for project and
equipment 1,189,410.25
Hitp Others 275,894.50 633,749.25
B Total 122,318,034.54 | 101,691,287.30
FR e 71T (2) Age analysis
HRE H ¥ 1
BR B2 Ages Closing balance | Opening balance
15 A Within 1 year 92,589,019.63 88,026,688.95
1-24F 1-2 years 25,841,201.89 10,302,231.14
2-3%F 2-3 years 771,965.69 387,727.62
3FLAE Over 3 years 3,115,847.33 2,974,639.59
A Total 122,318,034.54 | 101,691,287.30
A & B (3) Other remarks

3)

A ERAMERARERER DM
EUABEBEMH Bax
BXEBEERER-

HEBR T ARRMNIGE
EH—RAE 1121

Ao

The analysis of aging of accounts
payable is based on the time of

purchasing materials, goods or receiving

services.

The credit terms granted by suppliers

are generally 1 to 12 months.

REERERERNDERRT
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i £ EREETE®HE) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)
(—) EHEEEEREEIE#HE) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
17. AU E 17. Advances received
B R B ERIIE-
5 B Items Closing balance | Opening balance
= Payment for goods 25,771,721.62 34,255,233.51
SEr Total 25,771,721.62 34,255,233.51
18. FE1T I T % Bl 18. Employee benefits payable
(1) BAAIE R (1) Details
Hi 12 R H1E N E R A HARE
Opening Closing
HR Items balance Increase Decrease balance
52 5 7 B Short-term
employee
benefits 26,330,096.90 23,784,721.34 28,300,175.55 | 21,814,642.69
BEEIA%8 5 —  Postemployment
HERTEE  benefits
— defined
benefit plan 456,377.69  3,327,194.91 3,512,934.31 270,638.29
BR 1 T Termination
benefits 18,843,660.00 14,123,553.50 2,663,395.00 | 30,303,818.50
St Total 45,630,134.59 41,235469.75 34,476,504.86 | 52,389,099.48
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AR REETE @)
(-) eHEEEEXREBITER A
18. FE(TH T # B (&)

2) X RIFB SR

EH Items

sheet (Continued)
18. Employee benefits payable (Continued)
(2) Details of short-term employee benefits

B

Opening balance

LR

Increase

V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)
Notes to items of the consolidated balance

THRD LES |

Decrease | Closing balance

TI%& %% 285 Wage, bonus, allowance

gilkdE and subsidy 19,603,891.75 18,250,142.76  22,584,034.43 | 15,270,000.08
BITEMNE Employee welfare fund 27,620.60  1,166,214.04  1,166,312.04 27,522.60
teRkE Social insurance
premium 43,03895  1,550,499.33  1,509,252.55 84,285.73
Hep: BERKRE Induding: Medicare
premium 40,169.53  1,391,991.92  1,353,399.15 78,762.30
TERES Occupational
injuries
premium 294.44 61,027.55 60,939.82 382.17
YERBRE Maternity
premium 2,574.98 97,479.86 94,913.58 5,141.26
FEAES Housing
provident
fund 140,859.00  1,108,683.62  1,250,798.62 -1,256.00
ITeLER Trade union fund and
BIAELE employee education
fund 6,514,686.60 408,096.24 488,692.56 6,434,090.28
Hh Others 1,301,085.35  1,301,085.35
g Subtotal 26,330,096.90 23,784,72134 28300,175.55 | 21,814,642.69
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(-) EHEERBEREEEE @)

18. FE(TH T #FH B (&)

3)
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V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)
() Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
18. Employee benefits payable (Continued)
(3) Details of defined benefit plan

HR % 24 < HR AH R A HRE

Opening Closing

HH Items balance Increase Decrease balance
ERKEE Basic endowment

R insurance premium  460,599.19  3,216,579.88  3,405,780.12 271,398.95

KERKBRE  Unemployment
insurance premium -4,221.50 110,615.03 107,154.19 -760.66
INE Subtotal 456,377.69  3,327,19491  3,512,934.31 270,638.29

REBE(PEARLAME
BER)MBRER &
ROBRE  ARE&F

ERBRE FRIEZD

B X M B AR K iR 3K
R E A R MR 45 #
AR B R
MEBEREIRAENE
Z o ARARFRAA
N ACTE BR L DA SN Y B
TRIRAERH o

Pursuant to the Labor Law of the
People’s Republic of China and relevant
laws and regulations, the Company and
its subsidiaries in the People’s Republic
of China participated in defined
contribution retirement schemes for its
employees. The local government
authorities are responsible for the entire
pension obligations payable to retired
employees who reach retirement age
pursuant to relevant regulations or quit
the work force due to other reasons.
The Company and its subsidiaries have
no other obligation to make payment in
respect of pension benefits.



hSHBBERKRBEESE &) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

(—-) EHEEABEREBEFE(SE) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
19. EXH & 19. Taxes and rates payable
(1) BAAIE A (1)  Details
B R EEENE'
HE Items Closing balance | Opening balance
A VAT 2,475,887.22 1,366,397.40
EER Business tax 23,560.00
TEMRER Enterprise income tax 7.,454,375.74 7,967,246.31
RO BEA Individual income tax
FT 15 %4 withheld for tax
authorities 35,696.34 55,802.77
W 4 EEER Urban maintenance and
construction tax 194,942.34 3,863.55
EE Housing property tax 88,858.44 45,410.90
BEEMNM Education surcharge 83,546.72 1,689.37
5 20 A& B A0 Local education surcharge 55,697.82 1,126.24
ENTERT Others 46,675.08
EET Total 10,435,679.70 9,465,096.54
20. E (15 20. Other payables
HRE H 1) 21
IHH Items Closing balance | Opening balance
HeRI\R Deposits 1,223,124.76 702,985.77
FE S U 3R Temporary receipts payable 39,692,478.50 18,350,413.81
Hih Others 4,013,906.46 4,357,032.97
&=t Total 44,929,509.72 23,410,432.55
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hESHBBERKREBESE &) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

(-) EHHEEEBREBIEHE) (I) Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
21. REIE 21. Long-term borrowings
(1) BHAIER (1)  Details
HRE H ¥ &1
b= Items Closing balance | Opening balance
IREBE R Secured borrowings 7,591,405.71 7,376,797.32
o Total 7,591,405.71 7,376,797.32
(2) REEXINEHEST (2) Analysis of long-term borrowings
maturity dates
HARE HA 4 2%
HHE Items Closing balance | Opening balance
S5 LA E Over 5 years 7.591,405.71 7,376,797.32
/INEF Subtotal 7,591,405.71 7,376,797.32

He: —FRFE Incuding: Long-term

7 & H borrowings
N due within
one year 232,433.52 141,706.21
—F LA EF Long-term
e R borrowings
f& ;R due more than
one year 7,358,972.19 7,235,091.11

“E-LEREEERS
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hSHBBERKRBEESE &) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

(-) EHHEEEBREBIEAE) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
22. EAEW 75 22. Deferred income
(1) BHAIE R (1) Details
B REIE 0 KER D BARE EREE
Closing Reasons for
BHE Items Opening balance Increase Decrease balance balance
BB Government grants FERER
Land acquisition
66,725,801.88 1,768,171.94 | 64,957,629.94 compensation
aEEr Total 66,725,801.88 1,768,171.94 | 64,957,629.94
(2) BT By B A S (2) Details of government grants
AEHE AEGAEE HEERE/
B WBeE HMKALE Hugd BARE | HKREB
Included in
non-operating
Opening revenue in Other Closing | Related to
EH Items balance Increase current period movements balance | assets/income
&%+ Shuangliu land AT
I acquisition Related to
EBX compensation 66,325,801.88 1,768,171.94 64,557,629.94 assets

Z&%5E  Subsidy of
EEME development

LR and application BRI
i B of nuclear-grade Related to
special cable 400,000.00 400,000.00 income
Nt Subtotal 66,725,801.88 1,768,171.94 64,957,629.94
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(-) EHEERBEREEEE @)

22. EAEW s (4E)

3)

“E-CHERHRERS
Interim Report 2017

H it 7% 87
BIBEKEBTERZAR
BECE R R E W E K
B E 45 BT B 4R 2 T R
EEME)(EFL
[2008]1295% ) K( # &
ST b N B R T R
&) 2009F 3 A F A A
REEEE RAHERER
iR B & 7% 82 + th RE B R
D EICE A b 3 I
BiHE) REERERK
FF LA 8,720.43 & T Ur [E
UARKBTERZEAR
P8 3T &P A 47,767.75F 7
KEB L E A -

V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)
Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
22. Deferred income (Continued)
(3) Other remarks

Pursuant to the “Approval of the
Acquisition of Housing Property of the
Land Chengdu Telecom Cable Shuangliu
Heat Shrinkable Product Plant”
(numbered Shuang Fu Tu [2008]129)
and “Administration of the Land
Acquisition and Reserve of Shuangliu
County” issued by the People’s
Government of Chengdu Shuangliu
County, a subsidiary of the Company,
Chengdu Telecom Cable Shuangliu Heat
Shrinkable Product Plant, signed a
“State-owned Land Use Rights
Acquisition Agreement” with Shuangliu
Land Reserve Centre in March 2009,
pursuant to which the county
government was agreed to buy back the
land use rights of a parcel of state-
owned land with 47,767.75 square
meters located at Jindu Village, Baijia
Town, Shuangliu County, Chengdu,
from the subsidiary at a consideration of
RMB87.2043 million.



oA EHRREBETE @)
(-) B EEABRERTE®E) ()

V. Notes to items of consolidated financial

statements (Continued)

23. R
(1) BHARIE

Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
23. Share capital

(1) Details

FHRELB(AOU-]RT)

BN Movements HREY
B 2EE
R OER BR  Eft it
Issue of Reserve
Opening new  Bonus transferred Closing
EE Items balance shares  shares toshares  Others  Subtotal balance
BREBRMRY  Restricted shares
BREAER Held by domestic
legal persons  240,000,000.00 240,000,000.00
ERERAER  Held by domestic
natural
persons
EFERMERNA  Unrestricted shares
AR A shares
HR H shares 160,000,000.00 160,000,000.00
& Total 400,000,000.00 400,000,000.00
RS REERHOBRAR
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oA EHRREBETE @) V.

(-) EHEERBEREEEE @)

Notes to items of consolidated financial

statements (Continued)

() Notes to items of the consolidated balance

sheet (Continued)

24. BXRNE 24. Capital reserve
g AESEm  AHED HARE
HH Items Opening balance Increase  Decrease | Closing balance
R A4 B Share premium 302,343,510.57 302,343,510.57
HiEARAFE  Other capital reserve 349,057,269.26 349,057,269.26
R%|E&EARNTE Capital reserve brought
A forward from original
scheme 343,857,949.07 343,857,949.07
B D ERE  Capital reserve acquired
B from non-controlling
interest 175,421.09 175,421.09
=il Others 5,023,899.10 5,023,899.10
A&t Total 651,400,779.83 651,400,779.83
25. BM#iHE Kz 25. Other comprehensive income (OCl)
(1) BAAIE X (1) Details
RHEEE
Current period cumulative
WABTAR
FHFE HEAUEED W h&5E R&sE
ERIES RAageR ENBE FBRER REBAR  ROERR LIPS
Current period  Less: OCI carried
cumulative forward Attributable to
Opening before  transferredto Less:income  Attributable to non-controlling Closing
ER Items balance income tax profit or loss tax parent company interest balance
INEBEDE  Items to be reclassified
ERBRE  subsequentlyto
tEsAKE  profitorloss
Ed o qf Incuding: Gainsflosses on
HESRE  changesin fair value
ENAEE  of avalableforsale
29ER financial assets 5,503,820.29 -2,350,038.00 -352,505.70  -1,997,532.30 3,506,287.99
b ANE  Other comprehensive
income
At Total 5,503,820.29 -2,350,038.00 -352,505.70  -1,997,532.30 3,506,287.99
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hSHBBERKRBEESE &) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

(—) EHEEEEREEIE#E) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
26. BELE 26. Surplus reserve

HE  AHEN KBHRED HRE
HH Items Opening balance Increase  Decrease | Closing balance
SETERSATE  Statutory surplus reserve 8,726,923.61 8,726,923.61
&t Total 8,726,923.61 8,726,923.61

27. Rz B FHE 27. Undistributed profit

(1) BHAHIE R (1) Details

N E B
Current period
HH Items cumulative

HE

OH]

Bl FHIR KR DB AE  Balance before adjustment at the

end of preceding period —-152,174,233.00
FAEREBY A DB A EAE T Add: Increase due to adjustment (or
(A + - AR -) less: decrease)
B 18 HA ¥ R 5 B 7 8 Opening balance after adjustment  —152,174,233.00
o REASEEB RS ARIFT  Add: Net profit attributable to
B & HEFE owners of the parent company -514,250.81
HAR R o B2 718 Closing balance ~152,688,483.81
(Z) &R BERIBEEGE (I) Notes to items of the consolidated income
statement
1. BFEUAEELE 1. Operating revenue/Operating cost
RHE L FERBH
Current period cumulative Preceding period comparative
'ON 5% LON BFN
HH Items Income Cost Income Cost
TEEKUW A Revenue from main
operations 383,339,896.21 304,453,942.68 | 603,936,990.90 494,491,382.43
HE# U A Revenue from other
operations 11,638,072.65 12,046,935.00 10,991,343.40 11,258,878.32
Ear Total 394,977,968.86 316,500,877.68 | 614,928,334.30 505,750,260.75
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(Z) &0t

| 3k 1E B i ()

2. HERHK M

V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

(I) Notes to items of the consolidated income
statement (Continued)

2. Taxes and surcharges

REE EFRHEAE

Current period | Preceding period

BHH Items cumulative comparative

BN Business tax 277,346.97

Ik T A R SRR AR Urban maintenance and

construction tax 1,012,289.05 1,240,545.92

B G=E-dpill Education surcharge 433,806.36 531,878.83

#7720 E BN Local education surcharge 289,201.31 354,585.89
ENFER (5) Stamp duty (Note) 171,673.45

BB E M (5F) Housing property tax (Note) 1,822,189.92 825,074.72
+ {5 B (GE) Land use tax (Note) 1,198,086.32
B (RE) Vehicle and vessel tax (Note) 3,180.00

EBRAZEES Price regulation fund 2,433.49

A&t Total 4,930,426.41 3,231,865.82

“E-CHERHRERS
Interim Report 2017

R R ER G EE
HE) (& (2016)22%) A K
CEAR<IBET ST EERTE>
EHMENRE) AREH
2016 5-12 A 220175 1-6 B
EBER BEMMH  LHFEAH
MENIERL M 8 £ 2B H A HL
S MMMIEE 2016958 2
AR EEBEDNIBRRAIEEE
FIEB -

Note:

Pursuant to the Provisions Concerning the
Accounting Treatments on VAT (Cai Kuai [2016]
22) and Interpretation on Several Issues about
Provisions Concerning the Accounting Treatments
on VAT, the Company reported the amount of
housing property tax, vehicle and vessel tax, land
use tax and stamp duty for May to December
2016 and January to June 2017 through the “taxes
and surcharges” item and the amount for prior to
May 2016 was reported through “administrative
expenses” item.



oA EHRREBETE @)
(Z) &6t MEKkEETEE (&)

V. Notes to items of consolidated financial

statements (Continued)
(I) Notes to items of the consolidated income
statement (Continued)

BB EHH 3. Financial expenses
(1) BHAIER (1) Details
AEE FFREAE
Current period | Preceding period
HHE Items cumulative comparative
FELH : Interest expenditures 56,997.51 5,123,024.28
Hep i RITEK Including: Interest on
B AKRBERSFE  bank borrowing,
ANEEEEREM  overdraft and other
ERBF L borrowings wholly
repayable within five
years 5,123,024.28
o FE A Less: Interest income 2,150,806.51 4,766,615.10
BEE 5 48 2k Exchange loss 1,001,734.22
o E IR E Less: Exchange gain 2,682.24
FEBY AL Handling charges 247,995.73 369,599.23
At Total -1,848,495.51 |  1,727,742.63
BERERERX 4. Assets impairment loss
AHEE FFREEH
Current period | Preceding period
15 B Items cumulative comparative
EEREX Bad debts 2,477,207.20 1,670,805.31
FELKEEL Inventory write-down loss —-40,637.97
&=t Total 2,477,207.20 1,630,167.34
REERBERDERAR
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i £ EREETE®HE) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)
(Z) EAEREBEBEIE (&) (I) Notes to items of the consolidated income
statement (Continued)
5 RKREWKzZ 5. Investment income
(1) BHAIER (1)  Details
R E FFREH
Current period | Preceding period
HHE Items cumulative comparative
R EZE W EHR Investment income from
IR B W e long-term equity
investments under equity
method 3,490,568.04 143,377.80
&5t Total 3,490,568.04 143,377.80
2) REHIFLFTRARE (2) Remarks on investment income from

ME _EHReIRE /R

investments in unlisted companies and

& 7 75 B listed companies

A H B L FRIEH
Current period | Preceding period
HHE Items cumulative comparative

K EEIELET AR Investment income from
WEMREWZE  unlisted companies 3,490,568.04 143,377.80

K EE EmAFER Investment income from

B E W listed companies

/NEtE Subtotal 3,490,568.04 143,377.80

Rt FhRERS
Interim Report 2017



hSHBBERKRBEESE &) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial

statements (Continued)

(Z) EAEREBEBEIE (&) (I) Notes to items of the consolidated income

6.

7.

statement (Continued)

H g 77 6. Other income
E R FFREAE
Current period | Preceding period
BHH Items cumulative comparative
FEMER Land acquisition
compensation 1,768,171.94
HEY#EES Government support fund 181,700.00

X &8 = 37 5417 2 5 B9 % Export credit insurance
R&EIEERBE O/ subsidies from Economic

FA 1R Be2 %0 Bh and Trade Development
Bureau of High-tech
Industrial Development
Zone in Sichuan Province 45,000.00
= Total 1,994,871.94
EEIKA 7. Non-operating revenue
ATARHELEY
TR LRI BENESE
Current Preceding  Amount included
period period in non-recurring
HE Items cumulative comparative profit or loss
ERBEERE Gains on disposal
FEE: of non-current

Hf:EEEE

assets 5,765.82 | 3,918,592.28 5,765.82
Including: Gains on

B E A F disposal of fixed
assets 5,765.82 3,918,592.28 5,765.82
K 8 B Government grant 1,942,490.20
Hp Other 93,413.01 89,037.12 93,413.01
B Total 99,178.83 5,950,119.60 99,178.83
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V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)
(I) Notes to items of the consolidated income
statement (Continued)

8 EXEHLTH 8. Non-operating expenditures
TTARHELEN
XHY FFRBH BRNEH
Current Amount included in
period | Preceding period  non-recurring profit
EE Items cumulative comparative or loss
nBEERE Losses on disposal of
=R non-current assets 30,992.45 43,794.28 30,992.45
Hp: ETAE Including: Losses on
BEEBX disposal of fixed assets 30,992.45 1,059.17 30,992.45
ERIREER.  Losses on disposal of
construction in process 42,735.11
HIMER Donation expenditures 42,000.00 30,000.00 42,000.00
Hit Other 126,255.26 50,801.56 126,255.26
& Total 199,247.71 124,595.84 199,247.71
g # & 9. Income tax expenses
T EFREAZ
Current period Preceding period
EH Items cumulative comparative
BEHMEHER Current period income tax
expenses 8,436,459.32 6,699,183.15
ELEFEHER Deferred income tax expenses 1,318,828.31 362,131.16
= Total 9,755,287.63 7,061,314.31

10. BEfhiRE W i # & F &8 10. Other comprehensive income, net of
income tax
Please refer to notes to other comprehensive

income for details.

£ it 5 2 Y2k 0 B 12 0B 78
RAE I REN A G E
BERARERZEMEA
NEELR
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1.

2.

V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

() Notes to items of the consolidated cash
flow statement

WEIHME&LE T BB E 1. Other cash receipts related to operating
H 3B & activities
(1) RIS (1) Details
EE FERBEH
Current period Preceding period
HA Items cumulative comparative
WK T ERE  Cash received for government
AN H At B 48 grants other than tax refund
By A 226,700.00 87,550.00
MEHA Interest income 2,150,806.51 2,966,615.10
e HFETEE  Cash received from leasing of
(REMEME) fixed assets (investment
WEmE S properties) 9,192,419.30 17,193,599.34
WEHEER Cash received from notes and
ERAEREE deposits for L/C 38,424,160.47 20,935,291.71
HAf Others 21,608,505.43 10,299,424 .66
aEr Total 71,602,591.71 51,482,480.81
SITEMELETEERE 2. Other cash payments related to
B £ operating activities
(1) BHAIER (1)  Details
T FERBEE
Current period Preceding period
HH Items cumulative comparative
NBREEER Administrative expenses paid
by cash 5,052,866.78 15,192,921.94
HIREEEH Selling expenses paid by cash 5,421,343.39 23,330,363.20
BB ERT R Handling charges included in
FEE finance costs 247,995.73 369,599.23
TRNMERR Notes and deposits for L/C
EHABRES paid by cash 58,568,389.73 19,416,042.89
H A Others 12,228,967.09 7,239,188.06
) Total 81,519,562.72 65,548,115.32

REERERERNDERRT
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V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)
() Notes to items of the consolidated cash
flow statement

oA EHRREBETE @)
(Z) e BEERERBEBEIR

148

3. HenBEZHBrEN 3. Supplement information to the cash
flow statement
(1) HensEXk#rEH (1) Supplement information to the cash
flow statement
REH TERBE
Current period Preceding period
BrER Supplement information cumulative comparative
1) BERHEASALE 1) Reconciliation of net profit to
BBHERE cash flow from operating
activities:
HHE Net profit 15,416,620.47 ~6,303,365.06
n: EEREER Add: Provision for assets
impairment loss 2,477,207.20 1,630,167.34
TEENE: Depreciation of fixed assets,
ARAENRE oil and gas assets,
EEMENEERE productive biological assets 14,036,191.03 29,156,466.80
BV EESH Amortization of intangible assets 1,691,021.09 1,680,784.11
RAGBEREH Amortization of long-term
prepayments 1,304,635.52
REETEE EWAE Loss on disposal of fixed assets,
MEMRBEENBL intangible assets and other
(U zs A1 5B 7)) non-current assets (Less:
gains) 25,226.63 -3,874,798.00
TEERBEX Fixed assets retirement loss
(W& BAT- 157851 (Less: gains)
MrEEEHBX Losses on changes in fair value
(W BAT- 157851 (Less: gains)
B A (k-5 E)) Financial expenses (Less: gains) 56,997.51 5,123,024.28
REBX (W& DA-15REF) Investments losses (Less: gains) -3,490,568.04 -143,377.80
BRFEHEERD Decrease of deferred tax assets
(S mIAT-15%EF) (Less: increase) 1,318,828.31 696,164.21
ERmEHAREMN Increase of deferred tax liabilities
(Rl BAT-15% $551) (Less: decrease) -352,505.70 -647,959.80
FEMR D Decrease in inventories
(S8 pnBAT-]5% $551) (Less: increase) 11,497,507.50 | -64,342,191.16
e EWIRE MR L Decrease in operating receivables
(S IIAT-] 5% 5 51) (Less: increase) -33,914,372.27 | -68,536,874.33
B EAIERMEM Increase of operating payables
O IAT-] 5% E51) (Less: decrease) 41,297,639.37 142,012,341.28
Eft Others 633,113.20

“E-CHERHRERS
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I -EOHMBBRREEETE @ V.
(Z) eRERERBETEE)
3. HEhBE@AEHE)
(1) BenBXHrnEN

Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)
() Notes to items of the consolidated cash
flow statement (Continued)
3. Supplement information to the cash
flow statement (Continued))
(1) Supplement information to the cash

(&) flow statement (Continued)
REY TERBR
Current period Preceding period
HrER Supplement information cumulative comparative
BRiBELANRERETE Net cash flow from
operating activities 50,692,906.30 37,754,517.39
) THRBREMEH 2)  Significant investing and
BAREMERED: financing activities not
related to cash receipts and
payments:
EEERER Conversion of debt into
share capital
—ERI TR Convertible bonds due within
RAEH one year
BEBABEEE Fixed assets rented in under
finance leases
3) RERALEEWF 3)  Net changes in cash and
2HER cash equivalents:
HemBRns Cash at the end of the period 379,274,157.18 318,905,320.82
AR e mRNnE Less: Cash at the beginning of
the period 331,032,951.89 301,159,590.59
n:ReEENNEREE Add: Cash equivalents at the
end of the period
B EENNRT%E Less: Cash equivalents at the
beginning of the period
ReRFEFEMFEME Net increase of cash and
cash equivalents 48,241,205.29 17,745,730.23
RS REERHOBRAR
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(2) GOHREREKREL TR (H)

3. HBEREBXREHETEH(E)

2) BHEMEEZFEYEX

statements (Continued)
() Notes to items of the consolidated cash
flow statement (Continued)
3. Supplement information to the cash

flow statement (Continued))

V. Notes to items of consolidated financial

(2) Cash and cash equivalents

HAE B
EH Items Closing balance | Opening balance
) BH& 1) Cash 379,274,157.18 | 318,905,320.82
Hb:ERES Including: Cash on hand 39,766.98 470,189.85
A B B PR A 2 1 ) Cash in bank on demand
RITER for payment 379,234,390.19 | 318,421,303.15
ABEERR S [/ Other cash and bank balances
AthE%ES on demand for payment 0.01 13,827.82
A AR R Central bank deposit on demand
hRRTRIE for payment
FRRAERE Deposit in other banks
N EES 84 Loans to other banks
) HeZED 2)  Cash equivalents
Her: = AR Including: Bond investments
EHREE maturing within three months
3) BRRekAS 3)  Cashand cash equivalents at
SENHE the end of the period 379,274,157.18 | 318,905,320.82
A BARAREER Including: Cash and cash
FRAER equivalents of parent
XREERE R company or subsidiaries
ReZEY with use restrictions

“E-CHERHRERS
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(m) EAb
FrEREEHERZ R

1.

2.

& E
(1) BAEx

BB

Items

Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)
(IV) Others

1.  Assets with title or use right restrictions

(1) Details

HAREEHEE ZRE
Closing carrying  Reasons for
amount  restrictions

HitERESD

Other cash and bank

balances RER
12,001,613.64  Deposits
SRITIEZR Cash in bank & 1
63,125,798.52 Pledge
aEr Total 75,127,412.16
INEGHEMIER 2. Monetary items in foreign currencies

(1) BAEx

(1) Details

MRFTER
BRI EREE mEEX ARBHE
Closing balance
in foreign RMB
HE Items currencies Exchange rate equivalent
EKES Cash and bank balances
Hep &7 Including: USD 1,138,914.14 6.7744  7,715,459.95
BR T EUR
& <1 BR 3K Accounts payable
He: %L Including: USD 4,804,666.51 6.7744  32,548,732.81
BT EUR
REME K Long-term borrowings
Hep:&TT Including: USD
BT EUR 979,586.78 7.7496  7,591,405.71
REEREERDBRDA
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N EHEENEE VI. Changes in the consolidation scope
$%HDW@IME$EO None
+ EHMETRPHES VII. Interest in other entities
(—) EEEF RN A PHREZR () Interest in significant subsidiaries
1. BEEFRAAHNEK Significant subsidiaries
(1) HXE7R (1) Basis information
FRARER TERE N it EBME IR E A (%) BEER
Main operating  Place of Business
Subsidiaries place registration nature Holding proportion (%) Acquisition method
H# B3
Direct Indirect
KRBT EERBEEEERD KEH %0 HEE 90.00 6.67 FEF—EHTR%A M
Chengdu Zhongling Radio Communications Business combination not
Co., Ltd. Chengdu City Chengdu City ~ Manufacture under common control
KABTBERAER DA KEH %10 SER 66.67 FER—EH TR %A
Chengdu Telecom Cable Shuangliu Heat Business combination not
Shrinkable Product Plant Chengdu City Chengdu City ~ Manufacture under common control
KBFEREERAA AT %10 BEx 60.00 FER—EH TR %A
Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber Business combination not
Co., Ltd. Chengdu City Chengdu City ~ Manufacture under common control
EEERREXERAR EET EEM B 40.00 RERT
Chongging Putaifeng Aluminium Co., Ltd. ~ Chongging City ~ Chongging City ~ Manufacture Investment
2) HHH (2) Other remarks

1)

FAEFEIATRAE
18475 4% 1 15 % & B L -
AR FBF B ERR
RETEHIRREEN
GRS

ARAREEEERE
in % B R & Al40% %
B EHEFEFEZ
BURORME - BEBRBY
HU B MEERRE N
1 5l i Z A Al & 0] 1
EAZZIS/AETH%,\%WJ\/E.\@#

BHHEE -

1)

Basis of holding 50% or below of the
voting rights but still control the investee
and holding more than 50% of the
voting rights but does not control the
investee

As the Company by holding 40% equity
of Chongging Putaifeng Aluminium Co.,
Ltd. holds majority of voting rights in
the Board, and through controlling its
financial and operation decision, and
has a privileged variable return,
therefore, the Company included
Chongging Putaifeng Aluminium Co.,
Ltd., into the consolidation scope of the
consolidated financial statements.
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t EHGEEPHES @)
(=) EEE2F RPN ER &)

EEFRANEK (F)

H b a5 B (48)

1.

2.

2)

2)

BERRIEREAER
REANKE

ARNRIEEREANER
ENAE LAEEZ
REEBWIRE T AR

53

—_

REBEHRE S
HIR RS E

2 HMLHEAWEHR

VII. Interest in other entities (Continued)
(I) Interest in significant subsidiaries (Continued)
1. Significant subsidiaries (Continued)
(2)  Other remarks (Continued)

2)

Basis for determining an entity acting as
an agent or a principal

The determination of whether the
Company is an agent or a principal
requires comprehensive consideration of
the relationship among the decision-
maker, investee and other parties,
including the following four major
factors:

1 Scope of decision-making of the
decision-maker in the investee.

2 Substantive rights of other parties.

MEAE ) o
3 REEBE®EBOK 3 Remuneration level of the decision-
Fo maker.
4 RAEXEERFBHEK 4 Risk of variable returns of the
=Wl oR=N | K] decision-maker due to other
HACPE A] & [O] 7R /1Y & interests held in the investee.
Eﬁ o
EEWHESEFAT 2. Significant not wholly-owned subsidiaries
(1) BAAIEN (1) Details
PERRER BEERIE FEOOERR BALBRE
£ 6il(%) RRWEE ESEIRNRA BRHE
Holding Profit or loss Dividend Closing
proportion of attributable to declared to balance of
non-controlling  non-controlling  non-controlling  non-controlling
FRARER Subsidiaries interest (%) interest interest interest
KR ERSERE Chengdu Zhongling Radio
BEARAA Communications Co., Ltd. 333 -23,777.39 1,623,390.53
KA E LR EE Chengdu Telecom Cable Shuangliu
Ao Heat Shrinkable Product Plant 3333 -1,285,760.52 1,639,896.38
AR ERBEEBAR  Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber Co., Ltd. 40.00 19,523,835.82 109,423,164.72
ERLTRIEEE Chongging Putaifeng
HRAH Aluminium Co., Ltd. 60.00 -2,283,426.63 7,725,585.52
MEBERBERDERDR
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VII. Interest in other entities (Continued)

(=) EEEF R AP WERE) () Interest in significant subsidiaries (Continued)
3 EBEEIFIPEFLGHNFEHHK 3. Main financial information of significant not
=8 wholly-owned subsidiaries
(1) BEENMEEIER (1) Assets and liabilities
SHEN - ARBET
Expressed in RMB10,000.00
BRY
Closing balance
RBEE FRBDEE EEAT RBEE FRDEE SESH
Current Non-current Total Current Non-current Total
FRRER Subsidiaries assets assets assets  liabilities  liabilities liabilities
RERERERE Chengdu Zhongling Radio
BEARAA Communications Co., Ltd. 9,556.11 960.36  10,516.47  5641.42 5,641.42
RAEEL AR Chengdu Telecom Cable Shuangliu Heat
HnHE Shrinkable Product Plant 137311 959414  10967.25  4,01947 645576  10,475.23
KBREREERAA Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber Co., Ltd. 30,067.99  4,18595 3425394  6,898.14 6,898.14
BRELRBREZERAA Chongging Putaifeng Aluminium Co., Ltd. | 2,140.55 122156  3,362.11  2,07452 2,074.52
B
Opening balance
MBAE ¥RDEE KESH RPEE FRBEE BRAH
Current  Non-current Total Current  Non-current Total
ENGIEY Subsidiaries assets assets assets liabilities liabilities liabilities
KBPZRRER Chengdu Zhongling Radio
BEBRARA Communications Co., Ltd. 7,584.97 101480  8599.77  3,653.32 3,653.32
RBEEL A Chengdu Telecom Cable Shuangliu Heat
gl Shrinkable Product Plant 192702 984991 1177693 426657  6,632.58  10,899.15
RBREREERAR Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber Co, Ltd. 2549271 411502 2960773 7,132.90 7,132.90
BREREREARAA Chongging Putaifeng Aluminium Co,, Ltd.  2,473.51 99808 347159  1,803.43 1,803.43

Rt FhRERS
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(=) EEE2F RPN ERE) 0
3. ERFEZEFRANEFENH 3.

=5 (&

2) BzMAELRERBI

VII. Interest in other entities (Continued)

Interest in significant subsidiaries (Continued)
Main financial information of significant not
wholly-owned subsidiaries (Continued)

(2)  Profit or loss and cash flows

THEMN  AREET
Expressed in RMB10,000.00

XHE
Current period
REER
EEWBA FAE GEeWzmAE BeRe
Total Cash flows
Operating comprehensive from operating
FARAE Subsidiaries revenue Net profit income activities
AR EESRRE Chengdu Zhongling Radio
EBEFRAA Communications Co., Ltd. 3,102.81 -71.40 -71.40 -277.29
R E &R Chengdu Telecom Cable Shuangliu
SLm R Heat Shrinkable Product Plant 287.01 -385.77 -385.77 -88.02
BE R Yt BR A Al  Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber Co., Ltd. 17,630.26 4,880.96 4,880.96 4,398.14
EELTRERE Chongging Putaifeng Aluminium
BRAF Co., Ltd. 8,220.13 -380.57 -380.57 -130.97
FERH
Prior period
KRS
EERA FAE GelnaE Rene
Total Cash flows
Operating comprehensive  from operating
SNCIER Subsidiaries revenue Net profit income activities
AR EEGRRG Chengdu Zhongling Radio
EBERAA Communications Co., Ltd. 1,796.92 -160.39 -160.39 -766.97
A EEE R Chengdu Telecom Cable Shuangliu
S Heat Shrinkable Product Plant 278.80 -2,027.95 -2,027.95 -223.68
FE R E B BR AR Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber Co., Ltd. 11,944.98 2,605.39 2,605.39 5,521.71
BELTRERE Chongging Putaifeng Aluminium
BB AT Co., Ltd. 589.79 -39.01 -39.01 77.55
BEEREERBERDF

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

155



156

t HEHME

() EE&

N2

m

1. BEENBEEDE
(1) EXEX

B ER#E)
' ERPEE

(1]

VII. Interest in other entities (Continued)

1. Significant associates
(1) Basic information

(I) Equity in joint venture or associates

“E-CHERHRERS
Interim Report 2017

HEgrEqHE
TELEH  Ef EKHE B B1(%) PERENEHEER A
Main operating Place of Business
place registration nature Holding proportion (%)  Accounting treatment
EE GE:3
Direct  Indirect
RBARBEMHBERAE i 2B SR 35.00 BainE
Chengdu Yuexin Telecommunications Chengdu City ~ Chengdu City ~ Manufacture Equity method
RBNEERHERAT i X2 SR 49.00 BainE
Chengdu Bada Connector Co., Ltd. Chengdu City ~ Chengdu City ~ Manufacture Equity method
ERERBAREERAT LB Pl BEx 2250 BRERE
Putian Fasten Cable Telecommunication Jiangyin City Jiangyin City Manufacture Equity method



t HEHGEEPHES @

VII. Interest in other entities (Continued)

(Z) EEg L EgBME L EDRE (I) Equity in joint venture or associates
m (&) (Continued)
). EHEBMEPENFEHKEE 2. Main financial information of significant
associates
MAE/THY
Closing balance/Current period
BBAMBEEME RPNEERHE SXEIRBXER
ERAA ERAA BERAR
Chengdu Yuexin Chengdu Putian Fasten Cable
Telecommunications Bada Connector Telecommunication
HE Items Materials Co., Ltd. Co., Ltd. Co., Ltd.
MBEE Current assets 9,198,212.05 65,190,034.93 809,008,202.83
RBDEE Non-current assets 2,940,080.63 2,422,332.49 283,875,229.09
BEAR Total assets 12,138,292.68 67,612,367.42  1,092,883,431.92
mEEE Current liabilities 8,566,419.98 57,271,081.48 559,921,040.96
krnBafE Non-current liabilities 10,473,980.97
BREAE Total liabilities 8,566,419.98 57,271,081.48 570,395,021.93
PEREER Non-controlling interest 105,404.45
FERELRBRRER Equity attributable to owners
of parent company 3,571,872.70 10,235,881.49 522,488,409.99
BHRL B EHFEEMEE  Proportionate share in net assets 1,250,155.45 5,015,581.93 117,559,892.25
BEZH Adjustments
H A Others 222,751.07 4,525.41 225,032.54
HEECEREREN Carrying amount of investments
FHEE in associates 1,472,906.52 5,020,107.34 117,784,924.79
RELAABREMHERE Fair value of equity investments
BRRBENRLEE in associates in association
with quoted price
EERA Operating revenue 10,876,934.82 69,185,565.25 478,768,826.88
EEibE Net profit -35,498.17 512,411.81 14,452,936.04
R E AR FE R Net profit of discontinued operations
Hiira Wi Other comprehensive income
LAEWEeE Total comprehensive income -35,498.17 512,411.81 14,452,936.04
AHKEIRRE Dividend from joint ventures received
B b Z MR F in current period
RS REERHOBRAR
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VII. Interest in other entities (Continued)

(I) Equity in joint venture or associates
(Continued)
Main financial information of significant
associates (Continued)

t EHtFRIHNESE @
(Z) EEELXERBELETNE
i ()
2. BEEZEBELENTENH 2.

=5 (&

R0/ LERAH

Opening balance/Prior period

REMARBEMR  KENEEEG TRERBLEE
BERAR BRAT BRRF
Chengdu Yuexin Chengdu  Putian Fasten Cable
Telecommunications Bada Connector  Telecommunication
EH ltems Materials Co., Ltd. Co., Ltd. Co., Ltd.
mBEE Current assets 9,754,992.75 57,708,427.94 673,496,691.11
ERBEE Non-current assets 2,920,748.09 2,399,158.48 293,665,617.49
BEAG Total assets 12,675,740.84 60,107,586.42 967,162,308.60
TEaR Current liabilities 8,746,097.06 50,272,883.63 448,782,742 .83
ERBEE Non-current liabilities 10,373,980.97
Bl Total liabilities 8,746,097.06 50,272,883.63 459,156,723.80
YRR = Non-controlling interest 101,997.53
FEREARRRER Equity attributable to owners of parent
company 3,929,643.78 9,732,705.26 508,005,584.80
BRERL G ERH Proportionate share in net assets
REEME 1,375,375.32 4,769,025.58 114,301,256.58
RBEEE Adjustments
Hity Others 109,955.56 -0.03 231,757.60
UL P EERREN Carrying amount of investments in
REEE associates 1,485,330.88 4,769,025.55 114,533,014.18
RERABREMHEE Fair value of equity investments in
BaRENANER associates in association with quoted
price
EERA Operating revenue 27,754,882.02 126,760,209.69
EHE Net profit 529,648.61 847,603.06
Sl S :0pF b Net profit of discontinued operations
HiRa W Other comprehensive income
Y Enr k] Total comprehensive income 529,648.61 847,603.06
AEYEMRE Dividend from joint ventures received in
Bt 1 5 B IR 7 current period
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N\ -HE4BITEEBENRR
(=) ERAR
ERER RESRTAN—H

T

EERITER ERAZ—T8E

MBEKNAR

ARAERRERERRERTT
T SR A0 W R IR - A5 PR i) L At AR

B R R

RRB D RIRERT AT

H B

1.

RIT

AR B RITIFRTFBRE
AAREENS/BmEE %
B AR BRI -

W R
ARRFEHERABERL N
REHENBEPETERAMG-
RIEEAFMGEER  KXRQF
EERRLRANAERRE
MEPETRS  AHHE
WRIA SRR fT B4 - AR
RAR AT & HEREKNER
[\ B

HRARRERZLRANE
ERRIENE=7TETR
5 FIAEZERD - EA
REREhZREPETE

B & &2017F6A308 -
ARREERETERARRKR
S ARAEKRER®
35.47% (2016 £ 12 A 318 :
3240%) R BB AAE
FPeoeARRAIEHERKRERNRGRE
REABEMERDKEAME
FA 18 4% -

VIIl. Risks related to financial instruments

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial
instrument will cause a financial loss for the other
party by failing to discharge an obligation.

)

The Company’s credit risk is primarily attributable

to bank balances and receivables.

In order to

control such risks, the Company has taken the
following measures:

1.

Bank balances

The Company deposits its bank balances in
financial institutions with relatively high credit
levels, hence, its credit risk is relatively low.

Receivables

The Company performs credit assessment on
customers who uses credit settlement on a
continuous basis. The Company selects
credible and well-reputed customers based
on credit assessment result, and conducts
ongoing monitoring on receivables, to avoid
significant risks in bad debts.

As the Company only conducts business with
credible and well-reputed third parties,
normally, we do not obtain collateral from
customers. The Company manages credit risk
aggregated by customers. As of 30 June
2017, the Company's risks were centered in
certain credit risks, and 35.47% (31
December 2016: 32.40%) of the total
accounts receivable was due from the five
largest customers of the Company. The
Company held no collateral or other credit
enhancement on balance of receivables.

REERERERNDERRT
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VIIl. Risks related to financial instruments

N-ESrT BMEENER @

(Continued)
(=) R (&) () Credit risk (Continued)
2. FEWFE (&) 2. Receivables (Continued)
(1) AR R FEWHIE S K (1) Analysis of receivables neither past due
BEARBEN S nor impaired and receivables past due
A K 8 2 8 Bi B KRR E but not impaired are as follows:
B & A B H R D
s
BRY
Closing balance
BEH AR E
Past due but not impaired
REBHMKREE 1FUR 1-2F 25Nt &t
Neither past
due nor Within Over
HE Items impaired oneyear 1-2years 2 years Total
e Notes receivable 91,892,910.49 91,892,910.49
& i B 3R Accounts receivable 67,321,469.83 67,321,469.83
NEF Subtotal 159,214,380.32 159,214,380.32
HME
Opening balance
BHERAE
Past due but not impaired
REBMKRHAE 1FHUR 12 26N E Bt
Neither past
due nor Within Over
A [tems impaired oneyear  1-2years 2 years Total
S Notes receivable 102,488,405.74 102,488,405.74
JE Ut B 7R Accounts receivable 64,492,134.27 64,492,134.27
NEF Subtotal 166,980,540.01 166,980,540.01
(2) EBIBETIRRE M FE KK (2) Please refer to notes to receivables for

I MR AN B 7% 3R R B
dAMHMBERRERE
Bz RUGRIA G -

receivables with provision for
impairment made on individual basis.
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VIil. Risks related to financial instruments
(Continued)
(1) Liquidity risk

N -ESmT EMEBENERREE)
(Z) wmE A B

mEER - BREARAEREITIA
RNReHEMEREENT N
BENEBREZLEESHERMNE
o )RR A BE IR X EOR & R
AorBEEHEREE: &
RN EEXEEELSRER:
EERRIEMBHNER: F
BREIELBRHNRERE -

REHZERR  ARAEEE
AEEEE RUTEFZZER
EFR YR EK RHRES
ANEEER BIERMELEBNT
EOREBREFREMEEERLEZ
B FE - ARBERZREE
RITMEBRTEEEREANREE

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company may
encounter deficiency of funds in meeting
obligations associated with cash or other financial
assets settlement, which is possibly attributable to
failure in selling financial assets at fair value on a
timely basis, or failure in collecting liabilities from
counterparts of contracts, or early redemption of
debts, or failure in achieving estimated cash flows.

In order to control such risk, the Company utilized
financing tools such as notes settlement, bank
borrowings, etc. and adopts long and short
financing methods to optimizing financing
structures, and finally maintains a balance between
financing sustainability and flexibility. The
Company has obtained credit limit from several

BESHEKRMEARFX °

commercial banks to meet working capital
requirements and expenditures.

Financial liabilities classified based on
remaining time period till maturity

THEBERAGIHA DK

BRY
Closing balance
ATAERE
REEE kx| 1EHR 135 3FEL L
Contract
Carrying amount not yet Within Over
EHE Items amount discounted one year 1-3years 3years
TRARE Financial liabilities
JE T BR 3R Accounts payable 122,318,034.54  122,318,034.54  122,318,034.54
H A fE 19 5K Other payables 44,929,509.72  44,929,509.72  44,929,509.72
REER Long-term borrowings 7,591,405.71 7,591,405.71 232,433.52 464,867.04  6,894,105.15
NEE Subtotal 174,838,949.97 174,838,949.97 167,479,977.78 464,867.04  6,894,105.15
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N HERTEHBOEKE@®) VIIl. Risks related to financial instruments

(Continued)

(Z) REE B (&) (1) Liquidity risk (Continued)
THEGBKFGINEHTE Financial liabilities classified based on
(& remaining time period till maturity (Continued))

LR
Opening balance
AFRERA
REEE 8 1EHRA 13 3EME
Contract
Carrying  amount not yet Within Over
R ltems amount discounted one year 1-3 years 3 years
SRERE Financial liabilities
JE T ER 3R Accounts payable 101,691,287.30  101,691,287.30  101,691,287.30
R ANE Other payables 23,410,432.55  23,410,432.55  23,410,432.55
REER Long-term borrowings 7,376,797.32  7,376,797.32 141,706.21 283,41242  6,951,678.69
Nt Subtotal 132,478,517.17  132,478,517.17  125,243,426.06 28341242 6,951,678.69

Rt FhRERS
1 62 Interim Report 2017



VIll. Risks related to financial instruments

(Continued)

(1) Market risk
Market risk is the risk that the Company may
encounter fluctuation in fair value of financial
instruments or future cash flows due to changes in

market price. Market risk mainly includes interest

N-ESrT BMEENER @

(2) mizE R
mEAR REERIANAR
BEIAKRRERERNTHER
BEmELRBOER - T5EA
R B BRI R B A0S E R o

risk and foreign currency risk.

T = g Bz 1.  Interest risk

MExRRE EEe@RIAHD Interest risk is the risk that an enterprise may
NAEBEIRKRERE encounter fluctuation in fair value of financial
MEHNEEEHMELERSHH instruments or future cash flows due to
B B o A B H R AT 5 F changes in market interest. The Company’s
RS EKREZEARD T interest risk relates mainly to borrowings with
BRI R ERERER - floating interest rate.

B E2017F6H30H " AR As of 30 June 2017, the Company did not
AR B AEF B A R E B AR have borrowings with interest accrued at
77 & (2016 F 12 A318 : floating interest rate (31 December 2016:
AR®0.007T) ° RMBO0.00).

SME 7 B2 2. Foreign currency risk

SNERK REEER T AR
AABEIRKASARER
SN BEE FE 2 8 B M 3£ K B
[ B o 7N ) R R [ RO
B E BT 2 EARQEINE
EEMEENMNBBERB - B
RONBEEEMBE  WRY
BEHNRERBR NRF
SEVNBEREMGEXRES
SN DAHE R 5 % | R ik OO
HREAERIAKF -

RRBHRINEG @& E
S RMBENREANMHE
HEEBEMZIINEEEHIE
HBEFH -

Foreign currency risk is the risk arising from
changes in fair value or future cash flows of
financial instrument resulted from changes in
exchange rate. The Company’s foreign
currency risk relates mainly to foreign
currency monetary assets and liabilities. When
short-term imbalance occurred to foreign
currency assets and liabilities, the Company
may trade foreign currency at market
exchange rate when necessary, in order to
maintain the net risk exposure within an
acceptable level.

Please refer to notes to foreign currency
monetary items for details in foreign currency
financial assets and liabilities at the end of the
period.

REERERERNDERRT
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R "D\)J’EEEH’HBZEE

IX. Fair value disclosure

(-) UAREBEEFENEENEE () Details of fair value of assets and liabilities
WEIAR A A EEPEAE R at fair value at the balance sheet date
MAAREE
Fair value as of the balance sheet date
E—BX EZEBIR BE=EBR
AAREETE DAEENE DAEEHE &%

HH Items Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
RENDREEFFTE Recurring fair value

measurement
ARHEEREE Available-for-sale financial

assets 4,836,237.00 4,836,237.00
B TERE Debt instrument investments
EaILARKRE Equity instrument

investments 4,836,237.00 4,836,237.00
HAt Others
BEARAEMEGEN  Total assets at recurring fair

BEBT value measurement 4,836,237.00 4,836,237.00

(2) HENFFEE-—BRAAE
EFfERETENBREMRE

HREESBERERMS ECR
) RE -

(Z) RUAARBEFENEMEE
MEMBEENLABERBR
T\L‘A@fﬁ%ﬁ?ﬁ%ﬂ@@%ﬁﬁ%%ﬂ
TREBEIZERBWERNR B
HtE R BAERX KIEE’“‘*
EBEAREEERD

“E-CHERHRERS
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()

Basis for determining level 1 fair value at
recurring and non-recurring fair
measurement

Quoted price (unadjusted) of identical assets or
liabilities in active market.

Fair value of financial assets and liabilities
not at fair value

Financial assets and liabilities not measured at fair
value mainly include: accounts receivable, short-
term borrowings, and accounts payable and the
fair value of each item is close to the book value.



T BEBIRBEBRIS
(=) BAEE 5180

1.

AR BB A2 EIER
(1) ARAsE DA

X. Related party relationships and
transactions
(I) Related party relationships
1. Details of parent company
(1) Parent company

BRAAHANT FAAHEARTF

NGRS s E3 331 EMEX(Br)  WERLOI(%) BRRELH(%)
Holding Voting right
Registered  proportion over  proportion over
Place of capital (unit: the Company the Company
Parent company registration  Business nature RMB10,000) (%) (%)
FEEREEEXERND LR BiERE 190,305.00 60.00 60.00
BRAA
China Potevio Beijing Manufacture of
Company Limited telecommunication

)

DA REES T ES
EXEEREXRKER

I BB

2l

RARWFRABRE LA
B 9% W B 2 E BB o
2 5 -

H

N
&1
)

ARABBEENGEHBED
ER N R T o e
fbERBPAER R -

products

(2) The Company's ultimate controlling
party is China PUTIAN Corporation.

2. Please refer notes to interest in other entities
for details on the Company’s subsidiaries.

3. Please refer to notes to interest in other
entities for details on the Company’s
significant joint ventures and associates.

MEBERBERDERDR
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X. Related party

relationships and

transactions (Continued)
(—) BBt 5B (&) ()
4. KR EMEE S 15X
(1) ZAKNalf A m BB

HitEH 5 28
Related parties

Related party relationships (Continued)

Other related parties of the Company
(1) Details

EtBBAREAARE
Relationships with the Company

ARERREEFREBRAA

Nanjing Putian Telege Intelligent Building Ltd.
ERERESBRAR

Putian International Trade Co. Ltd.
PEEREREXRDBRARKSH AR
Chengdu Branch of China Potevio Company Limited
ERBLASEERAA

Fasten Hongsheng Group Co., Ltd.

IEARBRNERAA

Jiangsu Fasten Company Limited
ERBEEFRAR

Fasten Group Co., Ltd.
FRBEEENOBRAA
Fasten Group Import & Export Co., Ltd.

IRERBSMHERERAT

Jiangyin Fasten Wire Products Company Limited

TEHARBEENRBRLA

Jiangsu Fasten Optoelectronics Technology Co., Ltd.

BHERBXERRERAR
Wuxi Fasten Optoelectronics Technology Co., Ltd.

TEHERBLAEEFRADNBERND AT

Jiangsu Fasten Hongsheng Group Precision Machinery Branch

BERERBEROGRAA

Nanjing PUTIAN Telecommunications Company Limited
PEERESEERMNERAA

China PUTIAN Communications Zhuzhou Company Limited
IRAREXBERAR

Jiangyin Hongtai Property Company Ltd.

BAERERIEHKASH
Sumitomo Electric Industries Ltd.
Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd.
Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd.

KBERELTHERAA

Chengdu Huangshishuangfeng Cable Co., Ltd.
SERNEEERAR

Chongging Taishan Cable Co., Ltd.
mMEEEEERAF

Hangzhou Honyar Electrical Co., Ltd.
ERBRRARREARAR

Putian Intelligent Lighting Research Institute Co., Ltd.

EEESINGE|

Controlled by the same parent company

EEISINGIE |

Controlled by the same parent company

EEISYNGE

Controlled by the same parent company

BERTAAS%MK ERDRROEBREH A

Ultimate controller of shareholder holding more than 5% of the former
subsidiary shares

BERTDA5%MNERGHRE

Shareholder holding more than 5% of the former subsidiary's shares

BERFRAS%M ERADRE

Shareholder holding more than 5% of the former subsidiary's shares

BARFARY%A FRHA KRR N ERAHARH O A%

Entity controlled by ultimate controller of shareholder holding more than 5%
of the former subsidiary shares

BARFRR%A LR RROEEEHAZHMEbER

Entity controlled by ultimate controller of shareholder holding more than 5%
of the former subsidiary shares

BAERFRANA LR RROERENAZHOEMER

Entity controlled by ultimate controller of shareholder holding more than 5%
of the former subsidiary shares

BARFAR%NA ERHRROEREHAZH M A%

Entity controlled by ultimate controller of shareholder holding more than 5%
of the former subsidiary shares

HAERFRA%A LR RRNOEREHARHNEBER

Entity controlled by ultimate controller of shareholder holding more than 5%
of the former subsidiary shares

RIS & A A

Controlled by the same parent company

EEESINGE|

Controlled by the same parent company

BARFRA%A LR RRNEREHAZHNEbER

Entity controlled by ultimate controller of shareholder holding more than 5%
of the former subsidiary shares

BETRASNMUERGRE

Shareholder holding more than 5% of the subsidiary’s shares

A a15% SA_EBR 17 AR GR A0 B R #E 06 A MR o Bt (b %

Entity controlled by ultimate controller of shareholder holding more than 5%
of the subsidiary shares

FETRAAS%MUERHRR

Shareholder holding more than 5% of the subsidiary’s shares

BETAAS%MNERHRR

Shareholder holding more than 5% of the subsidiary’s shares

EEISYNGEL

Controlled by the same parent company

RIR & AR

Controlled by the same parent company



T BEBIREBS (&)
(Z) BB BN

X. Related party relationships and
transactions (Continued)
(I) Related party transactions

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

1. BiHEEm BHNEZER 1. Purchase and sale of goods, rendering
BB B 3 5 and receiving services
(1) BHAIE R (1) Details
) KEmmNEXS 1) Purchase of goods and receiving of
BB S services
BEA BBHRZAA KHH FFERBH
Current period | Preceding period
Related parties Content of transaction cumulative comparative
KB \EEREERRA RERmANERSHK
Chengdu Bada Connector Co., Ltd. Purchase of goods and 42,156,161.85 44,663,302.33
receiving of services
KBRAMBEMHAERAF REfEm
Chengdu Yuexin Telecommunications Purchase of goods 9,599,822.20 9,974,734.81
Materials Co., Ltd.
I EABAARERRAA REEm
Jiangsu Fasten Hongsheng Group Co., Ltd.  Purchase of goods 40,508,913.22
ERBEEERAFRAR REEm
Fasten Group Import & Export Co., Ltd. Purchase of goods 16,152,315.20
T#ERBRNERAR REEm
Jiangsu Fasten Company Limited Purchase of goods 1,399,963.10
IR ERBSMERERAA REEm
Jiangyin Fasten Wire Products Purchase of goods 4,127,241.50
Company Limited
Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd. RERm
Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd. Purchase of goods 66,630,044.41 54,944,502.37
KBEREREEFRLA RE®®
Chengdu Huangshishuangfeng Cable Purchase of goods 1,102,837.02
Co., Ltd.
MMEEESRERAA REBm
Hangzhou Honyar Electrical Co., Ltd. Purchase of goods 11,718,797.26
AAERERIEGKAGH RERmANERSHK
Sumitomo Electric Industries Purchase of goods and 2,187,807.17 132,025.84
receiving of services
EXRZBBRBEERAA REfdm
Putian Fasten Cable Telecommunication Purchase of goods 137,980.18
Co., Ltd.
HEEREEEXROHERAA BWE®
China Potevio Company Limited Receiving of services 19,218.87
MEBERBERDERDR
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+ BEBAINRBEBR S (&) X. Related party relationships and
transactions (Continued)

(Z) BB BB R (&) (I) Related party transactions (Continued)
1. BiEmm  BERAETELHK 1. Purchase and sale of goods, rendering
HIEE B XX & (#8) and receiving services (Continued)
(1) BHAAIE X (&) (1) Details (Continued)
2) HEEmAEMRS 2) Sale of goods and rendering of
BRI S services
BES BBHRZAA N FERBH
Current period | Preceding period
Related parties Content of transaction cumulative comparative
HEEREREXRNERAA HEAm
China Potevio Company Limited Sale of goods 21,157,576.38 73,680,387.96
KBNEZRHEERRA HEBMAMRREL
Chengdu Bada Connector Co., Ltd. Sale of goods and 21,947.66 39,908.08
rendering of services
ERBEEERAIERAR HE M
Fasten Group Import & Export Co., Ltd. Sale of goods 17,164,307.94
I ERBERRARRAA HERM
Jiangsu Fasten Optoelectronics Technology  Sale of goods 990,262.82
Co., Ltd.
EERLEEERRA HEMm
Chongging Taishan Cable Co., Ltd. Sale of goods 35,892,627.44 6,283,560.05
EREZABEBEAERAA HERMAMRRES
Putian Fasten Cable Telecommunication  Sale of goods and 6,535,066.84
Co., Ltd. rendering of services
KBAMBEMEARLA HEBMmMR S
Chengdu Yuexin Telecommunications Sale of goods and 596,355.71 515,847.51
Materials Co., Ltd. rendering of services
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T BEBIRBEBRXS @) X.

(Z) BB BN (#)
2. BEBERER
(1) BAAE>x

Related party relationships and
transactions (Continued)
(I) Related party transactions (Continued)
2. Related party guarantees
(1) Details

KRR NFRAEEE The Company and its subsidiaries as
BRA guaranteed parties

BRRER
BRAE EREE ERERA EREZHA BERETEE
Whether the
Amount Commencement guarantee is
Guarantors guaranteed date Maturity date mature
FEERGEREXEERA 7,591,405.71 1997/2/21 2033/2/21 &
China Potevio Company Limited No

3. HErELHKE

3. Call loans between related parties

) b fEeHE EmA IME HHA
Commencement
Related parties Amount date Maturity date Remarks
s
Call loans to related parties
RERERBMHARARF  10,000,000.00 2017/1/1 20171231 REN B U A416,777.36 7T
Chengdu Bada Connector Interest income for the current
Co., Ltd. period totaled RMB416,777.36
4. BREEASHRH 4. Key management’s emoluments
HE FFREAE
Current period | Preceding period
15 § Items cumulative comparative
PR E R A B R Key management'’s
emoluments 821,088.74 681,909.69
MEBERBERDERDR
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X. Related party relationships and
transactions (Continued)
(I) Related party transactions (Continued)

T BBRIKEBRIS @)
(Z) BB BN (#)

5. EEREFEFH 5. Directors’ and supervisors’ emoluments
N
Current period cumulative
I¥ %%
we REAHY HERRE CEi
Wage,
bonus, Social
allowance, insurance
HE Items Fees and subsidy premium Total
WITEE: Executive directors:
o e K Zhang Xiaocheng
F KK Wang Micheng
Ti& Wang Feng
By Han Shu
VA Xu Liying
BER Fan Xu
B IEHITESE  Independent non-executive
directors:
= BIa Choy Sze Chung, Jojo 25,000.02 25,000.02
H Z N Xiao Xiaozhou 25,000.02 25,000.02
Ex: Supervisors:
&5 A Zhang Zhili
3 Xiong Ting 88,048.00 27,999.63 116,047.63
A&t Total 138,048.04  27,999.63  166,047.67
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T BEBIRBEBRXS @)
(Z) E3HE

5.

X. Related party
transactions (Continued)

relationships and

XH5EN (&) (1) Related party transactions (Continued)
BEEREEHMHE) 5. Directors’ and supervisors’ emoluments
(Continued)
EFREE
Preceding period comparative
we ORBINMHE HERRE Gl
Wage,
bonus, Social
allowance, insurance
EH ltems Fees  and subsidy premium Total
WiTESE: Executive directors:
O B AKX Zhang Xiaocheng
TR Wang Micheng
TE Wang Feng
By Han Shu
BV Xu Liying
18 Fan Xu 12,113.00 6,633.90  18,746.90
B IEHITEE - Independent non-executive
directors:
2B Choy Sze Chung, Jojo 25,000.02 25,000.02
H Z N Xiao Xiaozhou 25,000.02 25,000.02
Ex: Supervisors:
BER Zhang Zhili
AE i Xiong Ting 62,980.28 23,438.22 86,418.50
A&t Total 125,093.32  30,072.12  155,165.44
RS REERHOBRAR
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T BBLIKBBS @)
(Z) BB BB R (#)

6.

X. Related party

relationships and

transactions (Continued)
(I) Related party transactions (Continued)

FWNREHWAIAEES 6. Five highest paid employees
AEFHFMEROAILEESR The five employees whose emoluments were
A RO (2016 F 1-6 A : 1 the highest for the year include 0 (2016.1-6: 1)
f)ES HEMFBEOARET director whose emoluments are reflected in
BHRERWT+H(=)5Frat - R the analysis presented above. The
#R5AL(2016F 1-6 A : 447 ) emoluments payable to the remaining 5
IEFEREENAFFHMEFS (2016.1-6: 4) employees during the year are
N as follows:
KEAE | EFRBBAS
Number of Number of
individuals individuals
HH Items (2017.1-6) (2016.1-6)
BYOTEAEK100&E T HKS nil-HK$1 million 5 4
RARIMAKBNEERG 7. The Company purchases goods from Chengdu

BRAAF - KEARBEM
BB BR AR~ N R EE S
ERAR -HKBEALESE
BEBR AR BAEAER
T % % = & £ K& Sumitomo
Electric Asia Ltd. % & 7 &
AARIMFEREREBEZE
B BERAG S ERER
KBEERAGANEESR

EEERAREEE M
LB R S K £ R A
BFEUAETEMNFEBRER
5 WEXFERBELTR
AlZEUAERNERTEESS
MEFPHBEERERS
PRz o
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Bada Connector Co., Ltd., Chengdu Yuexin
Telecommunications Materials Co., Ltd.,
Hangzhou Honyar Electrical Co., Ltd., Chengdu
Huangshishuangfeng Cable Co., Ltd.,
Sumitomo Electric Industries and Sumitomo
Electric Asia Ltd.; the Company sales goods to
China Potevio Company Limited, Putian Fasten
Cable Telecommunication Co., Ltd. and
Chongging Taishan Cable Co., Ltd.; those
related party transactions mentioned above
constitute continuing connected transactions
as defined in Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules,
of which the disclosures required by Chapter
14A of the Listing Rules are provided in section
connected transactions of the Reports of the
Directors.



T BBMAOIKBEBXS @)

(Z) BARETT FE W IE 3 KR
1. EBWREBSHE

X. Related party

transactions (Continued)

relationships and

(1) Balance due to or from related parties
1. Balance due from related parties

BARY HE
Closing balance Opening balance
HRER BEA RESE BRER FE#E BRERE
Provision for Provision for

ltems Related parties Book balance bad debts Book balance bad debts
G HREARCEFERERAA
Accounts receivable Nanjing Putian Telege Intelligent Building Ltd. 93,192.96 93,192.96 93,192.96 93,192.96
& e B 3 HEEREREXRHBERRA
Accounts receivable - China Potevio Company Limited 18,952,402.36 11,698,366.06
JFE M B 3 HEEREEEEHRNERAA
Accounts receivable - China PUTIAN Communications Zhuzhou

Company Limited 160,000.00 160,000.00 160,000.00 160,000.00
& M B HEEREREERNERDAKBA LA
Accounts receivable - Chengdu Branch of China Potevio

Company Limited 304,891.23 304,891.23 304,891.23 304,891.23
& Ui B EERINEEERAR
Accounts receivable  Chongging Taishan Cable Co., Ltd. 12,979,065.80
G KA EEREERAA
Accounts receivable  Chengdu Bada Connector Co., Ltd. 25,678.76
YR KHEREREEERAR
Accounts receivable  Chengdu Huangshishuangfeng Cable Co., Ltd. 3,416,171.88
B ERERBABREERAT
Accounts receivable Putian Fasten Cable Telecommunication

Co,, Ltd. 2,751,835.71 2,753,034.81
Nt
Subtotal 38,683,238.70 558,084.19 15,009,485.06 558,084.19
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+ BEERAIREBRRS (&) X. Related party relationships and
transactions (Continued)

(=) EBEE 7 FE W FE (S TR 18 () (ll1) Balance due to or from related parties
(Continued)
1. BB S E (& 1. Balance due from related parties (Continued)
BRY ERIE
Closing balance Opening balance
HRER BB A BHBE BRER BEHE BRERE
Provision for Provision for
ltems Related parties Book balance bad debts Book balance bad debts
BITHE Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd.
Advances paid Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd. 245,319.41 1,261,692.79
BITHE MINBREERERAD A
Advances paid Hangzhou Honyar Electrical Co., Ltd. 21,408,708.60 15,090,449.79
It
Subtotal 21,654,028.01 16,352,142.58

H th Yok PEERESEXRNDARAR

Other receivables  China Potevio Company Limited 2,322,740.84 1,522,740.84
H it R KA EEREERAR

Other receivables  Chengdu Bada Connector Co., Ltd. 10,195,649.06 10,520,502.79
H bR EERLEEERARA

Other receivables  Chongaing Taishan Cable Co., Ltd. 496,822.86 496,822.86
H it R KAEREREETRAR

Other receivables  Chengdu Huangshishuangfeng Cable Co., Ltd. 496,822.86 496,822.86

H it R KBARBEMHERAR

Other receivables  Chengdu Yuexin Telecommunications
Materials Co., Ltd. 65,666.42 51,722.43

H bR ERERBABREARAT

Other receivables  Putian Fasten Cable Telecommunication
Co,, Ltd. 2,315,422.24 2,171,013.16

H it R EREBERAFREBERAR

Other receivables  Putian Intelligent Lighting Research Institute
Co., Ltd. 4,458,264.63 7,906,650.54

Pt
Subtotal 20,351,388.91 23,166,275.48
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T BEBIREBS (&)
(Z) BBHE T FE W BE 4 7RO (4)

X. Related party

transactions (Continued)

relationships and

(1) Balance due to or from related parties

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

(Continued)
E(E B 518 2. Balance due to related parties

HE AR ) HARH B
Items Related parties Closing balance Opening balance
JE 5 BR X RE ERBEGER QA
Accounts payable Chengdu Bada Connector Co., Ltd. 11,979,046.63 12,479,056.19
JE 5 BR X RERRBEMEEBRRA
Accounts payable Chengdu Yuexin Telecommunications Materials

Co., Ltd. 1,308,982.10 2,444,645.31
JE 5 BR X MMNEEERFR DA
Accounts payable Hangzhou Honyar Electrical Co., Ltd. 5,823,087.12
JE 15 BR 5K EREBBABEERAR
Accounts payable Putian Fasten Cable Telecommunication

Co., Ltd. 167,599.06
JE 1~ AR 3R Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd.
Accounts payable Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd. 32,319,590.05 24,599,543.75
JE 5 BR X EERLEEFRAA
Accounts payable Chongging Taishan Cable Co., Ltd. 9,000,000.00 9,000,000.00
JE 15 BR X REEREEEEFR LA
Accounts payable Chengdu Huangshishuangfeng Cable Co., Ltd. 8,279,760.90
JE 5 BR X ARERRLEBFERARLDA
Accounts payable Nanjing Putian Telege Intelligent Building Ltd. 65,000.00
It
Subtotal 68,943,065.86 48,523,245.25
8 AR X RE EEEGERAA
Advances received Chengdu Bada Connector Co., Ltd. 5.550.00
Nt
Subtotal 5,550.00
H fth JE 3% ARFRERIEMRASH
Other payables Sumitomo Electric Industries, Ltd. 178,534.80 154,313.62
H fh FE 3R PE AR EME AR A
Other payables Chengdu Yuexin Telecommunications Materials

Co., Ltd. 100,000.00
It
Subtotal 278,534.80 154,313.62

MEBERBERDERDR
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- RERIEEHE
(—) EEARFEEE
HEEEBEBEXRBA AQATHF
EEERENEERHEEE-

(Z) BEEE
HezEdEABEXRH KAATE
EEERENEERFEFIE -

T2 BEEEERAREE
BEAVBHRRLERLA - A2 A
TEERERENEEZEERERA
REH -

T2 HMERER
(=) 2 EBER

1. BEREZHBEEHEAZE

)

NAIAABEBSES BE
2R ABBREHEESER
RIFHEERSE DA WIAE
fn ) BB AR B HEHE TE 5 0 &6
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Xl. Commitments and contingencies
Significant commitments
None

)

(I) Contingencies
None

Xll. Events after the balance sheet date

None

Xlil. Other significant events
Segment information

0)

1.

Identification basis and accounting
policies for reportable segments
Reportable segments are identified based on
operating segments which are determined
based on the structure of the Company’s
internal organization, management
requirements and internal reporting system.



T2 HtEESIE(H)

Xlll. Other significant events (Continued)

(=) D EHEE (& () Segment information (Continued)
2. HRETHBHHBEER 2. Financial information of reportable
segments
R
Current period

HER kER  EREER BER
HEEM HEER HEER HEER OBEEH &t

Copper cable Optical cable  Cable conduct ~ Aluminum rod

and related and related and related and related  Inter-segment
BE Items products products products products offsetting Total
FEEBKA  Revenue from main
operations 126,062,196.26  175,657,652.50 106,985.77  81,513,061.68 383,339,896.21
FEEBMA  Cost of main operations 120,452,934.52  107,933,489.36 57,039.59  83,663,528.69  7,653,049.48  304,453,942.68
BESR Total assets 1,099,907,252.61  342,539,358.09 109,672,502.53  33,621,172.36 225,370,903.41 1,360,369,382.18
BERE Total liabilities 189,828,215.62 68,981,446.30 104,752,321.37  20,745,196.48  55,295,342.36  329,011,837.41
TERBY
Prior period

HER *kER EREER BER
TERE R HRER HARER BAPER  HHEEH CH

Copper cable Optical cable  Cable conduct  Aluminum rod

and related and related and related and related  Inter-segment
%R tems products products products products offsetting Total
FEEBKA  Revenue from main
operations 109,389,478.91  487,930,501.21 729,997.27  5,897,911.89 10,898.38  603,936,990.90
FEEBMA  Cost of main operations 102,331,528.82  391,969,300.06 909,439.49 576438867 648327461  494,491382.43
BELS Total assets 1,097,835,510.10  1,170,700,589.10 134,931,324.69  33,385,847.97 441,932,820.08 1,994,920,451.78
BELEE Total liabilities 136,024,039.23  493,825,542.75 113,844,882.20  13,775,919.85  43,666,512.96  713,803,871.07
MEBERBERDERDR

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

177



T2 HthEEEIE(#)
(Z) R % E R

XIll. Other significant events (Continued)
(I) Other financial information

HARE H#8
Closing balance Opening balance

A Bt SN &6 NG

Parent Parent

HH Items Consolidated company Consolidated company

RENBEFE  Netcurrent assets 619,540,038.47 374,497,947.35 598,252,427.74 392,032,336.31
BEERME  Total assets less current

BfE liabilities 1,104,525,337.12  869,938,732.99 | 1,093,012,318.20 897,089,717.65

T BARMBREREIERETE

XIV. Notes to items of parent company
financial statements

() BRrREEEEREBERIE

1. EWERF
(1) BHARIE R
1) FEFIAMIBENR

() Notes to items of parent company balance

sheet

1. Accounts receivable

(1) Details

“E-LEREEERS
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1)  Details on categories

BRY
Closing balance
REGE REREE
Book balance Provision for bad debts
2B A% 8 SHRHEAI%) REEE
Provision
proportion Carrying
BE Categories Amount % to total Amount (%) amount
RIEAER  Receivables with
BHEMEA  provision madeona
AHREE  collective basis using
£ portfolios with
similar credit risk
features 93,574,945.43 83.49 19,343,210.50 20.67 74,231,734.93
EESHET  Receivable of
EXREE  individually
BEHRE  insignificant amount
RER but with provision
made on an
individual basis 18,499,628.06 16.51 18,499,628.06 100.00
G Total 112,074,57349  100.00 37,842,838.56 33.77 74,231,734.93




Tt BRAAMBHRRETEEFEBIEE XV. Notes to items of parent company
)

(& financial statements (Continued)
(—) BRREEERRERERE ) (I) Notes to items of parent company balance
sheet (Continued)
1. FEWERF (&) 1. Accounts receivable (Continued)
(1) BHAISE R (48) (1) Details (Continued)
1) FERIBAMIER(E) 1) Details on categories (Continued)
B
Opening balance
FEARE BIRER
Book balance Provision for bad debts
S8 (%) SHE FRLOI%) EHEE
Provision
proportion Carrying
B Categories Amount % to total Amount (%) amount

REREKR  Receivables with
SHMES  provision madeona
SHRZE  collective basis using
£ portfolios with
similar credit risk
features 87,563,664.14 82.56 18,195,472.63 20.78 69,368,191.51
EBELET  Receivable of
EXREE  individually
BEHEE  insignificant amount
RERE but with provision

made on an
individual basis 18,499,628.06 17.44 18,499,628.06 100.00
A5t Total 106,063,292.20 100.00 36,695,100.69 34.60 69,368,191.51

MEBERBERDERDR
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IR BARMBEHERREEEBEZEE XV. Notes to items of parent company
(&) financial statements (Continued)
() BRREEERRERERE ) (I) Notes to items of parent company balance
sheet (Continued)

1. FEWERS (&) 1. Accounts receivable (Continued)
(1) BHAISE R (48) (1) Details (Continued)
2) HEeEH - FHARE 2) In portfolios, accounts receivable
DT ERTIRERE with provision made on a collective
18 | FE U AR 3R basis with age analysis method
HAREY
Closing balance

IREHE HIREHE  FHREEHI(%)
Book  Provision for Provision
BR i Ages balance bad debts proportion (%)

1TFE LA Within 1 year 58,423,131.05
1-24F 1-2 years 13,573,838.66 1,357,383.87 10.00
2-3%F 2-3 years 4,919,616.54 1,475,884.95 30.00
3-5%F 3-5 years 742,087.52 593,670.02 80.00
54 A E Over 5 years 15,916,271.66  15,916,271.66 100.00
g Subtotal 93,574,945.43  19,343,210.50 20.67

ERIE
Opening balance

ARE #RFE BERER  FHELBI(%)
Book Provision for Provision
R Ages balance bad debts  proportion (%)

1TE LR Within 1 year 52,841,475.38
12 1-2 years 17,110,809.56 1,711,080.96 10.00
2-3%F 2-3 years 1,544,935.00 463,480.50 30.00
3-54F 3-5 years 227,665.13 182,132.10 80.00
54 F Over 5 years 15,838,779.07  15,838,779.07 100.00
INE Subtotal 87,563,664.14  18,195,472.63 20.78

Rt FhRERS
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(#&)

REMBHERREEHEBFEE XV

(-) BRREEEEREBEAEE @)

Notes to items of parent company

financial statements (Continued)

0

Notes to items of parent company balance

sheet (Continued)

1. FEWERF (&) 1. Accounts receivable (Continued)
2) FRESM (2) Age analysis
HRE
Closing balance

REHE BREE sT 12 b Bl (%)
Book Provision for Provision
R i Ages balance bad debts  proportion (%)

1F A Within 1 year 58,423,131.05
124 1-2 years 13,573,838.66 1,357,383.87 10.00
2-3% 2-3 years 4,919,616.54 1,475,884.95 30.00
3-5%F 3-5 years 742,087.52 593,670.02 80.00
S5E N F Over 5 years 34,415,899.72  34,415,899.72 100.00
= Total 112,074,573.49 37,842,838.56 33.77

HI ¥ 28
Opening balance

RERRE AR A EHIR L B1(%)
Book Provision for Provision
ARl Ages balance bad debts proportion (%)

1E AR Within 1 year 52,841,475.38
1-24 1-2 years 17,110,809.56 1,711,080.96 10.00
2-3F 2-3 years 1,544,935.00 463,480.50 30.00
3-54 3-5 years 227,665.13 182,132.10 80.00
S5 E Over 5 years 34,338,407.13  34,338,407.13 100.00
B Total 106,063,292.20  36,695,100.69 34.60

$”7#%§ﬁm:ﬁ
— R EH1-121 A -

ﬁﬁﬁfi%ﬁlmﬂﬂ
EHER -

#E

The credit terms granted to customers
are generally 1 to 12 months. Accounts
receivable that past due are reviewed by
Management on a regular basis.

MEBERBERDERDR
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IR BARMBEHERREEEBEZEE XV. Notes to items of parent company
(,,4;-*‘) financial statements (Continued)
(—-) BRAREEEBREBIE#E) (I) Notes to items of parent company balance
sheet (Continued)
1. FEWERF (&) 1. Accounts receivable (Continued)
(3) AETIREREHESE (3) Provision for bad debts made in current
1,147,737.87JC ° period totaled RMB1,147,737.87.
(4 BEWEN £ ERHSE G (4) Details of the top 5 debtors with largest
J balances
15 B WR =R

FREBRE EREEAVEL (%) RERER

Proportion to

the total
balance of
accounts  Provision for
BUETE Debtors Book balance  receivable (%) bad debts

EEHRIUEHE  Chongging Taishan Cable

BR AR Co., Ltd. 11,857,849.07 10.58
FIIT A EFER  Shenzhen ZTE Kangxun

BETERAA Telecom Company

Limited 11,835,648.38 10.56
KEBELEER  Chengdu Telecom Cable
e Shuangliu Heat Shrinkable
Product Plant 6,942,329.67 6.19
EEEL 7?5“@?5% Chongging Putaifeng
ARR Aluminium Co., Ltd. 5,972,000.00 5.33

X %B h %ﬂ %  Chengdu Zhongling Radio
1*3; i Communications Co., Ltd.
BRA 4,924,781.37 439

INE Subtotal 41,532,608.49 37.05
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TR BARMBREREBEREZE
(#&)
(

XIV. Notes to items of parent company
financial statements (Continued)

-) BAGECEEEREEITE @SB (I) Notes to items of parent company balance
sheet (Continued)
2. EHMEWK 2. Other receivables
(1) BHAHIE (1) Details
1) FERIBAAER 1) Details on categories of other
receivables
BRY
Closing balance
Book balance Provision for bad debts
28 HI(%) S8 RLEAI(%) RHER
Provision
proportion Carrying
BE Categories Amount % to total Amount (%) amount
RIEMER  Receivables with
BAEMEA  provision madeona
SHRZE  collective basis using
£ portfolios with
similar credit risk
features 81,420,459.00 95.41 23,177,677.32 28.47 58,242,781.68
BHGEAD  Receivable of
EXREE  individually
E:HRE  insignificant amount
RER but with provision
made on an
individual basis 3,913,573.65 459 3,913,573.65 100.00
G Total 85,334,032.65  100.00 27,091,250.97 31.75 58,242,781.68

REEREERDBRDA
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TR BRARMBHERRETERBERE
(#)
(-) BRAEERERERZE @)

2. HMERF (4
(1) @%Zﬁ/ﬁﬂ(éi{)
1) BRBIRAIER(E)

XIV. Notes to items of parent company
financial statements (Continued)
(I) Notes to items of parent company balance
sheet (Continued)
2. Other receivables (Continued)
(1)  Details (Continued)
1)  Details on categories of other
receivables (Continued)

BHH
Opening balance
RESE BRER
Book balance Provision for bad debts
28 (%) S8 FHRLOI%) REHERE
Provision
proportion Carrying
B8 Categories Amount % to total Amount (%) amount
ZEAREE  Receivables with
BEMESE  provision madeon a
SHRZE  collective basis using
ki portfolios with
similar credit risk
features 70,539,734.95 94.74  23,170,358.21 32.85 47,369,376.74
BBLET  Receivable of
EXRBEE  indvidually
BEEE  insignificant amount
REE but with provision
made on an
individual basis 3,913,573.65 526 3,913573.65 100.00
Bt Total 74,453,308.60 100.00 27,083,931.86 36.38 47,369,376.74
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IR BARMBEHERREEEBEZEE XV. Notes to items of parent company

(#&) financial statements (Continued)

(—) BRI EEERRERERE ) (I) Notes to items of parent company balance
sheet (Continued)

2. HMEWF (&) 2. Other receivables (Continued)
(1) BHAISE R (48) (1) Details (Continued)
2) HEF EKBERK 2)  In portfolios, other receivables with
DITERTIRERE provision made on a collective
1 | H A FE I K basis with age analysis method
HAREY
Closing balance

IREHE HIREE  FHREEHI(%)

Book  Provision for Provision

BR i Ages balance bad debts proportion (%)

1FE LA Within 1 year 58,127,549.59

1-24F 1-2 years 126,697.70 12,669.77 10.00

2-3%F 2-3 years 1,401.06 420.32 30.00

3-54F 3-5 years 1,117.09 893.67 80.00

54 A F Over 5 years 23,163,693.56  23,163,693.56 100.00

g Subtotal 81,420,459.00 23,177,677.32 28.47

ERIE
Opening balance

ARE #RFE BERER  FHELBI(%)

Book Provision for Provision

R Ages balance bad debts  proportion (%)

TE LR Within 1 year 47,319,833.54

12 1-2 years 53,781.24 5,378.12 10.00

2-3F 2-3 years 1,309.52 392.86 30.00

3-54F 3-5 years 1,117.09 893.67 80.00

S5 F Over 5 years 23,163,693.56  23,163,693.56 100.00

Nat Subtotal 70,539,734.95  23,170,358.21 32.85
RS REERHOBRAR
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0§ A
(&)

(-) BRREEEBEREBEIE®@E) ()
2. EHEMEWF (E) 2.
(2) AEIRZEREESE

AMBHRRTEEBGZRE

3)

Rt FhRERS

Interim Report 2017

XIV. Notes to items of parent company

financial statements (Continued)

sheet (Continued)

301,983.24 T °

H At JE W KK E LB o

Notes to items of parent company balance
Other receivables (Continued)
(2)  Provisions for bad debts made in current

period totaled RMB301,983.24.

(3) Other receivables categorized by nature

FEIEH

HRE HR 9] 24
Closing Opening
HmEME Nature of receivables balance balance
HERES Deposit as security 5,286,324.75 | 4,932,324.75
wE Call loans 30,140,206.25 | 29,376,726.75

JE W ET 1~ K Temporary advance payment
receivable 49,907,501.65 | 40,144,257.10
&5t Total 85,334,032.65 | 74,453,308.60




tnBARE

(#&)

(=

)

2.

AMEHERETEHEE TR

BRAEERGEREREE @)
H o fE W 5k ()
(4) HutjgEWAEEASH

XIV. Notes to items of parent company

financial statements (Continued)

0

sheet (Continued)
2. Other receivables (Continued)

(4) Details of the top 5 debtors with largest

Notes to items of parent company balance

=P balances
1 E At FE WK
REREN
BUER REME RE R BRiR £E 41 (%) BERER
Proportion
to the total
balance of
other
receivables  Provision for
Debtors Nature of receivables Book balance Age (%) bad debts
W%$%ﬁﬁLP*¢ HiE® 1A
R
Chengdu Zhongling Radio
Communications Co., Ltd. Call loans 15,399,684.28 Within 1 year 18.05
PEIER L Fik-J LY a5 1A
Chengdu Telecom Cable
Shuangliu Heat Shrinkable
Product Plant Call loans 13,881,565.31  Within 1 year 16.27
REEEEEER AR FEF - BT (5% TE AR
Chengdu Bada Connector Call loans, temporary
Co., Ltd. advance payment
receivable 10,195,649.06 Within 1 year 11.95
B F 1L+ B & WO £ 5K S5 E
Tazishan Materials Plant Temporary advance
payment receivable ~ 8,391,138.00  Over 5 years 9.83  8,391,138.00
AR (EM) AR A A e RE S5EMUE
Tianyun Technology (Suzhou)
Co. Ld. Deposit as security 4,786,324.75  Over 5 years 5.61 4,786,324.75
it
Subtotal 52,654,361.40 61.71 13,177,462.75
REEREERDBRDA
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TR BARMEHRRTITEEBEHTE XV. Notes to items of parent company

(#&) financial statements (Continued)
() BRREEERRERERE ) (I) Notes to items of parent company balance
sheet (Continued)
3. REHRERE 3. Long-term equity investments
(1) BAAIE A (1)  Categories
BRY EERIE
Closing balance Opening balance
REGE HEZE REEE FEHE HEER FHER
Provision for Carrying Provision for Carrying
BH Items Book balance  impairment amount Book balance impairment amount
HFRARE Investments in subsidiaries J 166,140,969.81 166,140,969.81 | 166,140,969.81 166,140,969.81
g AERERE Investmentsin associates
and joint ventures 124,403,842.00 125,903.35  124,277,938.65 § 120,913,273.96 125,903.35 120,787,370.61
= Total 290,544,811.81 125,903.35  290,418,908.46 | 287,054,243.77 125,903.35 286,928,340.42
2) HFRARE (2) Investments in subsidiaries
KPR HEEE
gns ABEM AHES BRE HEEE BRE
Provision for
impairment Closing
made in balance of
Opening Closing current  provision for
RREEM Investees balance Increase  Decrease balance period  impairment
KBEELRABERHE  Chengdu Telecom Cable Shuangliu
Heat Shrinkable Product Plant 15,013,376.15 15,013,376.15
KEBPEEREESE  ChengduZhongling Radio
ARRA Communications Co., Ltd. 72,702,773.95 72,702,773.95
KEBREXGERAA Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber Co., Ltd. ~ 70,424,819.71 70,424,819.71
EELERBEEERAA  Chongging Putaifeng Aluminium
Co,, Ltd. 8,000,000.00 8,000,000.00
NG Subtotal 166,140,969.81 166,140,969.81
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BRAMBHERTERBAERE

XIV. Notes to items of parent company

(,,45‘) financial statements (Continued)
(-) BATEEEEREETE®) (I) Notes to items of parent company balance
sheet (Continued)
3. REBKRERE(E) 3. Long-term equity investments (Continued)
3) #HEE- A Eﬁ%f;’%ﬁ (3) Investments in associates and joint
ventures
THERED
Increase/Decrease
BHRETER Httsd
By EMRE HORE MNREER KaRAE
Investment
income  Adjustment in
recognized other
Opening Investments Investments under equity comprehensive
BREEN Investees balance  increased  decreased method income
BEf¥ Associates
KEASENEE  Chengdu
Telecommunications
Cable Factory 125,903.35
P& \iE B Chengdu Bada
BERAA Connector
Co., Ltd. 4,769,025.55 251,081.79
K& AMEE  Chengdu Yuexin
MEABRRE  Telecommunications
Materials Co., Ltd. 1,485,330.88 -12,424.36
LREBBY  Putian Fasten Cable
BEABRRAE  Telecommunication
Co., Ltd. 114,533,014.18 3,251,910.61
At Total 120,913,273.96 3,490,568.04
RS REERHOBRAR
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TR BARMBREREEREEE

(,,4;-*) financial statements (Continued)
(-) BRREEEBEREBEIE®@E) (I) Notes to items of parent company balance
sheet (Continued)
3. RERERE (&) 3. Long-term equity investments (Continued))
(3) HEE AELREKE (3) Investments in associates and joint
(&) ventures (Continued)
AHEHED
Increase/Decrease
EtER SERRES R HEER
28  RAIAE EEfE 2t BRE  HRBE
Closing
Changes  Cash dividend/ balance of
in other  profit declared  Provision for provision for
BRREEM Investees equity fordistribution  impairment  Others | Closing balance  impairment
Bed Associates
RAEEMHE  Chengdu
Telecommunications
Cable Factory 12590335 125,903.35
A \EEAES  ChengduBada Connector
BAd Co,, Ltd. 5,020,107.34
RABAMBEEME  Chengdu Yuexin
ARAF Telecommunications
Materials Co., Ltd. 1,472,906.52
EREBBLBE  Putian Fasten Cable
AR AF Telecommunication
Co,, Ltd. 117,784,924.79
A% Total 12440380200 12590335
(4) #3F_Lm Al & E (4) Remarks on investments in unlisted and
LR AIRE listed companies
HRE HA ) 81
HHE Items Closing balance | Opening balance

Rt FhRERS
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XIV. Notes to items of parent company

HIEEM AR Investments in unlisted

= companies 290,418,908.46 | 286,928,340.42
=X Total 290,418,908.46 | 286,928,340.42




Tt FATMBHERRTEEATE XV. Notes to items of parent company

(3 E*) financial statements (Continued)
(Z) BARIFEREETE (I Notes to items of the parent company
income statement
1. EBERA EERK 1. Operating revenue/cost
(1) ISR (1) Details
THE EFFERBZ
Current period cumulative Preceding period comparative
L' ON 5N WA BN
HA Items Revenue Cost Revenue Cost

T EE Revenue from main

KA operations 95,691,816.85 93,259,832.57 91,687,500.86  85,881,063.81
H 37 Revenue from other
WA operations 18,522,056.39  12,210,523.59 15,917,339.05 10,979,414.94
A&t Total 114,213,873.24 105,470,356.16 | 107,604,839.91 96,860,478.75
2. REWUZ 2. Investment income
(1) BAHIE R (1) Details

HBE FEREE
Current period | Preceding period
bi=l=| Items cumulative comparative

R EHERNRE Investment income from

MR E W s long-term equity
investments under equity
method 3,490,568.04 143,377.80

NEIDEIR S Investment income from
Hxﬂ)%iﬁ’]?xﬁ subsidiaries distribute

Wz cash dividend 6,600,000.00
= Total 3,490,568.04 6,743,377.80
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TR RBARMBRERETEREARE
&)
(Z) BRAIAEREEZE @)

2) KEHFETRAIRE
T _F R R E AR

XIV. Notes to items of parent company
financial statements (Continued)
(I) Notes to items of the parent company
income statement (Continued)
(2) Investment income from investments in
unlisted company and listed company

B 7 i BH
A H B FFRBEH
Current period | Preceding period
== Items cumulative comparative
KB IELETAF Investment income from
WEMKEWZ  unlisted companies 3,490,568.04 6,743,377.80
KB EHA AR Investment income from
BEREE RS listed companies
NEE Subtotal 3,490,568.04 6,743,377.80

“E-LEREEERS
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ti-Hitx &R
(—) FEEMER

1.

XV. Other supplementary information
() Non-recurring profit or loss

FEEMIE 2 B 7 1. Schedule of non-recurring profit or loss
of current period
&8 B
H B ltems Amount Remarks
ERBUEERERS - Gains on disposal of non-current
BEEBHREERBEEE assets, including written-off of
i) 85 2B 5 provision for impairment -25,226.63
STAE BB SN BN Government grant included in
(BAREEGLEEBEY  profit or loss (excluding those
B RAEBREEMRE - cdosely related to operating
BER—TERETENTER  activities, or regular
BEXHBUN BRI government grants) 1,994,871.94
STAEHEENEIESH Fund possession charge from
TCERRNESHRE non-financial entities and
included in profit or loss 416,777.36
B bt B IEZ N E At Other non-operating revenue or
B EIMRARZ 1 expenditures ~74,842.25
NEt Subtotal 2,311,580.42
W REMERTEH Less: Enterprise income tax
(PSR D AT-1RR) affected (decrease in income
tax, expressed in negative
figure) 7,201.65
DERRERTEB(F%)  Non-controlling interest affected
(after tax) 608,601.86
BEBRERARMEER Net non-recurring profit or loss
FEEMERFE attributable to shareholders of
the parent company 1,695,776.91
RS REERHOBRAR

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited
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TEHMEREER #) XV. Other supplementary information (Continued)

(Z) FEEWEZERERKE (1) RONA and EPS
1. BHAIER 1. Details
SREE (/R
EPS (yuan/share)
MEFLIF
BEWER(%) EXASRUE HBESRKS
Weighted
average
HEHRE Profit of the reporting period RONA (%) Basic EPS Diluted EPS

FEBR AR EEMAE Net profit attributable to shareholders

opEbE of ordinary shares -0.06 -0.00 -0.00
MR FEEZEBER  Net profit attributable to shareholders

BRARZL@EME  of ordinary shares after deducting

B 5 1 3 non-recurring profit or loss -0.24 -0.01 -0.01
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tE

Hitx &R (#) XV.
() FEEWRERR SRS (#)

0 HEF 19 F B E W FH 2.
ATHEBRE

2.

HE

Items

o

Symbols

Other supplementary information (Continued)
(I) RONA and EPS (Continued)
Calculation process of weighted
average RONA

TEE
Current period
cumulative

Hi
Others

5B 2 R AR AR R B E A

Net profit attributable to shareholders of ordinary shares

FieEBE

Non-recurring profit or loss

MR EERRENBEN D A S ARRREFEFE

Net profit attributable to shareholders of ordinary shares after deducting
non-recurring profit or loss

FERAR L BERKRRGOBAYEEE

Opening balance of net assets attributable to shareholders of ordinary
shares

BONKRIBEERSHEN BERNAAEBRKRRAFERE

Net assets attributable to shareholders of ordinary shares increased due to
offering of new shares or conversion of debts into shares

MEFEERARERENHRN R AH

Number of months counting from the next month when the net assets
were increased to the end of the reporting period

BEXREVAERIN BERNAAEBRRRAFERE

Net assets attributable to shareholders of ordinary shares decreased due to
share repurchase or cash dividends appropriation

MO FEERAREREHBHRN Rt AH

Number of months counting from the next month when the net assets
were decreased to the end of the reporting period

AHLESREERAEBEEDS|REFEEEMN

Net assets increase due to changes in fair value of
available-for-sale financial assets

BRFEERARERSHHRNZE AH

Number of months counting from the next month when other net assets
were increased or decreased to the end of the reporting period

REREREERERE SIBIFEERZM

Net assets increase due to long-term equity investments
under equity method

BRFEERARERSHHRNZE AH

Number of months counting from the next month when other net assets
were increased or decreased to the end of the reporting period

BEBHAMHE

Number of months in the reporting period

g FEE

Weighted average net assets

INHE 19 % & B WA (%)

Weighted average RONA (%)

BRI B a5 AE T 193 B E R E (%)

Weighted average RONA after deducting non-recurring profit or loss (%)

A

B

C=A-B

)

12

K
L=D+A/2+
E X F/K-G X H/K
+ X J/K
M=A/L

N=C/L

MEBERBERDERDR
Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

-514,250.81
1,695,776.91

-2,210,027.72

913,457,290.73

-1,997,532.30

3.00

3,490,568.04

3.00

6.00

913,946,683.20

-0.06

-0.24
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Tt - Httwmx &R @) XV. Other supplementary information (Continued)
(Z) FEEWRSEERTR N E (&) (1) RONA and EPS (Continued)
3. EXERUNHEER 3. Calculation process of basic EPS and
Wz ayat B2 diluted EPS
(1) BEXGRKzmEt EiBE (1) Calculation process of basic EPS

BE R R
Current period
Items Symbols cumulative

55 B0 1% A E B AR AR 0% A A -514,250.81
Net profit attributable to shareholders of ordinary shares
R EIEES B 1,695,776.91
Non-recurring profit or loss
HREEEMEERRNBERN AR EBRRRNZFEFNH C=A-B -2,210,027.72
Net profit attributable to shareholders of ordinary shares after deducting

non-recurring profit or loss
¥ AR 1 4R 28 D 400,000,000.00
Opening balance of total shares
B A TR & 838 AR AN B8 IR R AR A 49 i 5 38 N AR £ 2% E
Number of shares increased due to conversion of reserve to share capital or

share dividend appropriation
B 17 5T AR 3B B AR S 4 N AR 1) &K F
Number of shares increased due to offering of new shares or conversion of

debts into shares
IR MIRAREREHIHRN R A H G
Number of months counting from the next month when the share was

increased to the end of the reporting period
A [B] 5 55 8 2 Ik 1) 81 H
Number of shares decreased due to share repurchase
WA BRMIRAREREHIARN R AH [
Number of months counting from the next month when the share was

decreased to the end of the reporting period
¥ & B4R AR B J
Number of shares decreased in the reporting period
HEHAND K 6.00
Number of months in the reporting period
BTSN E B A N4 T 15 B L=D+E+F X

G/K-H XI/K-J  400,000,000.00

Weighted average of outstanding ordinary shares

HAF R U 2 M=A/L -0.00
Basic EPS
IR IELCFREEATR K= N=C/L -0.01

Basic EPS after deducting non-recurring profit or loss

2) BEERWKZ L EHE (2)  Calculation process of diluted EPS
72
MESRK=MNFEBR The calculation process of diluted the
2B E K E IR 8 ET same with that of basic EPS.

iR AR -

PRKEEXREBEERND BRAA Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Co., Ltd.
—E2—+FNAHAZ-+HA 25 August 2017
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